CHARLESTON

OF EASTERM ILLINCHS UNIVERSITY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
520 Jackson Avenue
February 15, 2022 — 6:30 pm
AGENDA
This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference without a physically present quorum of the City
Council because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the City of
Charleston. The Mayor determined that an in-person meeting at Charleston City Hall with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. The Mayor and City Council members, City Manager, and City
Attorney will not be physically present at City Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Physical public
attendance at City Hall may be limited or not feasible, so alternative arrangements for public access to hear the
meeting are available at www.charlestonillinois.org (agendas, packets and videos for City Council and BZAP). The
meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

READING AGENDA - ADDITIONS/DELETIONS

AUTHORIZATION TO PARTICIPATE IN MEETING VIA REMOTE ACCESS

CONSENT AGENDA - ITEMS DESIGNATED BY (*)

Illinois local governments may adopt by a single roll call vote ordinances, resolutions, motions and orders. Any
Council Member or the Mayor may request that any item proposed not be included in that vote but considered
separately.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1) *MINUTES: Regular and Executive City Council Minutes for February 1, 2022.
AUDITING CLAIMS:
2) *BILLS PAYABLE: February 18, 2022.
3) *PAYROLL: Regular Pay Period ending January 29, 2022.
4) *COMPTROLLER'S REPORT: January 2022.
ACTION ITEMS:
5) *PROCLAMATION: The Mayor's Recognition of February 19-26, 2022, as National Future
Farmers of America (FFA) Week.
6) *RESOLUTION: Authorizing the Release of Closed Session Meeting Minutes.
7) *RESOLUTION: Authorizing the Destruction of Audio or Video Recordings of Closed Session
Meetings.
8) RESOLUTION: Approving Expenditure of Tourism Funds for Red, White & Blue Days on July 3-4,
2022.
9) RESOLUTION: Declaring Local State of Emergency.

10) ORDINANCE: Authorizing Acquisition of Real Estate (3 Acres) from First Church.

11) ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor's Appointment of Darlene J. Greathouse to a 5-Year Term on the Board
of Zoning Appeals & Planning.


http://www.charlestonillinois.org

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS:

This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for anyone wishing to address Council. The Illinois Open
Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1) mandates NO action shall be taken on matters not listed on this agenda and Council
is not required to take any action or discuss the matter further. Typically, however, the Mayor and Council may
direct staff to further investigate the matter or suggest that the matter be brought forward for action on a
subsequent agenda. The Open Meetings Act allows the Council to pass rules concerning the manner of public
comment, and our Council has adopted rules for that purpose. Copies of the rules may be found at the Clerk’s
office. We request that you sign up with the Clerk ahead of time and provide the City Clerk with your name &
address before speaking in order to assist us with the orderly conduct of the Public Comment portion of the
meeting; however, neither signing up nor giving your name and address is a mandatory prerequisite for you to
address the Council. Please speak into the microphone; limit presentation to 3 minutes; and avoid repetitious
comments. Thank you.

Public Comment may be made or submitted remotely via Email to the following address:
CityClerk@co.coles.il.us.

Please submit emails prior to 5:00 p.m. on meeting date and indicate in the SUBJECT Line: CC: 02/15/2022.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT



mailto:CityClerk@co.coles.il.us

City Council Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

1)

TITLE:
*MINUTES: Regular and Executive City Council Minutes for February 1, 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.

Attachments
CC Minutes: 02/01/2022.




City of Charleston
Regular City Council Meeting
February 1, 2022

MINUTES

State of Illinois
County of Coles SS.
City of Charleston

The Council of the City of Charleston, Coles County, Illinois, met for the regular session at 6:30
p.m. on Tuesday, February 1, 2022, at 520 Jackson Avenue, Charleston, Illinois, with Mayor
Brandon Combs presiding. In compliance with Governor J.B. Pritzker’s signing of P.A. 101-
0640 on June 12, 2020, which provided for audio or visual conferencing without the physical
presence of a quorum under certain conditions, Jeff Lahr and Dennis Malak were physically
present. Councilmen Matthew Hutti and Tim Newell were present via remote participation.
Other City Officers physically present were: City Manager Scott Smith; City Attorney Rachael
Cunningham; City Clerk Deborah Muller; City Planner Steve Pamperin; Assistant Public Works
Director Greg Culp; Deputy Police Chief Heath Thornton; Fire Chief Steve Bennett; Parks &
Recreation Director Brian Jones, and future Parks & Recreation Director Diane Ratliff.

Mayor Combs welcomed everyone and then led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Mayor then introduced and thoroughly reviewed the CONSENT AGENDA, which
consisted of the following items: 1) MINUTES—for the Regular City Council Meeting on
January 18, 2022; 2) PAYROLL—for the Regular Pay Period ending January 15, 2022; 3)
BILLS PAYABLE—February 4, 2022; 4) RAFFLE LICENSE—The Elks Lodge #623 on
February 12, 2022, at 10:00 p.m. to raise funds for Safety Equipment for JCR Motorsports
Participants; and 5) RAFFLE LICENSE—The Kiwanis Club at 9:00 p.m. on March 4, 2022, at
615 7th Street to raise funds for Charleston High School Scholarships.

A motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by Council Member Lahr that the
Consent Agenda be approved as presented.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

With regard to Item #6, Mayor Combs explained that the Public Works Department had a
pickup truck that had exceeded its useful life and was beyond repair; this Resolution would allow
the sale of this vehicle via sealed bid with a base price being its scrap value.

ITEM 6: RESOLUTION: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and seconded by

Council Member Malak that the Resolution authorizing the disposal of Surplus Equipment for
the Public Works Department, be approved and the layover period waived.

Page 1 of 6



Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

With regard to Item #7, Mayor Combs explained that this Resolution would approve
Commercial Electric of Mattoon, Illinois, as the electrical sub-contractor for the electric work on
the Nutrient Removal Project. While Commercial Electric’s bid for the work was $4,500 more
than the next bidder, Commercial Electric had done all of the electric work at the wastewater
treatment plan for more than 30 years. It did the electric work for the original wastewater
treatment plant construction and the 1987 upgrade project. It performed the electrical work for
the 2010 upgrade. Commercial Electric had first-hand knowledge of all the existing WWTP
electric infrastructure. Commercial Electric had all the WWTP electrical work past plans on file.
Commercial Electric personnel were known by WWTP personnel. Commercial Electric was
currently the “on-call” electrical company for the WWTP and had been for more than 30 years,
and Commercial Electric’s main office, located in Mattoon, Illinois, was a local Coles County
company.

ITEM 7: RESOLUTION: A motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by
Council Member Lahr that the Resolution approving the Electric Subcontractor for the
Wastewater Treatment Plan Nutrient Removal Project, be approved and the layover period
waived.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

With regard to Item #8, Mayor Combs explained that the city had been working on the Loxa
Road Trailhead Improvements project which would utilize DCEO grant funds. The project
would include adding a concrete parking lot, a new restroom facility, and other amenities at the
location, all of which were included in the 2020 Comprehensive Plan. On January 28, 2022, a
bid letting was conducted. The low bidder for concrete materials was Mid Illinois Concrete of
Charleston at $120.75 per cubic yard for approximately 260 cubic yards of concrete. The total
estimated concrete cost would not exceed $31,395.00, with the price being held until December
31, 2022. This Resolution would secure this bid.

ITEM 8: RESOLUTION: BID AWARD: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and
seconded by Council Member Malak that the Resolution awarding the bid for Concrete Materials
for the Loxa Road Trail Head Improvements Project to Mid Illinois Concrete of Charleston, be
approved.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council

Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—o.

Page 2 of 6



With regard to Item #9, Mayor Combs explained that on January 28, 2022, the City conducted
a bid opening for the building materials portion of the Loxa Road Trailhead Improvements
project which would use DCEO Grant funds. Of the two (2) bid responses, only Kirchner
Building Center complied with the requisite bid specifications. Consequently, RP Lumber was a
non-responsive bidder.

ITEM 9: RESOLUTION: BID AWARE: A motion was made by Council Member Malak
and seconded by Council Member Lahr that the Resolution awarding the bid for Building
Materials for the Loxa Road trail Head Improvements Project to Kirchner Building Center with a
bid of $47,691.39, be approved.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—o.

With regard to Item #10, Mayor Combs explained that the Fire Department had been approved
to receive grant funds through the American Rescue Plan Rural Payment for Health Care
Providers from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Fire Department
wished to purchase five (5) Zoll AutoPulse Systems with accessories to place in the City’s five
ambulances for a total cost of $79,552.05. The City’s current Zoll Cardiac Monitors would be
compatible and link into the Zoll AutoPulse System. This would enable the monitors to capture
EKGs and data regarding cardiac arrests, this information would transfer to the City’s EMS
reporting system.

ITEM 10: RESOLUTION: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and seconded by
Council Member Malak that the Resolution authorizing the waiver of the Bidding Procedure for
the purchase of an AutoPulse System from Zoll Medical Corporation, a Single-Source Vendor,
be approved and the layover period waived.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

With regard to Item #11, Mayor Combs explained that this Resolution would temporarily close
portions of University drive, Reynolds Drive, Douglas Drive, and McComb Avenue for the
annual Charleston Challenge Mid-Winter Classic Race. There would be volunteers present to
assist with intersections, and the Race would take place on Saturday, February 5, 2022.

ITEM 11: A motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by Council Member

Lahr that the Resolution authorizing the closure of certain streets for the Charleston Mid-Winter
Classic Foot Race 2022, be approved and the layover period waived.

Page 3 of 6



Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—o.

ITEM 12: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and seconded by Council Member
Malak that the Resolution extending the Mayor’s Declaration of a Local State of Emergency, be
approved and the layover period waived.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

With regard to Item #13, Mayor Combs explained that the owner of the property located at
2115 Rosewood Court, Loretta Lahr, had requested a variance regarding the required rear yard
setback. Mrs. Lahr lost her home due to a fire, and she had petitioned to rebuild her home on the
existing foundation. When the home was previously built, it had a 20-foot rear yard setback.
Since that time, the City Code requirement had changed to a 25-foot rear yard setback. The
petition had gone before the Board of Zoning Appeals & Planning, and the Board had voted 5:0
to recommend approval of a 20-foot rear yard setback variance to City Council.

ITEM 13: ORDINANCE: A motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by
Council Member Lahr that the Ordinance granting the petition of Loretta Lahr for a Backyard
Setback Variance at 2115 Rosewood Court to rebuild a house damaged in a fire, be approved,
and the layover period waived.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Councilman Lahr abstained. Mayor Combs
declared the motion carried by a vote of 4 Yeas, Nays—0, and 1 Abstention.

With regard to Item #14, Mayor Combs explained that the City of Charleston had requested a
2-foot setback variance on the north side of property (along Railroad Street in Loxa) at 71 N.
Loxa Road to build a 12° x 29’ restroom facility at this location. In order to be in compliance
with Ameren’s utility easement authorization, the City was seeking this 2-foot setback.

ITEM 14: ORDINANCE: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and seconded by
Council Member Malak that the Ordinance granting the petition of the City of Charleston for a 2-
fot Side Yard Variance at 71 N. Loxa Road, be approved, and the layover period waived.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council

Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

Page 4 of 6



ITEM 15: ANNOUNCEMENT : A motion was made by Council Member Malak and
seconded by Council Member Lahr that the Mayor’s reappointment of Matthew Mittelstaedt,
Michael Watts, and Heather Hutti-Kelly to 3-Year Terms on the Tourism Advisory Board; and
Dale Wolf to a 3-Year Term as an Ex-Officio Member of the Tourism Advisory Board, be
approved.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—o.

ITEM 16: ANNOUNCEMENT: A motion was made by Council Member Lahr and seconded
by Council Member Malak that the Mayor’s reappointment of lan Pendergast-White to a 3-Year
Term on the Charleston Tree Commission, be approved.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

ITEM 17: ANNOUNCEMENT: A motion was made by Council Member Malak and
seconded by Council Member Lahr that the Mayor’s Appointment of Tina Held to a 5-Year
Term on the Charleston Parks & Recreation Advisory Board, be approved.

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti; Malak; Lahr; Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—o.

The Mayor said that this concluded the Agenda items.

Mayor Combs said that this was the point in the meeting where he opened the floor to any public
comments, communications, petitions, and presentations.

The Mayor noted that there was no one present except City Staff; and there were no comments.
The Mayor confirmed that no emails had been received by the City Clerk

The Mayor asked City Manager Smith and City Attorney Cunningham if they had any
comments; they did not.

The Mayor asked Council if they had any comments; they did not.
The Mayor, seeing no further comments, explained that there was an Executive Session
scheduled that evening. They would be returning to Council Chambers after the Executive

Session to adjourn the meeting, but there would be no more business conducted that evening.
However, anyone wishing to wait for the conclusion of the meeting was welcome to do so.

Page 5 of 6



The Mayor added that as bad weather comes this way, to be safe and mindful of each other and
the City’s crews as they were out salting and plowing the streets day and night.

The Mayor then said that he would entertain a motion to recess to go into Executive Session.

A written motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by Council Member Lahr
to go into Executive Session to review minutes of all closed session meetings pursuant to 5 ILCS
120/2 (c)(21).

Mayor Combs directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following voted Yea: Council
Members Hutti, Malak, Lahr, Newell, and Mayor Combs. Mayor Combs declared the motion
carried by a vote of 5 Yeas, Nays—-o.

Recess: 6:51 p.m.

RIS RN RSe

Mayor Combs reconvened the regular session of City Council at 7:01 p.m.

Present were Council Members Malak, Lahr, and Mayor Combs. Also present were City
Manager Smith, City Attorney Cunningham, and City Clerk Muller.

Mayor Combs said that he would entertain a motion to adjourn.

A motion was made by Council Member Malak and seconded by Council Member Lahr to
adjourn.

Adjournment: 7:02 p.m.

Minutes approved this 15" Day of February 2022.

Brandon Combs, Mayor
ATTEST:

Deborah Muller, City Clerk

Page 6 of 6



City Council Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted For: Heather Kuykendall, Comptroller
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

2)

TITLE:
*BILLS PAYABLE: February 18, 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments

Bills Payable: 02/18/2022.




Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor 1033 - ACE HARDWARE 651 - NIEMANN FOODS, INC.
436405/6 2 combination locks/B&D Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 39.98
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Minor office equipment - 2 combination 1.0000 EA 39.9800 39.98
locks/B&D
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4640-2804 (General Fund-Building & Development Services-Minor 39.98
office equipment)
Invoice Items 1
433155/6 Duster Lambswool/UTILITY Open 12/06/2021  02/18/2022  12/06/2021 13.29
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair & maintenance chemicals - Duster 1.0000 EA 13.2900 13.29
Lambswool/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2303 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair & 13.29
maintenance chemicals)
Invoice Items 1
436114/6 Salt Spreader Fittings/UTILITY Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 36.30
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Salt Spreader 1.0000 EA 36.3000 36.30
Fittings/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 36.30
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1
435365/6 Cleaner - MAINT Open 01/18/2022  02/18/2022  01/18/2022 6.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Cleaner - MAINT 1.0000 EA 6.9900 6.99
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 6.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
435526/6 Fasteners, Sander - MAINT Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 76.49
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Fasteners, 1.0000 EA 76.4900 76.49
Sander - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 76.49
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 1 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
435559/6 Bulbs, Switch - MAINT Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 89.94
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Bulbs, Switch - 1.0000 EA 89.9400 89.94
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 89.94
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
435653/6 Drill Bit - MAINT Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 8.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Drill Bit - MAINT 1.0000 EA 8.9900 8.99
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 8.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
435711/6 Multi Bit Ratchet - MAINT Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 15.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Multi Bit Ratchet 1.0000 EA 15.9900 15.99
- MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 15.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
436125/6 Wax Ring - MAINT Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 3.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Wax Ring - 1.0000 EA 3.9900 3.99
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 3.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
436228/8 Scraper - MAINT Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 5.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Scraper 1.0000 EA 5.9900 5.99
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 5.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 2 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
436247/6 Gloves, Paint - MAINT Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 38.62
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Gloves, Paint - 1.0000 EA 38.6200 38.62
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 38.62
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
434110/6 Zip ties for igloo project - REC Open 12/23/2021  02/18/2022  12/23/2021 23.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other Supplies / REC - Zip ties for igloo project 1.0000 EA 23.9900 23.99
- REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-2119 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- REC 1004 3125 (Winter Break Camp) 23.99
Other supplies)
Invoice Items 1
435976/6 Bulbs/FD Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 12.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other building materials - Bulbs/FD 1.0000 EA 12.9900 12.99
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2699 (General Fund-Fire Department-Other building materials) 12.99
Invoice Items 1
436223/6 Thread tape & spray bottle/FD Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 3.66
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other building materials - Thread tape & spray 1.0000 EA 3.6600 3.66
bottle/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2699 (General Fund-Fire Department-Other building materials) 3.66
Invoice Items 1
436345/6 parts for repair of door/FD Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022 02/07/2022 28.14
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - parts for repair of 1.0000 EA 28.1400 28.14
door/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3483 (3483 2016 AEV TramaHawk TypellIl Ambulance) 28.14
Invoice Items 1
436381/6 Batteries/FD Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 19.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office supplies / FD - Batteries/FD 1.0000 EA 19.9900 19.99
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 3 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
436381/6 Batteries/FD Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 19.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4221-2001 (General Fund-Fire Department-Office supplies) 19.99
Invoice Items 1
435825/6 WP Misc Supplies - Pipe, Fittings, Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 (13.18)
etc
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pipe and fittings for chem feed changes to 1.0000 EA (13.1800) (13.18)
existing plant/wtp - WP Misc Supplies - Pipe,
Fittings, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other (13.18)
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
436134/6 WP Vehicle Parts Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 8.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - WP Vehicle Parts 1.0000 EA 8.9900 8.99
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Vehicle 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 8.99
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
436196/6 WP Misc Supplies - Misc Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 9.49
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Air hose accessory kit/WWTP - WP Misc 1.0000 EA 9.4900 9.49
Supplies - Misc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 9.49
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
436347/6 WP Safety Equipment Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 26.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Safety gear & clothing - WP Safety Equipment 1.0000 EA 26.9900 26.99
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2704 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Safety 26.99
gear & clothing)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 4 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
436063/6 WW Misc. Supplies Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 75.14
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - WW Misc. 1.0000 EA 75.1400 75.14
Supplies
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 75.14
Other maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
436071/6 WW Misc. Supplies Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 8.59
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - WW Misc. 1.0000 EA 8.5900 8.59
Supplies
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 8.59
Other maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
436252/6 WW Misc. Supplies Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 25.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - WW Misc. 1.0000 EA 25.9900 25.99
Supplies
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 25.99
Other maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1033 - ACE HARDWARE 651 - NIEMANN FOODS, INC. Totals Invoices 23 $567.35
Vendor 1038 - AFLAC - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
870392 January 2022 Premium / EBHR Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 2,099.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Aflac Deductions Withheld - January 2022 1.0000 EA 2,099.9500 2,099.95
Premium / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-2033 (General Fund-Other voluntary deductions ) 2,099.95
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1038 - AFLAC - AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO Totals Invoices 1 $2,099.95
Vendor 4494 - AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC
177338 helmet front/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 50.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Safety gear & clothing - helmet front/FD 1.0000 EA 50.0000 50.00
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 5 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
177338 helmet front/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 50.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4221-2704 (General Fund-Fire Department-Safety gear & clothing) 50.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4494 - AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor 4582 - ALLEN TRENCH SAFETY CORP
6456 Stacking kit & lift sling for trench  Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022 01/28/2022 610.00
boxes/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Operating Equipment - Stacking kit & lift sling 1.0000 EA 610.0000 610.00
for trench boxes/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-4399 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Operating 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 610.00
equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4582 - ALLEN TRENCH SAFETY CORP Totals Invoices 1 $610.00
Vendor 1029 - ALTORFER INC
PC010153604 Light for Loader/STREET Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 130.56
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Light for 1.0000 EA 130.5600 130.56
Loader/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0848 (Caterpillar 924H Wheel loader) 130.56
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
PC010153653 Lense for Loader Cab Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 105.29
Lights/STREET
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Lense for Loader 1.0000 EA 105.2900 105.29
Cab Lights/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0848 (Caterpillar 924H Wheel loader) 105.29
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1029 - ALTORFER INC Totals Invoices 2 $235.85

Vendor 2331 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 6 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
1GYL-9NPQ-FWXM Refund for walkie talkies - after ~ Open 12/21/2021  02/18/2022  12/21/2021 (66.99)
school supplies/REC
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other Supplies / REC - Refund for walkie 1.0000 EA (66.9900) (66.99)
talkies - after school supplies/REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-2119 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- REC 1004 3000 (Afterschool Club) (66.99)
Other supplies)
Invoice Items 1
1QLG-4RFN-1RIX Refund for stamp/WATER DEPT  Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 (21.95)
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / WATER - Refund for 1.0000 EA (21.9500) (21.95)
stamp/WATER DEPT
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4630-2001 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Department-Office (21.95)
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
1WFW-9HP6-FHIC Safe Organizer-White Out- Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 46.93
Stamp/WATER DEPARTMENT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / WATER - Safe Organizer- 1.0000 EA 46.9300 46.93
White Out-Stamp/WATER DEPARTMENT
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4630-2001 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Department-Office 46.93
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2331 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC Totals Invoices ($42.01)
Vendor 3248 - AMEREN ILLINOIS
0591013030 01/22 1911 Douglas St- new water Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 20.83
tower/FD
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 1911 Douglas St- new water 1.0000 EA 20.8300 20.83
tower/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3403 (General Fund-Fire Department-Electricity & gas) 20.83
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 7 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
2638027923 01/22 2801 McKinley Ave- House/WTP  Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 213.10
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 2801 McKinley Ave- 1.0000 EA 213.1000 213.10
House/WTP
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3403 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Electricity 213.10
& gas)
Invoice Items 1
4135008413 01/22 2600 McKinley Ave/WTP Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 10.26
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 2600 McKinley Ave/WTP 1.0000 EA 10.2600 10.26
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3403 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Electricity 10.26
& gas)
Invoice Items 1
3873005011 01/22 1615 Lincoln Ave- civil defense Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 20.83
siren/FD
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 1615 Lincoln Ave- civil 1.0000 EA 20.8300 20.83
defense siren/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3403 (General Fund-Fire Department-Electricity & gas) 20.83
Invoice Items 1
0227131216 01/22 Rt 16 Christmas/MFT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 432.57
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Street lights electricity - Rt 16 Christmas/MFT 1.0000 EA 432.5700 432.57
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-3405 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department-Street MFT LIGHTS (MFT street lighting) 432.57
lights electricity)
Invoice Items 1
0363094090 02/22 Reynolds Rt 16/MFT Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 66.17
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Street lights electricity - Reynolds Rt 16/MFT 1.0000 EA 66.1700 66.17
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-3405 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department-Street  MFT LIGHTS (MFT street lighting) 66.17
lights electricity)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 8 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
0515005618 2/22 404 10th St - fire station #1/FD  Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 208.40
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 404 10th St - fire station 1.0000 EA 208.4000 208.40
#1/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3403 (General Fund-Police Department-Electricity & gas) 208.40
Invoice Items 1
1379050015 02/22 126 E St - Museum/MAINT Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 104.63
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 126 E St - Museum/MAINT 1.0000 EA 104.6300 104.63
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3403 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department- 104.63
Electricity & gas)
Invoice Items 1
1518062014 02/22 815 Adkins Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 694.50
Dr/GARAGE/W/S/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 815 Adkins 1.0000 EA 694.5000 694.50
Dr/GARAGE/W/S/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4311-3403 (General Fund-City Garage-Electricity & gas) 231.47
61-4610-3403 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Electricity & 231.55
gas)
61-4311-3403 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Electricity & gas) 231.48
Invoice Items 1
1735007511 02/22 1200 W Madison Ave/WWTP Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 224.41
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 1200 W Madison Ave/WWTP 1.0000 EA 224.4100 224.41
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-3403 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 224.41
Electricity & gas)
Invoice Items 1
1905007618 02/22 1510 A St - Fire Dept #2/FD Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 237.53
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 1510 A St - Fire Dept #2/FD 1.0000 EA 237.5300 237.53
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3403 (General Fund-Fire Department-Electricity & gas) 237.53
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 9 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
3135002811 02/22 614 6th St/PD Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 106.97
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 614 6th St/PD 1.0000 EA 106.9700 106.97
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3403 (General Fund-Police Department-Electricity & gas) 106.97
Invoice Items 1
3641043007 02/22 1201 W Madison/FD Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 194.21
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 1201 W Madison/FD 1.0000 EA 194.2100 194.21
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3403 (General Fund-Fire Department-Electricity & gas) 194.21
Invoice Items 1
5925006711 02/22 600 6th St - city building/MAINT  Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 144.79
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 600 6th St - city 1.0000 EA 144.7900 144.79
building/MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3403 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department- 144.79
Electricity & gas)
Invoice Items 1
9535008516 02/22 900 Smith Dr - pool/REC Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 57.37
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electricity & gas - 900 Smith Dr - pool/REC 1.0000 EA 57.3700 57.37
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4520-3403 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Pool-Electricity & gas) 57.37
Invoice Items 1
3423135045 02/22 520 Jackson Ave - Traffic Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 357.43
Control/MFT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Traffic Signal Maintenance/Repair/Service - 1.0000 EA 357.4300 357.43
520 Jackson Ave - Traffic Control/MFT
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-2305 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department-Traffic MFT TRAFFIC SIGN (MFT - Traffic Signal Maintenance 357.43
signal maintenance) - 2305)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3248 - AMEREN ILLINOIS Totals Invoices 16 $3,094.00

Vendor 3455 - AMERICAN CENTRAL INSURANCE SERVICE, INC

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 10 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
307995 Broker Fee per Contract / EBHR  Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022 01/28/2022 9,000.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Annual Fee - Broker Fee per Contract / EBHR 1.0000 EA 9,000.0000 9,000.00
G/L Account Project Amount
40-4950-3098 (Health Self-Insurance Fund-Insurance Expenses- 9,000.00
Insurance administration expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3455 - AMERICAN CENTRAL INSURANCE SERVICE, INC Totals Invoices 1 $9,000.00
Vendor 1049 - ANCEL,GLINK,DIAMOND,BUSH,DICIANNI & KRAFTHEFER, PC
3060560 01/22 Jan 2022 legal fees/ATTORNEY  Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 2,787.50
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other business services - Jan 2022 legal 1.0000 EA 2,787.5000 2,787.50
fees/ATTORNEY
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4052-3102 (General Fund-City Attorney's Office-Legal services) 787.50
11-4052-3199 (General Fund-City Attorney's Office-Business services) 2,000.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1049 - ANCEL,GLINK,DIAMOND,BUSH,DICIANNI & KRAFTHEFER, PC Totals Invoices 1 $2,787.50
Vendor 1075 - BATTERY SPECIALISTS, INC.
298730 Batteries/FD Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 189.90
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Batteries/FD 1.0000 EA 189.9000 189.90
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 2728 (2019 AEV Type 1 Ambulance) 189.90
Invoice Items 1
298889 Starter for Spreader/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 136.92
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Starter for 1.0000 EA 136.9200 136.92
Spreader/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 12092 (2092 - 2015 Ford F350SD #116) 136.92
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
298493 battery tender/FD Open 01/12/2022  02/18/2022 01/12/2022 47.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - battery tender/FD 1.0000 EA 47.9500 47.95
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3226 (3226 - 2010 Ford F-150 Pickup) 47.95
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 11 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
298267 WP Vehicle Parts Open 02/06/2022  02/18/2022  02/06/2022 599.80
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - WP Vehicle Parts 1.0000 EA 599.8000 599.80
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Vehicle 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 599.80
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1075 - BATTERY SPECIALISTS, INC. Totals Invoices $974.57
Vendor 1089 - BIRKEY'S
P35956 Fuel Filter/STREET Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 144.90
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Fuel Filter/STREET 1.0000 EA 144.9000 144.90
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 5095 (2020 CASE 590SN Backhoe) 144.90
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
P36067 Fittings for Hydraulic Hose for Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 170.05
#107/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Fittings for 1.0000 EA 170.0500 170.05
Hydraulic Hose for #107/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 5133 (5133 - 2014 Case 590 SN Loader backhoe) 170.05
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1
P36068 Hydraulic Line/STREET Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 42.46
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Hydraulic 1.0000 EA 42.4600 42.46
Line/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0848 (Caterpillar 924H Wheel loader) 42.46
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
P36070 Backup Camera for Jet Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 399.90
Truck/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - Backup 1.0000 EA 399.9000 399.90
Camera for Jet Truck/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 12 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
P36070 Backup Camera for Jet Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 399.90
Truck/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
61-4610-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair of 4300 2015 HYDRO (4300-2015 Hydro-Excavation 399.90
operating equipment) Trailer)
Invoice Items 1
P36083 Hydraulic Line/STREET Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 80.91
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Hydraulic 1.0000 EA 80.9100 80.91
Line/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0848 (Caterpillar 924H Wheel loader) 80.91
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1089 - BIRKEY'S Totals Invoices 5 $838.22
Vendor 4474 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL - HEALTH
Jan 2022 January 2022 Insurance Claims & Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 84,563.89
Cost / EBHR
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Insurance claims and administration expense - 1.0000 EA 84,563.8900 84,563.89
January 2022 Insurance Claims & Cost / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
40-4950-1202 (Health Self-Insurance Fund-Insurance Expenses- 34,284.14
Insurance claims expense)
40-4950-3098 (Health Self-Insurance Fund-Insurance Expenses- 50,279.75
Insurance administration expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4474 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL - HEALTH Totals Invoices 1 $84,563.89
Vendor 4449 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF ILLINOIS
1/14/22 February 2022 Premium / EBHR ~ Open 01/14/2022  02/18/2022  01/14/2022 5,826.31
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Dental insurance employee voluntary 1.0000 EA 5,826.3100 5,826.31
deduction / EB - February 2022 Premium /
EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-2033 (General Fund-Other voluntary deductions ) 5,826.31
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4449 - BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF ILLINOIS Totals Invoices 1 $5,826.31

Vendor 2145 - BSN SPORTS

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 13 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
304849668 Catcher's Gear for Boys' Baseball - Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022 01/28/2022 1,119.88
REC
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other Supplies / REC - Catcher's Gear for Boys' 1.0000 EA 1,119.8800 1,119.88
Baseball - REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-2119 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- REC 1002 1020 (Boys Baseball) 1,119.88
Other supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2145 - BSN SPORTS Totals Invoices $1,119.88
Vendor 4183 - BUSHUE BACKGROUND SCREENING
20220131 New hire background Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 59.00
checks/EBHR
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other contractual services - New hire 1.0000 EA 59.0000 59.00
background checks/EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4700-3999 (General Fund-Human Resources-Other contractual 59.00
services)
Invoice Items 1
CHARMIS-20220131 New Hire Background / EBHR Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 91.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other contractual services - New Hire 1.0000 EA 91.0000 91.00
Background / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4700-3999 (General Fund-Human Resources-Other contractual 91.00
services)
Invoice Items 1
MIS-20220131 Volunteer Background checks for Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022 01/31/2022 64.00
Coaches - REC
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other Contractual Service - REC - Volunteer 1.0000 EA 64.0000 64.00
Background checks for Coaches - REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-3999 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- REC 1002 1200 (Basketball, 3rd and 4th grade) 64.00
Other contractual services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4183 - BUSHUE BACKGROUND SCREENING Totals Invoices $214.00

Vendor 4532 - CARRIER CORPORATION

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 14 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
90177827 WP Equipment Expense - Ozone  Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022 02/01/2022 575.00
System
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Equipment Maintenance - WP Equipment 1.0000 EA 575.0000 575.00
Expense - Ozone System
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3999 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 575.00
contractual services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4532 - CARRIER CORPORATION Totals Invoices 1 $575.00
Vendor 1130 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC
Q995593 Mouse/IS Open 01/18/2022  02/18/2022  01/18/2022 59.54
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office supplies / IS - Mouse/IS 1.0000 EA 59.5400 59.54
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4060-2001 (General Fund-Information Services-Office supplies) 59.54
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1130 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC Totals Invoices 1 $59.54
Vendor 1155 - CHARLESTON STONE CO
1016882 Rip-Rap for washout along EOP-  Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 1,125.51
Reynolds Dr/MOTOR FUEL TAX
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Rock & Sand - Rip-Rap for washout along 1.0000 EA 1,125.5100 1,125.51
EOP-Reynolds Dr/MOTOR FUEL TAX
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-2503 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department-Rock & PW 22 03 (MFT Commodities) 1,125.51
sand)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1155 - CHARLESTON STONE CO Totals Invoices 1 $1,125.51
Vendor 4477 - CINTAS
4109245441 Uniforms/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 33.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / STREET - Uniforms/STREET 1.0000 EA 33.0000 33.00
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2701 (General Fund-Street Department-Uniforms) 33.00
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 15 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
4109245477 Uniforms/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 116.59
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / STREET - Uniforms/STREET 1.0000 EA 116.5900 116.59
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2701 (General Fund-Street Department-Uniforms) 116.59
Invoice Items 1
4109245542 Uniforms/UTILITY Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 157.78
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / UTILITY - Uniforms/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 157.7800 157.78
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Uniforms) 157.78
Invoice Items 1
4109834141 Uniforms/STREET Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 116.59
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / STREET - Uniforms/STREET 1.0000 EA 116.5900 116.59
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2701 (General Fund-Street Department-Uniforms) 116.59
Invoice Items 1
4109834164 Uniforms/STREET Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 26.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / STREET - Uniforms/STREET 1.0000 EA 26.9500 26.95
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2701 (General Fund-Street Department-Uniforms) 26.95
Invoice Items 1
4109834314 Uniforms/UTILITY Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 145.03
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / UTILITY - Uniforms/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 145.0300 145.03
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Uniforms) 145.03
Invoice Items 1
4109245456 Uniforms - MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 24.78
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / MAINT - Uniforms - MAINT 1.0000 EA 24.7800 24.78
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2701 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department- 24.78
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 16 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
4109245567 Mats/PD Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 13.35
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Mats/PD 1.0000 EA 13.3500 13.35
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3510 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of buildings & 13.35
facilities)
Invoice Items 1
4109834347 Mats/PD Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 13.35
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Mats/PD 1.0000 EA 13.3500 13.35
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3510 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of buildings & 13.35
facilities)
Invoice Items 1
4109245577 WP Uniforms Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 83.74
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WTP - WP Uniforms 1.0000 EA 83.7400 83.74
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Uniforms) 83.74
Invoice Items 1
4109834534 WP Uniforms Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 114.21
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WTP - WP Uniforms 1.0000 EA 114.2100 114.21
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Uniforms) 114.21
Invoice Items 1
4109245488 Uniforms WWTP Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 10.78
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WWTP - Uniforms WWTP 1.0000 EA 10.7800 10.78
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 10.78
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1
4109834296 Uniforms WWTP Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 31.87
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WWTP - Uniforms WWTP 1.0000 EA 31.8700 31.87
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 31.87
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 17 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council

Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor 4477 - CINTAS Totals Invoices 13 $888.02
Vendor 1170 - CITY OF CHARLESTON/W&S DEPT
2060160001 01/22 1510 A St - Fire Dept #2/FD Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 75.53
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 1510 A St - Fire Dept #2/FD 1.0000 EA 75.5300 75.53
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3407 (General Fund-Fire Department-Water) 75.53
Invoice Items 1
3031580001 01/22 1200 W Madison Ave/WWTP Open 01/30/2022  02/18/2022  01/30/2022 16.42
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 1200 W Madison Ave/WWTP 1.0000 EA 16.4200 16.42
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-3407 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 16.42
Water)
Invoice Items 1
3010010001 01/22 815 Adkins Dr/GARAGE Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 82.10
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 815 Adkins Dr/GARAGE 1.0000 EA 82.1000 82.10
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4311-3407 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Water) 82.10
Invoice Items 1
3010011001 01/22 817 Adkins Dr/UTILITY Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 67.32
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 817 Adkins Dr/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 67.3200 67.32
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-3407 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Water) 67.32
Invoice Items 1
3010012001 01/22 816 Adkins Dr- Salt Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 14.78
Brine/GARAGE
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 816 Adkins Dr- Salt 1.0000 EA 14.7800 14.78
Brine/ GARAGE
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4311-3407 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Water) 14.78
Invoice Items 1
3011045023 01/22 107 Walnut Ave/MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 16.42
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 107 Walnut Ave/MAINT 1.0000 EA 16.4200 16.42
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 18 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council

Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
3011045023 01/22 107 Walnut Ave/MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 16.42
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4194-3407 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Water) 16.42
Invoice Items 1
3031590001 01/22 1231 W Madison Ave/PD Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 16.42
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 1231 W Madison Ave/PD 1.0000 EA 16.4200 16.42
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3407 (General Fund-Police Department-Water) 16.42
Invoice Items 1
3071129001 01/22 126 E St - Museum/MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 16.42
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 126 E St - Museum/MAINT 1.0000 EA 16.4200 16.42
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3407 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Water) 16.42
Invoice Items 1
6040045001 02/22 1321 Loxa Rd/WTP Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 959.70
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Water service - 1321 Loxa Rd/WTP 1.0000 EA 959.7000 959.70
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3407 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Water) 959.70
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1170 - CITY OF CHARLESTON/W&S DEPT Totals Invoices 9 $1,265.11
Vendor 2619 - CJ'S AUTO & TOWING
109915 Tow to impound/PD Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 220.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Towing - Tow to impound/PD 1.0000 EA 220.0000 220.00
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3117 (General Fund-Police Department-Police towing fees) 220.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2619 - CJ'S AUTO & TOWING Totals Invoices 1 $220.00
Vendor 1196 - COLES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 19 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
1/25/22 Vaccinations (Aker) / EBHR Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 75.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Medical exams & innoculations - Vaccinations 1.0000 EA 75.0000 75.00
(Aker) / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4700-3097 (General Fund-Human Resources-Medical exams & 75.00
innoculations)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1196 - COLES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT Totals Invoices 1 $75.00
Vendor 1205 - COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC INC
20351901 WP Equipment Expense - Raw Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 218.50
Pumps
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pump Repair / WTP - WP Equipment Expense - 1.0000 EA 218.5000 218.50
Raw Pumps
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Repair of PW 20 49 (Raw Pump Repair at WTP) 218.50
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1205 - COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC INC Totals Invoices 1 $218.50
Vendor 4445 - COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC
932790 BulkCoarse/MOTOR FUEL TAX Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 2,233.60
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Road salt - BulkCoarse/MOTOR FUEL TAX 1.0000 EA 2,233.6000 2,233.60
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-2507 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department-Road  PW 22 05 (Road salt) 2,233.60
salt)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4445 - COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC Totals Invoices 1 $2,233.60
Vendor 1211 - CONNOR CO CORPORATE OFFICE
5009886050.001 Dexter accuflush urinal/PD Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 296.45
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Dexter 1.0000 EA 296.4500 296.45
accuflush urinal/PD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3510 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of buildings & 296.45
facilities)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 20 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
S009885572.001 WP Misc Supplies - Pipe, Fittings, Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 59.15
etc
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pipe and fittings for chem feed changes to 1.0000 EA 59.1500 59.15
existing plant/wtp - WP Misc Supplies - Pipe,
Fittings, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 59.15
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1211 - CONNOR CO CORPORATE OFFICE Totals Invoices 2 $355.60
Vendor 1214 - CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC
22-4472-5 ENG design - sister city Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 2,337.50
II/ENGINEERING
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - ENG design - 1.0000 EA 2,337.5000 2,337.50
sister city II/ENGINEERING
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 2,337.50
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1214 - CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC Totals Invoices 1 $2,337.50
Vendor 1289 - COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATION
3692981-00 Storm Sewer Inlets/ENGINEERING Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 3,535.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Storm Sewer 1.0000 EA 3,535.0000 3,535.00
Inlets/ENGINEERING
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 3,535.00
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1289 - COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATION Totals Invoices 1 $3,535.00
Vendor 1224 - COUNTY OFFICE PRODUCTS INC
0227087-001 File folders/B&D Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 17.21
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / B&D - File folders/B&D 1.0000 EA 17.2100 17.21
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4640-2001 (General Fund-Building & Development Services-Office 17.21
supplies)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 21 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council

Meeting 02/15/2022
Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
0227118-001 Manuscript covers/CLERK Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 28.19
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office supplies / CLERK - Manuscript 1.0000 EA 28.1900 28.19
covers/CLERK
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4002-2001 (General Fund-City Clerk-Office supplies) 28.19
Invoice Items 1
0227119-001 jr legal pads, file folders, clasp Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 88.70
envelopes, markers/ADMIN
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / ADMIN - jr legal pads, file 1.0000 EA 88.7000 88.70
folders, clasp envelopes, markers/ADMIN
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4001-2001 (General Fund-Administration & Boards- Manager-Office 88.70
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
0227007-001 Paid Stamp (Megan)/WATER Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 19.00
DEPARTMENT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / WATER - Paid Stamp 1.0000 EA 19.0000 19.00
(Megan)/WATER DEPARTMENT
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4630-2001 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Department-Office 19.00
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
0226804-001 Lamination Sheets - REC Open 01/19/2022  02/18/2022  01/19/2022 54.82
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies - REC - Lamination Sheets - 1.0000 EA 54.8200 54.82
REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-2001 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- 54.82
Office supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1224 - COUNTY OFFICE PRODUCTS INC Totals Invoices 5 $207.92
Vendor 1229 - CRITES TITLE COMPANY
02/10/2022 3 acres from Christ First church-  Open 02/10/2022  02/18/2022  02/10/2022 40,876.27
Sister city phase II/CONTINGECY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Contingency - 3 acres from Christ First church- 1.0000 EA 40,876.2700 40,876.27
Sister city phase II/CONTINGECY
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 22 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
02/10/2022 3 acres from Christ First church-  Open 02/10/2022  02/18/2022 02/10/2022 40,876.27
Sister city phase II/CONTINGECY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4098-7000 (General Fund-Contingencies-Contingencies) 40,876.27
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1229 - CRITES TITLE COMPANY Totals Invoices 1 $40,876.27
Vendor 1232 - CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONER
0522710 WW Lab Supplies Open 01/18/2022  02/18/2022  01/18/2022 15.50
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab supplies / WWTP - WW Lab Supplies 1.0000 EA 15.5000 15.50
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2105 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 15.50
Laboratory supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1232 - CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONER Totals Invoices 1 $15.50
Vendor 2311 - CURRY CONSTRUCTION, INC.
145964194 WP Equipment Expense - Raw Open 02/07/2022 02/18/2022  02/07/2022 2,067.50
Pumps
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pump Repair / WTP - WP Equipment Expense - 1.0000 EA 2,067.5000 2,067.50
Raw Pumps
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Repair of PW 20 49 (Raw Pump Repair at WTP) 2,067.50
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2311 - CURRY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $2,067.50
Vendor 2579 - DIEPHOLZ CHEVROLET BUICK
138434 Sensor/FD Open 02/09/2022  02/18/2022  02/09/2022 83.10
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Sensor/FD 1.0000 EA 83.1000 83.10
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3341 (3341 2016 3 X 13 Chevy Ambulance) 83.10
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2579 - DIEPHOLZ CHEVROLET BUICK Totals Invoices 1 $83.10

Vendor 4581 - HANNAH DOWLING

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 23 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
02/01/2022 Reimbursement for ubers for Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022 02/01/2022 59.09
conference/REC
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Education & training expense - Reimbursement 1.0000 EA 59.0900 59.09
for ubers for conference/REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4510-3706 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- 59.09
Education & training expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4581 - HANNAH DOWLING Totals Invoices 1 $59.09
Vendor 1273 - DRAKE-SCRUGGS EQUIPMENT,INC
0009569-IN Replacement Liftgate - MAINT Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 911.91
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts & supplies / MAINT - 1.0000 EA 911.9100 911.91
Replacement Liftgate
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2401 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Vehicle 5830 (5830 - 2012 Ford 250 3/4 Ton Truck #22) 911.91
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1273 - DRAKE-SCRUGGS EQUIPMENT,INC Totals Invoices 1 $911.91
Vendor 1280 - DUST & SON OF COLES COUNTY
S4-401399. Antifreeze for jet truck/UTILITY  Open 01/11/2022  02/18/2022  01/11/2022 (57.30)
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Antifreeze for jet 1.0000 EA (57.3000) (57.30)
truck/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 4300 (4300 - 2013 Jet Vac Freightliner Vac-Con) (57.30)
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1
S4-409163 15/16" Socket/W/S GARAGE Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 6.12
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - 15/16" 1.0000 EA 6.1200 6.12
Socket/W/S GARAGE
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4311-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Vehicle parts & 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 6.12
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1280 - DUST & SON OF COLES COUNTY Totals Invoices 2 ($51.18)

Vendor 1309 - EMSAR

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 24 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
SM-45698 Annual ambulance cot maint/FD  Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022 01/31/2022 1,250.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - Annual 1.0000 EA 1,250.0000 1,250.00
ambulance billing/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3508 (General Fund-Fire Department-Repair of operating 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 1,250.00
equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1309 - EMSAR Totals Invoices 1 $1,250.00
Vendor 2564 - ERA - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES
994689 WP Lab Supplies - Chemicals, Open 01/13/2022  02/18/2022  01/13/2022 375.52
Reagents, etc
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab supplies / WTP - WP Lab Supplies - 1.0000 EA 375.5200 375.52
Chemicals, Reagents, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2105 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant- 375.52
Laboratory supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2564 - ERA - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES Totals Invoices 1 $375.52
Vendor 3953 - EXCEL ECOCLEAN
1073 Janitorial services for City Hall, Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022 01/31/2022 3,265.00
PD, & PW/UTILITY/MAINT/PD
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Janitorial 1.0000 EA 3,265.0000 3,265.00
services for City Hall, PD, &
PW/UTILITY/MAINT/PD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3510 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Repair of 1,923.75
buildings & facilities)
11-4210-3510 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of buildings & 641.25
facilities)
61-4610-3999 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Other PW 19 110 (Public Works Janitorial Services) 700.00
contractual services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3953 - EXCEL ECOCLEAN Totals Invoices 1 $3,265.00

Vendor 1328 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 25 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
ILMAT153283 5/8" Pin for Trench Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 35.70
Boxes/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair & maintenance chemicals - 5/8" Pin for 1.0000 EA 35.7000 35.70
Trench Boxes/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2303 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair & 35.70
maintenance chemicals)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1328 - FASTENAL COMPANY Totals Invoices 1 $35.70
Vendor 1361 - GALLS, LLC
020164273 Assault shirt - Meers Open 01/10/2022  02/18/2022  01/10/2022 62.20
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / PD - Assault shirt - Meers 1.0000 EA 62.2000 62.20
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2701 (General Fund-Police Department-Uniforms) 62.20
Invoice Items 1
020288179 Stryke pant - Aaron/PD Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 122.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / PD - Stryke pant - Aaron/PD 1.0000 EA 122.0000 122.00
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2701 (General Fund-Police Department-Uniforms) 122.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1361 - GALLS, LLC Totals Invoices 2 $184.20
Vendor 1377 - GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS INC
105008379-1 Check portable radios/PD Open 01/22/2022  02/18/2022  01/22/2022 494.70
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of radios - Check portable radios/PD 1.0000 EA 494.7000 494.70
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3509 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of radios) 494.70
Invoice Items 1
105007927-1 Kenwood radio/PD Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 1,081.67
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of radios - Kenwood radio/PD 1.0000 EA 1,081.6700 1,081.67
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3509 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of radios) 1,081.67
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1377 - GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS INC Totals Invoices 2 $1,576.37

Vendor 1874 - GRAINGER

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 26 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
9192672880 WP Misc Supplies - Misc Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 276.53
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Electric motor/wwtp - WP Misc Supplies - Misc 1.0000 EA 276.5300 276.53
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Repair of 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 276.53
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
9203879581 WP Lab Supplies - Chemicals, Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 127.25
Reagents, etc
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab supplies / WTP - WP Lab Supplies - 1.0000 EA 127.2500 127.25
Chemicals, Reagents, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2105 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant- 127.25
Laboratory supplies)
Invoice Items 1
9191878769 WW Lab Supplies Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 106.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab supplies / WWTP - WW Lab Supplies 1.0000 EA 106.9500 106.95
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2105 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 106.95
Laboratory supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1874 - GRAINGER Totals Invoices 3 $510.73
Vendor 4339 - GS 03 SERVICES LLC
P1555-020822 WP Equipment Expense - Ozone  Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 20,475.00
System
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Ozone Maintenance - WP Equipment Expense - 1.0000 EA 20,475.0000 20,475.00
Ozone System
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-4399 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Operating 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 20,475.00
equipment)
Invoice Items 1
P1556-020822 WP Equipment Expense - Ozone  Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 1,368.64
System
P.O. Number [zYem Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Ozone Maintenance - WP Equipment Expense - 1.0000 EA 1,368.6400 1,368.64
Ozone System
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 27 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
P1556-020822 WP Equipment Expense - Ozone  Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 1,368.64
System
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
61-4611-4399 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Operating 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 1,368.64
equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4339 - GS 03 SERVICES LLC Totals Invoices 2 $21,843.64
Vendor 1395 - HACH COMPANY
12854696 WW Lab Supplies Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022 01/26/2022 17.90
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab supplies / WWTP - WW Lab Supplies 1.0000 EA 17.9000 17.90
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2105 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 17.90
Laboratory supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1395 - HACH COMPANY Totals Invoices 1 $17.90
Vendor 2654 - HARRELSON PLUMBING AND HEATING
36890 Porta Potty at VFW - MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 183.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Porta Potty 1.0000 EA 183.0000 183.00
at VFW - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3510 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Repair of 183.00
buildings & facilities)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2654 - HARRELSON PLUMBING AND HEATING Totals Invoices 1 $183.00
Vendor 4559 - JACOB HUSS
01/29/2022 Uniforms reimbursement/PD Open 01/29/2022  02/18/2022 01/29/2022 35.35
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / PD - Uniforms reimbursement/PD 1.0000 EA 35.3500 35.35
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2701 (General Fund-Police Department-Uniforms) 35.35
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4559 - JACOB HUSS Totals Invoices 1 $35.35

Vendor 4112 - ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 28 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date ~ Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
T2216187 Comm charges/PD Open 01/29/2022  02/18/2022  01/29/2022 354.16
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other business services - Comm charges/PD 1.0000 EA 354.1600 354.16
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3199 (General Fund-Police Department-Business services) 354.16
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4112 - ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY Totals Invoices 1 $354.16
Vendor 2437 - ILLINOIS STATE POLICE - FORFEITURE
21-01841 Seized funds/PD Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 410.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Seized Funds - Seized funds/PD 1.0000 EA 410.0000 410.00
G/L Account Project Amount
27-0000-3798 (Drug Traffic Prevention Fund-Non-departmental-Seized 410.00
funds)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2437 - ILLINOIS STATE POLICE - FORFEITURE Totals Invoices 1 $410.00
Vendor 4583 - ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY
01264824 Torch fuel/W/SGARAGE Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 12.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Fuel & Oil - Torch fuel/W/SGARAGE 1.0000 EA 12.0000 12.00
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2201 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Fuel & oil) 12.00
Invoice Items 1
01264929 Cylinder refill/MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 6.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Cylinder 1.0000 EA 6.0000 6.00
refill/MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3510 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Repair of 6.00
buildings & facilities)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4583 - ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY Totals Invoices 2 $18.00

Vendor 4122 - INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 29 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
INV306946 WP Misc Supplies - Pipe, Fittings, Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 72.20
etc
P.O. Number Item Description UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pipe and fittings for chem feed changes to EA 72.2000 72.20
existing plant/wtp - WP Misc Supplies - Pipe,
Fittings, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 72.20
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
INV307607 WP Misc Supplies - Pipe, Fittings, Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 1,023.61
etc
P.O. Number Item Description umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
tubing for pilot plant/pilot study/wtp - WP Misc EA 1,023.6100 1,023.61
Supplies - Pipe, Fittings, etc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 1,023.61
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4122 - INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION Totals Invoices 2 $1,095.81
Vendor 1466 - INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INC
921164163 Email spam and antivirus Open 01/12/2022  02/18/2022  01/12/2022 2,121.35
software/IS
P.O. Number Item Description um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Data Processing Service - Email spam and EA 2,121.3500 2,121.35
antivirus software/IS
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4060-3101 (General Fund-Information Services-Data processing 2,121.35
services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1466 - INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INC Totals Invoices 1 $2,121.35
Vendor 4490 - INTELEPEER CLOUD COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
INV-228938 VOIP trunk fee (outbound Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 464.13
calling)/WATER DEPT/REC/ADMIN
P.O. Number Item Description um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Telephone Service - VOIP trunk fee (outbound EA 464.1300 464.13
calling)/WATER DEPT/REC/ADMIN
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4001-3401 (General Fund-Administration & Boards- Manager- VOIP (VOIP) 287.76
Telephone expense)
61-4630-3401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Department-Telephone VOIP (VOIP) 116.03
expense)

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 30 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
INV-228938 VOIP trunk fee (outbound Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 464.13
calling)/WATER DEPT/REC/ADMIN
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
22-4510-3401 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs- VOIP (VOIP) 60.34
Telephone expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4490 - INTELEPEER CLOUD COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Totals Invoices 1 $464.13
Vendor 3944 - INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC- RUSH TRUCK SERVICE
3025873400 Replace Injectors,Breather Kit &  Open 12/10/2021  02/18/2022  12/10/2021 6,303.15
TurboCharger Kit/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - Replace 1.0000 EA 6,303.1500 6,303.15
Injectors,Breather Kit & TurboCharger
Kit/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair of 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 6,303.15
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
3025915579 Service Call for Truck #100 not  Open 12/14/2021  02/18/2022  12/14/2021 352.50
Starting/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of vehicles - Service Call for Truck #100 1.0000 EA 352.5000 352.50
not Starting/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-3503 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair of 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 352.50
vehicles)
Invoice Items 1
3026375978 Manifold Air/UTILITY Open 01/27/2022  02/18/2022  01/27/2022 56.90
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Manifold 1.0000 EA 56.9000 56.90
Air/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 56.90
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 31 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
3026384286 Sensor, Pedal DCM Accel/STREET Open 01/27/2022  02/18/2022  01/27/2022 595.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - Sensor, Pedal 1.0000 EA 595.0000 595.00
DCM Accel/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-3508 (General Fund-Street Department-Repair of operating 1836 (1836 - 2005 Int'l 7400 Dump Truck Salt & Plow 595.00
equipment) #43)
Invoice Items 1
3026385394 New Air Tanks for Brakes/UTILITY Open 01/27/2022  02/18/2022  01/27/2022 1,869.24
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - New Air Tanks 1.0000 EA 1,869.2400 1,869.24
for Brakes/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair of 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 1,869.24
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
3026405531 Drain VIv W/Htr/UTILITY Open 01/27/2022  02/18/2022  01/27/2022 238.90
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Drain Vlv 1.0000 EA 238.9000 238.90
W/Htr/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 4700 (4700 - 2012 Int'l Dump Truck - Automatic) 238.90
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3944 - INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC- RUSH TRUCK SERVICE Totals Invoices 6 $9,415.69
Vendor 3105 - JACKSON-HIRSH, INC.
1055704 Lamination Sheets for Pool - REC Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 146.51
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies -Pool / REC - Lamination 1.0000 EA 146.5100 146.51
Sheets for Pool - REC
G/L Account Project Amount
22-4520-2001 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Pool-Office supplies) 146.51
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3105 - JACKSON-HIRSH, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $146.51

Vendor 3355 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 32 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
19604 Hi Vis rain jacket/MAINT Open 07/16/2021  02/18/2022  07/16/2021 39.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Safety gear & clothing - Hi Vis rain 1.0000 EA 39.9900 39.99
jacket/MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2704 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Safety 39.99
gear & clothing)
Invoice Items 1
39671 Muck Boots/UTILITY Open 12/10/2021  02/18/2022  12/10/2021 89.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Safety gear & clothing - Muck Boots/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 89.9900 89.99
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2704 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Safety gear & 89.99
clothing)
Invoice Items 1
34816 Spade & Misc Hand Tools/STREET Open 12/14/2021  02/18/2022  12/14/2021 32.96
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Hand Tools / STREET - Spade & Misc Hand 1.0000 EA 32.9600 32.96
Tools/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2801 (General Fund-Street Department-Hand tools) 32.96
Invoice Items 1
25282 Caulk/UTILITY Open 12/15/2021  02/18/2022  12/15/2021 5.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of operating equipment - 1.0000 EA 5.9900 5.99
Caulk/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2303 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair & 5.99
maintenance chemicals)
Invoice Items 1
42417 5000Ib Side Wind Aframe/STREET Open 12/15/2021  02/18/2022  12/15/2021 49.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other building materials - 5000Ib Side Wind 1.0000 EA 49.9900 49.99
Aframe/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2699 (General Fund-Street Department-Other building 49.99
materials)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 33 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
28017 Pick Ax Handle/UTILITY Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 17.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Hand Tools / UTILITY - Pick Ax 1.0000 EA 17.9900 17.99
Handle/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2801 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Hand tools) 17.99
Invoice Items 1
44811 RV Antifreeze Gallon (4)/UTILITY Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 10.76
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair & maintenance chemicals - RV 1.0000 EA 10.7600 10.76
Antifreeze Gallon (4)/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2303 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair & 10.76
maintenance chemicals)
Invoice Items 1
52152 Breakroom Supplies/UTILITY Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 36.65
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - Breakroom 1.0000 EA 36.6500 36.65
Supplies/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2303 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Repair & 36.65
maintenance chemicals)
Invoice Items 1
52171 Fuel Line/W/S GARAGE Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 13.98
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Fuel Line/W/S 1.0000 EA 13.9800 13.98
GARAGE
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4311-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Vehicle parts & 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 13.98
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
48976 Flint Striker - MAINT Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 4.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Flint Striker - 1.0000 EA 4.9900 4.99
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 4.99
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 34 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
50394 Paint, Cable Ties, Hole Saw - Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 56.44
MAINT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Paint, Cable 1.0000 EA 56.4400 56.44
Ties, Hole Saw
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 56.44
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
51367 tow strap/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 34.96
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - tow strap/FD 1.0000 EA 34.9600 34.96
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 34.96
Invoice Items 1
49071 Coffee/PD Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 41.94
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other supplies - Coffee/PD 1.0000 EA 41.9400 41.94
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2119 (General Fund-Police Department-Other supplies) 41.94
Invoice Items 1
49679 Snowbroom/PD Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 41.88
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Snowbroom/PD 1.0000 EA 41.8800 41.88
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2401 (General Fund-Police Department-Vehicle parts & 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 41.88
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
49354 WP Building & Grounds - Misc Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 29.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Ice Melt - WP Building & Grounds - Misc 1.0000 EA 29.9500 29.95
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2301 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Janitorial 29.95
& cleaning supplies)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 35 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
44795 WP Misc Supplies - Misc Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 3.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Misc. supplies / WTP - WP Misc Supplies - EA 3.9900 3.99
Misc
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 3.99
maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
43174 WW Misc. Supplies Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 23.96
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - WW Misc. EA 23.9600 23.96
Supplies
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 23.96
Other maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
49777 Uniforms WWTP Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 289.93
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WWTP - Uniforms WWTP EA 289.9300 289.93
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 289.93
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1
37769 Uniforms WWTP Open 02/04/2022  02/18/2022  02/04/2022 139.98
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WWTP - Uniforms WWTP EA 139.9800 139.98
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 139.98
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1
45436 WW Misc. Supplies Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 39.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other repair & maintenance - WW Misc. EA 39.9500 39.95
Supplies
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2310 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 39.95
Other maintenance supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3355 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Totals Invoices 20 $1,006.27

Vendor 1835 - JOURNAL GAZETTE & TIMES-COURIER

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 36 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
01/25/2022 JG-TC subscription/ADMIN Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 410.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Subscriptions - JG-TC subscription/ADMIN 1.0000 EA 410.0000 410.00
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4001-2005 (General Fund-Administration & Boards- Manager- 410.00
Subscriptions)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1835 - JOURNAL GAZETTE & TIMES-COURIER Totals Invoices 1 $410.00
Vendor 1512 - KIRCHNER BUILDING CENTER
127329 Male Hose Coupler/STREET Open 12/03/2021  02/18/2022  12/03/2021 2.08
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other building materials - Male Hose 1.0000 EA 2.0800 2.08
Coupler/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2699 (General Fund-Street Department-Other building 2.08
materials)
Invoice Items 1
147136 Fasteners for Picnic Tables - Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022 01/21/2022 34.80
MAINT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Fasteners for 1.0000 EA 34.8000 34.80
Picnic Tables - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 34.80
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
147605 Hardware for Tables - MAINT Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 24.35
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Hardware for 1.0000 EA 24.3500 24.35
Tables - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 24.35
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
12891 Return of Fasteners for Picnic Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022 01/25/2022 (83.98)
Tables - MAINT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Return of 1.0000 EA (83.9800) (83.98)
Fasteners for Picnic Tables - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 37 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council

Meeting 02/15/2022
Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
12891 Return of Fasteners for Picnic Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022 01/25/2022 (83.98)
Tables - MAINT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community (83.98)
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
148409 Hardware for Tables - MAINT Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 80.21
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Fasteners for 1.0000 EA 80.2100 80.21
Picnic Tables - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 80.21
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
149670 Fasteners for Picnic Tables - Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 80.00
MAINT
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Fasteners for 1.0000 EA 80.0000 80.00
Picnic Tables - MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26 (MFT Section 20-00119-00-PV Community 80.00
improvement projects) Drive)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1512 - KIRCHNER BUILDING CENTER Totals Invoices $137.46
Vendor 3639 - LEE ENTERPRISES - CENTRAL ILLINOIS
12/27/21-1/30/22 Legal notices/CLERK Open 01/30/2022  02/18/2022 01/30/2022 1,589.60
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Legal notice publishing - Legal notices/CLERK 1.0000 EA 1,589.6000 1,589.60
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4002-3206 (General Fund-City Clerk-Legal notice publishing) 1,589.60
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3639 - LEE ENTERPRISES - CENTRAL ILLINOIS Totals Invoices $1,589.60
Vendor 1542 - LORENZ WHOLESALE CO

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 38 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
568850 Ice Melt - MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 293.20
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Park maintenance materials - Ice Melt - MAINT 1.0000 EA 293.2000 293.20
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2513 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Park 293.20
maintenance materials)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1542 - LORENZ WHOLESALE CO Totals Invoices 1 $293.20
Vendor 1550 - MACK MOORE SHOE STORE
00075188 Uniforms WWTP - Boots - Austin  Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 100.00
Nichols
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / WWTP - Uniforms WWTP 1.0000 EA 100.0000 100.00
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2701 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 100.00
Uniforms)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1550 - MACK MOORE SHOE STORE Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor 4471 - MACQUEEN EMERGENCY
P13894 Gauge/FD Open 01/18/2022  02/18/2022  01/18/2022 160.67
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Gauge/FD 1.0000 EA 160.6700 160.67
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 4177 (4177 -2014 Pierce Pumper 306) 160.67
Invoice Items 1
P13900 power steering pump/FD Open 01/18/2022  02/18/2022 01/18/2022 765.21
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - power steering 1.0000 EA 765.2100 765.21
pump/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 4177 (4177 -2014 Pierce Pumper 306) 765.21
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4471 - MACQUEEN EMERGENCY Totals Invoices 2 $925.88
Vendor 4352 - MEDIACOM
01/20/2022 Cable/PD Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 22.10
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other business services - Cable/PD 1.0000 EA 22.1000 22.10
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 39 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
01/20/2022 Cable/PD Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 22.10
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
11-4210-3199 (General Fund-Police Department-Business services) 22.10
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4352 - MEDIACOM Totals Invoices 1 $22.10
Vendor 4584 - MEL PRICE CONTAINERS
163468 Loxa storage Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 650.00
container/ENGINEERING
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Loxa storage 1.0000 EA 650.0000 650.00
container/ENGINEERING
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 21 26 (Loxa Restroom Facility) 650.00
improvement projects)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4584 - MEL PRICE CONTAINERS Totals Invoices 1 $650.00
Vendor 1576 - MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE, INC
244720 3.45 Ton Pea Gravel/UTILITY Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 82.80
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Rock & Sand - 3.45 Ton Pea Gravel/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 82.8000 82.80
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2503 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Rock & sand) 82.80
Invoice Items 1
244721 Retaining Wall Block/MOTOR Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 240.00
FUEL TAX
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Concrete - Retaining Wall Block/MOTOR FUEL 1.0000 EA 240.0000 240.00
TAX
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-2501 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department- PW 22 03 (MFT Commodities) 240.00
Concrete)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 40 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
244722 1.0 Cubic Yards Calcium Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 119.00
Chloride/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Concrete - 1.0 Cubic Yards Calcium 1.0000 EA 119.0000 119.00
Chloride/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2501 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Concrete) 119.00
Invoice Items 1
244723 1.5 Cubic Yards 4000PSI/UTILITY Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 157.50
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Concrete - 1.5 Cubic Yards 4000PSI/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 157.5000 157.50
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2501 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Concrete) 157.50
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1576 - MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE, INC Totals Invoices 4 $599.30
Vendor 3630 - MIDWEST CREDIT & COLLECTION, INC.
01000970220131 Ambulance collection fee Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 311.49
CHA19686/FD
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Ambulance billing service - Ambulance 1.0000 EA 311.4900 311.49
collection fee CHA19686/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-1112 (General Fund-Ambulance Fees Receivable) 311.49
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3630 - MIDWEST CREDIT & COLLECTION, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $311.49
Vendor 1584 - MIDWEST METER INC
0139929-IN Galaxy gateway upgrade for AMR Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 11,389.56
system/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Galaxy 1.0000 EA 11,389.5600 11,389.56
gateway upgrade for AMR system/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-4106 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Capital PW 21 13 (AMA Badger Meter Beacon Upgrade) 11,389.56
improvement projects)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 41 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
0139985-IN Copper Service Line-Repair Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022 01/28/2022 1,573.00
Clamps-Service Fittings/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Watermain materials/ UTILITY - Copper 1.0000 EA 1,573.0000 1,573.00
Service Line-Repair Clamps-Service
Fittings/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2510 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Watermain 1,573.00
materials)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1584 - MIDWEST METER INC Totals Invoices $12,962.56
Vendor 3092 - NAPA - EASTERN ILLINOIS AUTO SUPPLY
108987 Napa quart 5W30 for #60/B&D  Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 12.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Napa quart 5W30 1.0000 EA 12.9500 12.95
for #60/B&D
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4640-2401 (General Fund-Building & Development Services-Vehicle 1290 (2021 Ford Ranger 4x4) 12.95
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108992 Dash valve/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 44.49
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Dash valve/FD 1.0000 EA 44.4900 44.49
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 4014 (4014 - 2001 Kenworth Rescue Pumper - 308) 44.49
Invoice Items 1
108903 Gasket Scraper/W/S GARAGE Open 01/20/2022  02/18/2022  01/20/2022 19.48
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Gasket 1.0000 EA 19.4800 19.48
Scraper/W/S GARAGE
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4311-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Vehicle parts & 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 19.48
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108912 Heat Shrink Tubing/W/S GARAGE Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 26.44
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Heat Shrink 1.0000 EA 26.4400 26.44
Tubing/W/S GARAGE
G/L Account Project Amount

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 42 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
108912 Heat Shrink Tubing/W/S GARAGE Open 01/21/2022  02/18/2022  01/21/2022 26.44
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
61-4311-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-City Garage-Vehicle parts & 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 26.44
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108963 Lamp/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 20.57
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Lamp/STREET 1.0000 EA 20.5700 20.57
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 3469 (2017 International truck) 20.57
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108970 Filters for Service/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 303.40
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Filters for 1.0000 EA 303.4000 303.40
Service/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0848 (Caterpillar 924H Wheel loader) 303.40
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108975 Spark Plug/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 8.61
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Spark 1.0000 EA 8.6100 8.61
Plug/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 12092 (2092 - 2015 Ford F350SD #116) 8.61
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108978 Wiper Blades/STREET Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 100.50
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Wiper 1.0000 EA 100.5000 100.50
Blades/STREET
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4310-2401 (General Fund-Street Department-Vehicle parts & 0788 (0788 2014 Ford F150 #110) 100.50
supplies)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 43 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
108991 Restock Wiper Blades/UTILITY Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 87.40
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Restock Wiper 1.0000 EA 87.4000 87.40
Blades/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 87.40
& supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108875 Distributor - MAINT Open 01/19/2022  02/18/2022  01/19/2022 110.03
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts & supplies / MAINT - Distributor - 1.0000 EA 110.0300 110.03
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2401 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Vehicle 6384 (6384 - 1986 GMC 3500 Flatbed #23) 110.03
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108974 Filters - MAINT Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 166.36
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts & supplies / MAINT - Filters - 1.0000 EA 166.3600 166.36
MAINT
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-2401 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Vehicle 31045 (31045 - 2008 Kubota #27A) 166.36
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108917 oil filter/FD Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 31.76
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - oil filter/FD 1.0000 EA 31.7600 31.76
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3943 (3943 - 2004 Pierce Aerial Platform Fire Truck - 31.76
309
Invoice Items ) 1
108919 Air filter/FD Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 139.73
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Air filter/FD 1.0000 EA 139.7300 139.73
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3943 (3943 - 2004 Pierce Aerial Platform Fire Truck - 139.73
309)
Invoice Items 1
Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 44 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
108934 brakes/FD Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 381.12
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - brakes/FD 1.0000 EA 381.1200 381.12
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3483 (3483 2016 AEV TramaHawk Typelll Ambulance) 381.12
Invoice Items 1
108649 WP Vehicle Parts Open 12/15/2021  02/18/2022  12/15/2021 23.31
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - WP Vehicle Parts 1.0000 EA 23.3100 23.31
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Vehicle 3753 (3753 - 2004 Ford F150 Super Cab 4x4 #54) 23.31
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108954 WP Vehicle Parts Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 139.99
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - WP Vehicle Parts 1.0000 EA 139.9900 139.99
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Vehicle 0293 (2021 Ford F 150) 139.99
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
108955 WW Vehicle Maintenance - 2004 Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 279.98
F150 4x4 #54
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - WW Vehicle 1.0000 EA 279.9800 279.98
Maintenance - 2004 F150 4x4 #54
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 3753 (3753 - 2004 Ford F150 Super Cab 4x4 #54) 279.98
Vehicle parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3092 - NAPA - EASTERN ILLINOIS AUTO SUPPLY Totals Invoices 17 $1,896.12
Vendor 2551 - NCPERS - 0216 - IL IMRF
0216022022 February 2022 Premium / EBHR ~ Open 01/10/2022  02/18/2022  01/10/2022 176.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Life insurance employee deductions / EB - 1.0000 EA 176.0000 176.00
February 2022 Premium / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-2033 (General Fund-Other voluntary deductions ) 176.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2551 - NCPERS - 0216 - IL IMRF Totals Invoices 1 $176.00

Vendor 1625 - NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVICE

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 45 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
104162236 Frontend alignment/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 84.95
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of vehicles - Frontend alignment/FD 1.0000 EA 84.9500 84.95
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3503 (General Fund-Fire Department-Repair of vehicles) 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 84.95
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1625 - NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVICE Totals Invoices 1 $84.95
Vendor 3265 - O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
2323-495927 Oil filters/B&D Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 4.70
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Qil filters/B&D 1.0000 EA 4.7000 4.70
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4640-2401 (General Fund-Building & Development Services-Vehicle 1290 (2021 Ford Ranger 4x4) 4.70
parts & supplies)
Invoice Items 1
2323-495972 Wiper Blade Restock (6)/UTILITY Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 82.44
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Wiper Blade 1.0000 EA 82.4400 82.44
Restock (6)/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2401 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Vehicle parts 2333 (2015 Ford F250 Super Cab 4x4 P/U w/6.75ft. 82.44
& supplies) short bed)
Invoice Items 1
2323-495111 oil filter/FD Open 01/24/2022  02/18/2022  01/24/2022 31.76
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - oil filter/FD 1.0000 EA 31.7600 31.76
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3943 (3943 - 2004 Pierce Aerial Platform Fire Truck - 31.76
309
Invoice Items ) 1
2323-495494 brakes/FD Open 01/28/2022  02/18/2022  01/28/2022 263.08
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - brakes/FD 1.0000 EA 263.0800 263.08
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2401 (General Fund-Fire Department-Vehicle parts & supplies) 3483 (3483 2016 AEV TramaHawk TypelIl Ambulance) 263.08
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3265 - O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Totals Invoices 4 $381.98

Vendor 4012 - OMNISITE

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 46 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
83688 WW Lift Station Repair Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 457.85
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lift station repair / WWTP - WW Lift Station 1.0000 EA 457.8500 457.85
Repair
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4621-2512 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant-Lift 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 457.85
station maintenance)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4012 - OMNISITE Totals Invoices $457.85
Vendor 4580 - PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
19498696 WP Lab Expense - Outside Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 122.00
Testing
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab Processing Fees - WP Lab Expense - 1.0000 EA 122.0000 122.00
Outside Testing
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3106 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 122.00
consulting services)
Invoice Items 1
19498697 WP Lab Expense - Outside Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 18.00
Testing
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab Processing Fees - WP Lab Expense - 1.0000 EA 18.0000 18.00
Outside Testing
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3106 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 18.00
consulting services)
Invoice Items 1
19498698 WP Lab Expense - Outside Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 120.00
Testing
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Lab Processing Fees - WP Lab Expense - 1.0000 EA 120.0000 120.00
Outside Testing
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3106 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Other 120.00
consulting services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4580 - PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC Totals Invoices $260.00
Vendor 2729 - PILSON AUTO CENTER OF CHARLESTON INC

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 47 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
531885 Kit - TPMS/PD Open 01/14/2022  02/18/2022  01/14/2022 57.49
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Vehicle parts and supplies - Kit - TPMS/PD 1.0000 EA 57.4900 57.49
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2401 (General Fund-Police Department-Vehicle parts & 4432 (2018 Ford Explorer/ PD) 57.49
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2729 - PILSON AUTO CENTER OF CHARLESTON INC Totals Invoices 1 $57.49
Vendor 1679 - PORTER AUTO BODY
02/11/2022 Deductible for deer vs ambulance Open 02/11/2022  02/18/2022  02/11/2022 1,000.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Insurance Deductible - Deductible for deer vs 1.0000 EA 1,000.0000 1,000.00
ambulance
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4910-3310 (General Fund-Premiums, Judgments & Claims-Deductible 1,000.00
Payments-Liab/Auto)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1679 - PORTER AUTO BODY Totals Invoices 1 $1,000.00
Vendor 1681 - POSTMASTER
02/01/2022 Monthly postage - permit Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022  02/01/2022 1,700.00
#7/WATER
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Postage expense - Monthly postage - permit 1.0000 EA 1,700.0000 1,700.00
#7/WATER
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4630-3901 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Department-Postage 1,700.00
expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1681 - POSTMASTER Totals Invoices 1 $1,700.00
Vendor 1698 - PUMP REPAIR SPECIALIST
34511 WP Equipment Expense - Lime Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 2,644.84
Silo
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Pump Repair / WTP - WP Equipment Expense - 1.0000 EA 2,644.8400 2,644.84
Lime Silo
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4611-3508 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Repair of 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 2,644.84
operating equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1698 - PUMP REPAIR SPECIALIST Totals Invoices 1 $2,644.84

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 48 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date ~ Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor 1719 - RAY O'HERRON CO INC
00-61920PD Gold plate badge - Boles/PD Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 142.16
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / PD - Gold plate badge - Boles/PD 1.0000 EA 142.1600 142.16
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-2701 (General Fund-Police Department-Uniforms) 142.16
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1719 - RAY O'HERRON CO INC Totals Invoices 1 $142.16
Vendor 2027 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE
34569 Safety Sun Glasses/UTILITY Open 01/13/2022  02/18/2022  01/13/2022 159.15
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Safety gear & clothing - Safety Sun 1.0000 EA 159.1500 159.15
Glasses/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2704 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Safety gear & 159.15
clothing)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2027 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE Totals Invoices 1 $159.15
Vendor 1748 - SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HLTH CNTR
1/3/22 Peggy Graumenz Injury / EBHR ~ Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 115.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Work comp deductibles - Peggy Graumenz 1.0000 EA 115.0000 115.00
Injury / EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4910-3311 (General Fund-Premiums, Judgments & Claims-Deductible 115.00
Payments-Work Comp)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1748 - SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HLTH CNTR Totals Invoices 1 $115.00
Vendor 4014 - SIMPSON'S HEATING & AIR, INC.
5308 Air filter/FD Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 33.50
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of buildings and facilities - Air filter/FD 1.0000 EA 33.5000 33.50
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3510 (General Fund-Fire Department-Repair of buildings & 33.50
facilities)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4014 - SIMPSON'S HEATING & AIR, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $33.50

Vendor 1708 - R. SCOTT SMITH

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 49 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
02/03/2022 Reimbursement for purchase of  Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022 02/03/2022 25.99
iPad case/ADMIN
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office Supplies / ADMIN - Reimbursement for 1.0000 EA 25.9900 25.99
purchase of iPad case/ADMIN
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4001-2001 (General Fund-Administration & Boards- Manager-Office 25.99
supplies)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1708 - R. SCOTT SMITH Totals Invoices $25.99
Vendor 3448 - SOUTH CENTRAL FS, INC.
01/31/2022 Monthly fuel allocation Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 21,632.12
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Fuel & Oil - Monthly fuel allocation 1.0000 EA 21,632.1200 21,632.12
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-2201 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Fuel & oil) 293.94
11-4194-2201 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Fuel & 964.09
oil)
11-4210-2201 (General Fund-Police Department-Fuel & oil) 6,759.22
11-4221-2201 (General Fund-Fire Department-Fuel & oil) 4,165.97
11-4310-2201 (General Fund-Street Department-Fuel & oil) 4,270.11
11-4640-2201 (General Fund-Building & Development Services-Fuel & 475.02
oil)
61-4610-2201 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Fuel & oil) 3,820.29
61-4611-2201 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Fuel & oil) 322.80
61-4621-2201 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 137.78
Fuel & ail)
11-4001-2201 (General Fund-Administration & Boards- Manager-Fuel & 257.19
oil)
22-4510-2201 (Playground & Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs-Fuel 165.71
& ail)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3448 - SOUTH CENTRAL FS, INC. Totals Invoices $21,632.12

Vendor 1786 - SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 50 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
S7142544 Sister City Phase II -sports Open 02/03/2022  02/18/2022  02/03/2022 18,630.00
complex electrical
work/ENGINEERING
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity UM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Capital Improvement projects - Sister City 1.0000 EA 18,630.0000 18,630.00
Phase II -sports complex electrical
work/ENGINEERING
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4095-4106 (General Fund-Engineering Department-Capital PW 20 26E (Sister City Complex Electrical) 18,630.00
improvement projects)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1786 - SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO Totals Invoices 1 $18,630.00
Vendor 4311 - T&T TOOLS, INC.
136698 Mighty Probe 60" Insulated Probe Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 397.44
w/ 3/8"/UTILITY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Hand Tools / UTILITY - Mighty Probe 60" 1.0000 EA 397.4400 397.44
Insulated Probe w/ 3/8"/UTILITY
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-2801 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Hand tools) 397.44
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4311 - T&T TOOLS, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $397.44
Vendor 2573 - THE ATRIUM
2933 housing for fire academy/FD Open 02/08/2022  02/18/2022  02/08/2022 999.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Travel expense / lodging, fuel, meals - housing 1.0000 EA 999.0000 999.00
for fire academy/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-3707 (General Fund-Fire Department-Travel expenses) 999.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2573 - THE ATRIUM Totals Invoices 1 $999.00
Vendor 1858 - THE UPCHURCH GROUP, INC
13 Douglas St Design/MFT Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 647.82
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Architect & Engineering Services - Douglas St 1.0000 EA 647.8200 647.82
Design/MFT
G/L Account Project Amount
25-4312-3103 (Motor Fuel Tax Fund-Motor Fuel Tax Department- PW 20 39 (MFT section 19-118-00-WRS Douglas St) 647.82
Architect & engineering services)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 51 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor 1858 - THE UPCHURCH GROUP, INC Totals Invoices 1 $647.82
Vendor 1831 - THE WINNING STITCH LLC
11999 embroidery for promotions/FD Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022 01/26/2022 81.00
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity uMm Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Uniforms / FD - embroidery for promotions/FD 1.0000 EA 81.0000 81.00
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2701 (General Fund-Fire Department-Uniforms) 81.00
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1831 - THE WINNING STITCH LLC Totals Invoices 1 $81.00
Vendor 2620 - THOMSON REUTERS - WEST
845778586 Monthly Westlaw usage charges  Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022 02/01/2022 526.47
for database/ATTORNEY
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Subscriptions - Monthly Westlaw usage 1.0000 EA 526.4700 526.47
charges for database/ATTORNEY
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4052-2005 (General Fund-City Attorney's Office-Subscriptions) 526.47
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 2620 - THOMSON REUTERS - WEST Totals Invoices 1 $526.47
Vendor 1868 - VERIZON WIRELESS
9898152562 GPS unit/UTILITY Open 01/25/2022  02/18/2022  01/25/2022 10.02
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Cell phone service - GPS unit/UTILITY 1.0000 EA 10.0200 10.02
G/L Account Project Amount
61-4610-3402 (Water and Sewer Fund-Utility Department-Cell phone 10.02
expense)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1868 - VERIZON WIRELESS Totals Invoices 1 $10.02
Vendor 1877 - WALMART
042032810100049 cleaning supplies both stations/FD Open 02/01/2022  02/18/2022 02/01/2022 256.57
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Janitorial & cleaning supplies - cleaning 1.0000 EA 256.5700 256.57
supplies both stations/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2301 (General Fund-Fire Department-Janitorial & cleaning 256.57
supplies)
Invoice Items 1

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 52 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22

Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
352033595780873 Shredder/FD Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 34.96
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Office supplies / FD - Shredder/FD 1.0000 EA 34.9600 34.96
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2001 (General Fund-Fire Department-Office supplies) 34.96
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1877 - WALMART Totals Invoices 2 $291.53
Vendor 4562 - WASTE MANAGEMENT - WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC
0016560-2754-5 Monthly refuse collection Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 1,481.88
allocation
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Refuse Collection - Monthly refuse collection 1.0000 EA 1,481.8800 1,481.88
allocation
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4194-3409 (General Fund-Parks & Maintenance Department-Refuse 913.70
collection)
61-4611-3409 (Water and Sewer Fund-Water Treatment Plant-Refuse 101.47
collection)
61-4621-3409 (Water and Sewer Fund-Waste Water Treatment Plant- 466.71
Refuse collection)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 4562 - WASTE MANAGEMENT - WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC Totals Invoices 1 $1,481.88
Vendor 3964 - WATTS COPY SYSTEM INC - DALLAS, TX
30963701 Maint payment/PD Open 01/31/2022  02/18/2022  01/31/2022 104.48
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Repair of office equipment - Maint payment/PD 1.0000 EA 104.4800 104.48
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-3507 (General Fund-Police Department-Repair of office 104.48
equipment)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3964 - WATTS COPY SYSTEM INC - DALLAS, TX Totals Invoices 1 $104.48
Vendor 3329 - WAVE GRAPHICS, INC.
61609 K-9 sweatshirts/PD Open 02/07/2022  02/18/2022  02/07/2022 3,178.75
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity um Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other capital expense - K-9 sweatshirts/PD 1.0000 EA 3,178.7500 3,178.75
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4210-4604 (General Fund-Police Department-Other capital expense) 0000 (0000 - Misc. Equip.) 3,178.75
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3329 - WAVE GRAPHICS, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $3,178.75

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM

Page 53 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Accounts Payable Invoice Report - Council
Meeting 02/15/2022

Invoice Due Date Range 02/05/22 - 02/18/22
Report By Vendor - Invoice

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date  Due Date G/L Date Received Date  Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor 3893 - WB's Pub-N-Grub
1/26/22 Lunch & Learn 1/26/22 / EBHR Open 01/26/2022  02/18/2022  01/26/2022 336.89
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Wellness activity - Lunch & Learn 1/26/22 / 1.0000 EA 336.8900 336.89
EBHR
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4700-3197 (General Fund-Human Resources-Other employee 336.89
benefits)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 3893 - WB's Pub-N-Grub Totals Invoices 1 $336.89
Vendor 1893 - XEROX CORPORATION - IS 719628943
230435445 Printer contract/IS Open 02/02/2022  02/18/2022  02/02/2022 165.47
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
Other consulting services - Printer contract/IS 1.0000 EA 165.4700 165.47
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4060-3106 (General Fund-Information Services-Other consulting 165.47
services)
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1893 - XEROX CORPORATION - IS 719628943 Totals Invoices 1 $165.47
Vendor 1897 - ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION
3205594 CPR pads for cardiac monitor/FD  Open 05/01/2021 02/18/2022  05/01/2021 482.16
P.O. Number Item Description Quantity umM Amount/Unit Total Amount Vendor Catalog Part Number Contract Number
First Aid Supplies - CPR pads for cardiac 1.0000 EA 482.1600 482.16
monitor/FD
G/L Account Project Amount
11-4221-2106 (General Fund-Fire Department-First aid supplies) 482.16
Invoice Items 1
Vendor 1897 - ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION Totals Invoices 1 $482.16
Grand Totals Invoices 234 $289,408.98

Run by Cailin Wilhelm on 02/11/2022 01:10:11 PM Page 54 of 54


javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://charlogoslive.charcityhall.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=178854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Charleston

Payment Batch Register

Bank Account: CKG - Checking

Batch Date: 02/09/2022

Transaction

Type Date Number Source Payee Name EFT Bank/Account Amount
Bank Account: CKG - Checking

Check 02/09/2022 182283 Utility Management Refund BAJAJ , ARUN 20.82
Check 02/09/2022 182284 Utility Management Refund BANYAI , KENTON 18.83
Check 02/09/2022 182285 Utility Management Refund BAY SHORE HERITAGE LLC 146.51
Check 02/09/2022 182286 Utility Management Refund BROOKLYN HEIGHTS 16.42
Check 02/09/2022 182287 Utility Management Refund BROWN , GAVON 27.91
Check 02/09/2022 182288 Utility Management Refund EAGLE CORPORATE APTS 28.91
Check 02/09/2022 182289 Utility Management Refund KEEFER, CINDY 16.42
Check 02/09/2022 182290 Utility Management Refund LUTZ , CHRISTOPHER 21.67
Check 02/09/2022 182291 Utility Management Refund REED, SIERRA 413.22
Check 02/09/2022 182292 Utility Management Refund ZIMMER PROP LLC 16.42
CKG Checking Totals: Transactions: 10 $727.13

Checks: 10 $727.13

User: Cailin Wilhelm Pages: 1 of 1

2/9/2022 3:42:47 PM




City of Charleston
Accounts Payable Post Listing

Invoice G/L Due Received Confirming
Vendor/Remittance Address Number Description Date Date Date Date EFT G/L Date Notes Amounts
Batch Department: FIN-COMP Finance,Comptroller Batch Date: 02/14/2022 Batch Number: 2022-00000046 Batch Description:
2999 - MORROW BROTHERS 02/14/2022 2020 Ford fusion for city 02/14/2022 02/14/2022 02/18/2022 No Gross: 22,785.00
FORD manager/ADMIN
Freight: 0.00
Invoice Department: FIN-COMP Finance,Comptroller Check Sort Code: Bank Account: Checking State Tax: 0.00
MORROW BROTHERS FORD Check Code: Invoice Terms: County Tax: 0.00
RT.267 SOUTH Manual Check: No Hold Reason: Local/City Tax: 0.00
RR2 BOX 120 Check Number: Discount: 0.00
GREENFIELD, IL 62044 Retainage: 0.00
Net Amount: $22,785.00
Detail:  P.O. Number C/D/FIT/IA/1099  Description Quantity U/M Amount/Unit Total Amount
N/N/Y/N/N/N Vehicle & service equipment - 2020 Ford fusion 1.0000 EA 22,785.0000 22,785.00
for city manager/ADMIN
Total Invoice Items: 1 Invoice Amount Expensed: $22,785.00 Invoice Amount Unencumbered: $0.00
Batch Total Invoices: 1
Batch Total Gross: $22,785.00
Batch Total Freight: $0.00
Batch Total State Tax: $0.00
Batch Total County Tax: $0.00
Batch Total Local/City Tax: $0.00
Batch Total Discount: $0.00
Batch Total Retainage: $0.00
Batch Total Net: $22,785.00
Batch Total Unencumbered: $0.00
Grand Total Invoices: 1
Grand Total Gross: $22,785.00
Grand Total Freight: $0.00
Grand Total State Tax: $0.00
Grand Total County Tax: $0.00
Grand Total Local/City Tax: $0.00

User: Cailin Wilhelm

Pages: 1 of 2

2/14/2022 3:38:41 PM




City of Charleston

Accounts Payable Post Listing

Invoice G/L Due Received Confirming
Vendor/Remittance Address Number Description Date Date Date Date EFT G/L Date Notes Amounts
Grand Total Discount: $0.00
Grand Total Retainage: $0.00
Grand Total Net: $22,785.00
Grand Total Unencumbered: $0.00

User: Cailin Wilhelm

Pages: 2 of 2 2/14/2022 3:38:41 PM




City Council Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted For: Heather Kuykendall, Comptroller
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

3)

TITLE:
*PAYROLL: Regular Pay Period ending January 29, 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments

Payroll: 01/29/2022.




Pay Period Ending:

GENERAL FUND
A. General Administration

B. Building and Development
C. Tourism

D. Parks & Maintenance

E. Police
F. Fire
G. Street

H.  City Garage
l. Contingencies

TOTAL GENERAL FUND:
PLAYGROUND & RECREATION
LIBRARY

WATER AND SEWER FUND
A.  Water Billing Department

B. Utility Department

C. Water Treatment Plant

D. Waste Water Treatment Plant

E. City Garage

TOTAL WATER AND SEWER FUND:

MOTOR FUEL TAX

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL GROSS PAYROLL

01/29/22

33,435.55

10,110.97

12,330.79
99,973.85
93,526.44
16,907.23

1,786.91

$ 268,071.74
13,609.83

7,970.50

8,999.30
22,719.66
16,816.72
6,135.84
2,980.91

$ 57,652.43
1,365.91
2,246.67

$ 350,917.07



City Council Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted For: Heather Kuykendall, Comptroller
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

4)

TITLE:
*COMPTROLLER'S REPORT: January 2022.

BACKGROUND:

The Comptroller's Report will be available on Monday, February 14, 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.

Attachments
Comptroller's Report: January 2022.




CITY OF CHARLESTON
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

MONTHLY COMPTROLLER'S REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2022



CITY OF CHARLESTON
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

*kkk *kkk

REVERSAL OF

BEGINNING TRANSFER ENDING INTERFUND
FUND BALANCE REVENUES EXPENSES IN (OUT) BALANCE LOANS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 9,539,417 $ 1,097,359 $ 1,085,785 $ - $ 9,550,991 § 150,000 $ 9,700,991
PLAYGROUND AND RECREATION 178,788 10,883 30,548 - 159,123 - 159,123
HEALTH SELF INSURANCE FUND 341,176 130,628 103,349 - 368,455 - 368,455
DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION 19,242 1,536 1,166 - 19,612 - 19,612
MOTOR FUEL TAX 1,555,095 81,772 49,164 - 1,587,703 - 1,587,703
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 142,013 - 19,210 - 122,803 (150,000) (27,197)
DEBT SERVICE 27,924 561,319 561,319 - 27,924 - 27,924
WATER/SEWER FUND 4,331,445 454,854 390,838 - 4,395,461 - 4,395,461
TOTALS- CASH BASIS 16,135,100 2,338,351 2,241,379 - 16,232,072 - 16,232,072
CASH TO ACCRUAL ADJUSTMENT (475,189) (164,124)
TOTALS - ACCRUAL BASIS $ 1,863,162 $ 2,077,255

*kkk

Optional reporting provided for additional information.



CITY OF CHARLESTON
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
CASH DISPOSITION REPORT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CASH IN

FUND BANK INVESTMENTS TOTAL

GENERAL $ 5515269 $ 4,035,722 $ 9,550,991
PLAYGROUND AND RECREATION 121,343 37,780 159,123
HEALTH SELF INSURANCE FUND 368,455 - 368,455
DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION 19,612 - 19,612
MOTOR FUEL TAX 1,587,703 - 1,587,703
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 122,803 - 122,803
DEBT SERVICE 27,924 - 27,924
WATER/SEWER FUND 3,471,851 923,610 4,395,461
TOTAL $ 11,234,960 $ 4,997,112 § 16,232,072




CITY OF CHARLESTON
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT- ACCRUAL BASIS

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

REVENUES
% ENTIRE %

YEAR TO ANNUAL OF PRIOR OF PRIOR
FUND MONTH DATE BUDGET BUDGET YEAR YEAR
GENERAL FUND $ 1178969 $ 11,808,346 $ 16,427,008 72% $ 15,196,377 78%
PLAYGROUND AND RECREATION 11,619 486,864 629,294 77% 250,012 195%
HEALTH SELF INSURANCE 138,566 1,219,662 1,773,890 69% 1,565,476 78%
DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION 1,126 16,437 6,010 273% 4,674 352%
MOTOR FUEL TAX 81,208 840,619 1,343,564 63% 1,536,988 55%
RECREATIONAL LAND FUND - (29) 200 -15% 83 -35%
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING - 203,758 191,961 106% 191,915 106%
DEBT SERVICE - 591,199 589,498 100% 583,999 101%
WATER/SEWER FUND 451,674 4,609,059 8,316,536 55% 6,052,330 76%
TOTALS $ 1,863,162 $ 19,775915 $ 29,277,961 68% $ 25,381,854 78%

EXPENDITURES

% ENTIRE %

YEAR TO ANNUAL OF PRIOR OF PRIOR
FUND MONTH DATE BUDGET BUDGET YEAR YEAR
GENERAL FUND $ 927966 $ 10,139,799 $ 16,427,008 62% $ 13,364,584 76%
PLAYGROUND AND RECREATION 28,814 443,098 679,478 65% 248,244 178%
HEALTH SELF INSURANCE 207,298 1,095,391 1,523,121 72% 1,368,013 80%
DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION - 789 2,000 39% 1,191 66%
MOTOR FUEL TAX 41,981 571,588 888,894 64% 894,364 64%
RECREATIONAL LAND FUND - 15,333 - 0% - 0%
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 19,211 85,566 133,022 64% 237,006 36%
DEBT SERVICE - 588,526 589,498 100% 582,686 101%
WATER/SEWER FUND 851,985 3,643,924 7,367,494 49% 4,426,362 82%
TOTALS $ 2,077,255 $ 16,584,014 $ 27,610,515 60% $ 21,122,450 79%




City Council Regular Meeting 5)
Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

TITLE:
*PROCLAMATION: The Mayor's Recognition of February 19-26, 2022, as National Future Farmers of
America (FFA) Week.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.

Attachments
Proclamation: Recognizing February 19-26, 2022, as National FFA Week.




CHARLESTON

HOME OF EASTERN ILLINCIS UNIVERSITY

A Proclamation by the Mayor of the City of Charleston

Whereas, FFA and agricultural education provide a strong foundation for the
youth of America and the future of food, fiber and natural resources systems; and

Whereas, FFA promotes premier leadership, personal growth and career success
among its members; and

Whereas, agricultural education and FFA ensure a steady supply of young
professionals to meet the growing needs in the science, business and technology of
agriculture; and

Whereas, the FFA motto—*“Learning to Do, Doing to Learn, Earning to Live,
Living to Serve’—gives direction and purpose to these students who take an active
role in succeeding in agricultural education; and

Whereas, FFA promotes citizenship, volunteerism, patriotism, and cooperation;

Now, therefore, do I, Brandon Combs, Mayor of the City of Charleston, hereby
proclaim the week of February 19-26, 2022, as National FFA Week in the City of
Charleston.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of
Charleston, Illinois, to be affixed this 15th Day of February, 2022.

Dated this day of , 2022.

City Clerk




City Council Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

6)

TITLE:
*RESOLUTION: Authorizing the Release of Closed Session Meeting Minutes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.

Attachments
RES: Authorizing Release of Closed Session Meeting Minutes.




RESOLUTION

2022 -R -

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF
CLOSED SESSION MEETING MINUTES

WHEREAS, the lllinois Open Meetings Act requires all public bodies to

keep written minutes of all their meetings whether open or closed; and

WHEREAS, the Minutes of closed sessions are only to be available after
the public body determines that it is no longer necessary to protect that public

interest or the privacy of an individual by keeping them confidential; and

WHEREAS, each six (6) months, the public body is to make this

determination which can be made in closed sessions, and

WHEREAS, after having reviewed the Minutes of all closed meetings, the
Corporate Authorities having determined that, for some of them, the need for
confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those Minutes and as for others, as set
forth in Section 1 of this Resolution, the Minutes or portions thereof no longer

require confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of

Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Corporate Authorities find that, for the Minutes or portions
thereof, set forth below, it is no longer necessary to protect the public interest or
the privacy of an individual by keeping them confidential and such Minutes, which
were previously approved in closed sessions, are to be hereby released. The

Minutes or portions thereof to be released are the following:

July 21, 2020—Partial Release

February 2, 2021—Partial Release
July 6, 2021—Partial Release



SECTION 2: This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately

upon its passage.

INTRODUCED to Council this day of 2021.
PASSED by Council this day of 2021.
APPROVED by the Mayor this day of 2021.
Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Mayor:
Brandon Combs
City Council:
Matthew Hutti
Jeff Lahr
Dennis Malak
Tim Newell
Brandon Combs, Mayor
ATTEST:

Deborah Muller, City Clerk



City Council Regular Meeting 7)

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

TITLE:
*RESOLUTION: Authorizing the Destruction of Audio or Video Recordings of Closed Session Meetings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.

Attachments
RES: Authorizing Destruction of Audio or Video Recordings of Closed Session Meetings.




RESOLUTION
2022 -R -
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING

THE DESTRUCTION OF AUDIO / VIDEO RECORDINGS
OF CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS

WHEREAS, the lllinois Open Meetings Act requires all public bodies to

audio or video record their closed meetings; and

WHEREAS, this governmental body has complied with that requirement;

and

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act permits governmental bodies to
destroy the verbatim record of closed meetings without notification to or the
approval of a Records Commission or the State Archivist not less than eighteen

(18) months after the completion of the meeting recorded, but only after:
1. It approves the destruction of a particular recording; and
2. Approves written minutes of the closed meeting; and

WHEREAS, for the verbatim record by tape of the meeting(s) set forth in
Section 1 of this Resolution, at least eighteen (18) months have passed since the
completion of those meetings, and this governmental body has approved written
minutes for each of the meetings or portions of meetings set forth in Section 1;

and;

WHEREAS, this governmental body may order the destruction of the
verbatim record even if it continues to withhold the approved written minutes of the

closed session until some later period of time;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of

Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: Based upon the statements made within the preamble to this

Resolution, the City Council for the City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois,



hereby orders the destruction of the verbatim record, being an audio or video tape

recording, of the following full meetings or portions of meetings:

Executive/Closed Session Meetings for the following dates:

January 21, 2020
March 17, 2020

SECTION 2: This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately

upon its passage.

INTRODUCED this
PASSED this

APPROVED this

2022.

2022.

2022.

Nay Abstain Absent

Mayor:

Brandon Combs

City Council:

Matthew Hutti

Jeff Lahr

Dennis Malak

Tim Newell

ATTEST:

Deborah Muller, City Clerk

Brandon Combs, Mayor



City Council Regular Meeting 8)

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted For: Brian Jones, Parks & Recreation Director

Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

TITLE:
RESOLUTION: Approving Expenditure of Tourism Funds for Red, White & Blue Days on July 3-4, 2022.

BACKGROUND:

The Charleston Tourism Advisory Board will meet on February 14, 2022. Supporting documents will be
provided upon approval of the funding to the Fourth of July Committee.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Waive layover period and approve.

Attachments
RES: Approving Expenditure of Tourism Funds for Red, White & Blue Days.




RESOLUTION

2022 -R -

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
EXPENDITURE OF TOURISM FUNDS

WHEREAS, the members of the Charleston Tourism Advisory Board met

Monday, February 14, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Charleston Tourism Advisory Board agreed to recommend

funding by the Charleston City Council for the following:

2022-01: Fourth of July Committee has requested $5,000 in tourism
funds to cover expenses relating to entertainment for Red, White &
Blue Days on July 3-4, 2022.

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Charleston that the sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) be paid as per

request submitted by Diane Ratliff, Tourism Supervisor.

INTRODUCED to Council this day of 2022.

PASSED by Council this day of 2022.

APPROVED by the Mayor this day of 2022.




Ave

3

Abstain Absent

Mayor:

Brandon Combs

City Council:

Matthew Hutti

Jeff Lahr

Dennis Malak

Tim Newell

Attest:

Deborah Muller, City Clerk

Approved:

Brandon Combs, Mayor



City Council Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

9

TITLE:
RESOLUTION: Declaring Local State of Emergency.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments

RES: Declaring Local State of Emergency.




RESOLUTION
2022 -R -
A RESOLUTION DECLARING LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY

Pursuant to the authority vested in the office of Mayor by the Illinois Municipal Code Section
5/11-1-6, the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act Section 3305/11 and Ordinance 20-
O-7 of the City of Charleston, I, Brandon Combs, Mayor of the City of Charleston, do hereby
declare that a Local State of Emergency exists as of this date, February 15, 2022, and shall

continue until such time as provided in Ordinance 20-O-7.

The nature of the emergency is the ongoing Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic of
sufficient severity and magnitude that it may result in or threaten the death or illness of persons
to such an extent that extraordinary measures must be taken to protect the public health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of the City of Charleston, and thereby it has warranted an emergency
declaration for all states and local government entities and more specifically within the corporate

limits of the City of Charleston,

During the existence of the Local State of Emergency, the Mayor shall execute such authority as
provided under the Illinois Municipal Code, the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act
and Ordinance 20-O-7.

This Declaration of Local State of Emergency shall be filed with the City Clerk as soon as

practicable.

I, Brandon Combs, whose name is signed to this instrument, being first duly sworn, signed and
executed the instrument as the Declaration of Local State of Emergency, and that I signed

willingly, and that I executed it as my free and voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed.

INTRODUCED to Council this day of ,2022.

PASSED by Council this day of ,2022.

APPROVED by Council this day of , 2022,




Aye Nay | Abstain | Absent

Mayor:

Brandon Combs

City Council:

Matthew Hutti.
Jeff Lahr
Dennis Malak

Tim Newell.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this of , 2022, personally appeared the abovenamed

Brandon Combs and acknowledged the foregoing to be his free act and deed, before me.

My Commission Expires: 05/10/2024

Notary Public

(Seal) Print




City Council Regular Meeting 10)

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted For: Steve Pamperin, City Planner

Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

TITLE:
ORDINANCE: Authorizing Acquisition of Real Estate (3 Acres) from First Church.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Waive layover period and approve.

Attachments
ORD Authorizing Acquisition of 3 Acres from Christ First Church.
Exhibit 1: Second Amendment to Option Agreement and Permanent Easement Agreement.
Exhibit A: Legal Description.
Exhibit B: Real Estate Contract.
Exhibit C: Legal Description of Church Property.
Exhibit D: Amendment to Option Agreement.
Exhibit E: Legal Description & Plat of Survey.
Exhibit F: Plat of Easement.
Exhibit G: Permanent Easement Agreement.




ORDINANCE

2022 -0 -

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF
REAL ESTATE: 3 ACRES

WHEREAS, the City of Charleston, lllinois, is interested in acquiring real estate
adjacent to an existing park of the City of Charleston; and

WHEREAS, the City of Charleston has identified a 3 acre parcel of property (the
“Property”) adjacent to Sister City Park that is vacant, that is legally described in Exhibit
1, attached hereto, and that would be beneficial to the City of Charleston park system;

and

WHEREAS, the City and property owner entered into a real estate sales
agreement, which included in part an option agreement, on July 28, 2016, and the City
maintained an option and right of first refusal to purchase additional property that is

adjacent and contiguous to City property; and

WHEREAS, the City and the owner of the property negotiated an amendment to

option agreement on October 14, 2021, and the City acquired two (2) acres of land; and

WHEREAS, the City and the owner of the property have negotiated a second
amendment to option agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein
by reference (the “Agreement”) that also contains a Permanent Easement Agreement;

and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Charleston that
said real estate be acquired under the terms set forth in Exhibit 1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of

Charleston, a Municipal Corporation, in Coles County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1. The Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein
is hereby approved, and the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute

the Agreement.



Section 2. The City Manager and City Attorney are also hereby authorized and
directed to execute all such documents as necessary and sufficient to close on the
purchase of the real property under the terms set forth in the Agreement.

Section 3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause phrase or portion of
this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

Section 4. All prior Ordinances and Resolutions in conflict or inconsistent
herewith are hereby expressly repealed only to the extent of such conflict or
inconsistency.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law, and the

provisions of the City Code amended herein shall be reprinted with the changes.

INTRODUCED to Council this day of February, 2022.
PASSED by roll call vote of Council this day of February, 2022.
APPROVED by the Mayor this day of February, 2022.

Ave Nay Abstain Absent

Mayor:
Brandon Combs

City Council:
Matthew Hutti
Jeff Lahr
Dennis Malak
Tim Newell

Brandon T. Combs, Mayor
ATTEST:




Deborah L. Muller, City Clerk



SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT (“the Amendment”),
dated as of this ____ day of February, 2022 (the “Acceptance Date”) by and between the CHRIST
FIRST CHURCH OF CHARLESTON, IL, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (“Church”) and
the CITY OF CHARLESTON, an Illinois municipal corporation (“City”) (collectively, the
“Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City purchased the land legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto
(the “City Property”) from the Church pursuant to the Real Estate Sales Agreement dated July
28, 2016 which is attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Sales Agreement”) for park and recreating and
other municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Church retained ownership of that 10 acre parcel of real property
adjacent and contiguous to the City Property that is legally described in Exhibit C (the “Church
Property”); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire that the City maintain an option and right of first refusal to
purchase the Church Property from the Church — for a period of 10 years from the date of the
Option Agreement entered into by the parties on 28" day of July, 2016 — should the Church
decide to sell or otherwise convey the Church Property; and

WHEREAS, on October 14, 2021, the parties enter into an Amendment to exercise the
option to purchase two (2) acres of the Church Property from the church that is legally described
in Exhibit D (the “two (2) acres of Church Property”); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Amendment to exercise the option to
purchase three (3) acres of the Church Property from the church that is legally described in
Exhibit E, a Plat of Survey, (the “three (3) acres of Church Property”); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to acquire a permanent easement so the proposed multi-use
path with trees may be constructed along the southwest corner of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il
Subdivision.

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Agreement of Sale. The City desires to exercise the option to purchase three (3) acres
of Church Property described in Exhibit E, at the per acre prices of $11,696.50, adjusted by the
CPI Change Amount (“Option Purchase Price”). The Church grants the option and agrees to sell
the three (3) acres of Church Property to the City.

2. Exercise of Option. The parties agree to waive the notice periods discussed in
paragraph 2. Exercise of Option in the Option Agreement.

3. Payment. The City will pay $13,506.94 per acre, representing the principal amount of
$11,696.50 adjusted as per the Option Agreement for CPI increases, for a total of $40,520.82 due
at Closing, in cash, plus/minus any adjustments and prorations.



4. Closing. The closing shall take place at Crites Title before, on, or soon thereafter
February 17, 2022.

5. Easement. The parties agree the City desires to locate a multi-use recreational path for
public access and screening easement upon, over, under, through, along, and across a portion of
the Property, in the location described in Exhibit F, a Plat of Easement, to his agreement
(“Easement Premises™). The City agrees to plant seventeen (17) trees in the Easement Premises.
A Permanent Easement Agreement is attached as Exhibit G.

6. Entire Agreement. This Amendment contains the entire agreement of the parties with
respect to the sale and purchase of the Real Estate. All previous and contemporaneous
negotiations, understandings and agreements between the Parties hereto, with respect to the
transaction set forth herein, are merged in this instrument, which alone fully and completely
expresses the Parties’ rights and obligations.

The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official capacity
and shall incur no personal obligation or liability.

CITY OF CHARLESTON CHRIST FIRST CHURCH




PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of this day of February, 2022, by and between the City
of Charleston ("Municipality"), an lllinois municipality, 520 Jackson Avenue, Charleston, Illinois and
The Christ First Church, fka First Christian Church aka First Christian Church, Charleston, lllinois, an
lllinois Not-for Profit Corporation, [‘Owner”] at 1706 Community Drive in Charleston, lllinois;

RECITALS:

A. Owner is the legal owner of record of real property located at 1706 Community Drive
in the City of Charleston, County of Coles, and State of lllinois, which real property is legally
described in Exhibit A to this Easement Agreement (“Property”); and

B. The Municipality desires to locate a multi-use recreational path for public access
upon, over, under, through, along, and across a portion of the Property, in the location described in
Exhibit B to this agreement ("Easement Premises”); and

C. The parties desire to formalize in a written easement agreement the rights and
responsibilities of both parties regarding the Easement Premises; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and the mutual
covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement and other good and valuable consideration
paid by the Municipality to Owner, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties mutually agree as follows:

Section 1: Grant of Easement. Owner hereby grants, conveys, warrants, and dedicates
to the Municipality, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement and right of way to construct,
maintain, reconstruct, use, own, operate, repair, replace, enlarge, renew, alter, or remove (these
actions shall be referred to as the “Installation”) a multi-use recreational path for public access
(which shall be referred to as the “Facilities”). The Installation of the Facilities shall be performed
according to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, in, upon, over, under, through,
along, and across the Easement Premises, together with all reasonable rights of ingress and egress
over, along, upon, and across the Easement Premises and any adjoining lands of Owner necessary
for the exercise of the rights herein granted.



Section 2: Installation. The Municipality agrees that the Installation of the Facilities will be
done and completed in a good and workmanlike manner, all at the sole expense of the Municipality.

Section 3: Restoration. Upon completion of any installation activity by the Municipality, its
authorized agents, servants, employees, or contractors, the Municipality agrees to (a) replace and
grade all topsoil removed by the Municipality; (b) replace any and all sod removed by the Municipality
with sod of like quality; and (d) replace any and all natural grass removed by the Municipality by
seeding with a good quality seed.

Section 4: Hold Harmless. The Municipality agrees to save and hold Owner harmless from
all claims, causes of action, suits, damages, or demands that arise directly from the negligence of
the Municipality or its authorized agents, servants, employees, or contractors in the Installation of
the Facilities on the Easement Premises.

Section 5: Reservation of Rights. Owner reserves the right to use the Easement Premises,
and its adjacent property in any manner that will not prevent or interfere in any way with the exercise
by the Municipality of the rights granted in this Agreement; provided, however, that Owner shall not
permanently or temporarily improve, disturb, damage, destroy, injure, or obstruct the Easement
Premises nor permit the Easement Premises to be permanently or temporarily improved, disturbed,
damaged, destroyed, injured, or obstructed, at any time whatsoever, without the express prior written
consent of the Municipality. Owner has the right to grant other non- exclusive easements over, along,
upon, or across the Easement Premises provided, however, that any other easements will be subject
to this Agreement and the rights granted in this Agreement; and provided further that the Owner must
obtain the Municipality’s prior written consent to the terms, nature, and location of any other
easements.

Section 6: Further Assurances. Owner hereby represents and warrants that it will take
all necessary action so that the easements contemplated by this Agreement are released from all
liens, including but not limited to, the lien of all mortgages, mechanics’ lien claims, security
agreements, assignments of rents and leases, and will execute all documents that are reasonably
necessary to perfect the Municipality’s right, title, and interest in the EasementPremises.

Section 7: Covenants Running with the Land. The easements and rights granted in this
Agreement, the restrictions imposed by this Agreement, and the agreements and covenants

contained in this Agreement are easements, rights, restrictions, agreements, and covenants running
with the land, will be recorded against the Easement Premises, and will be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of Owner and the Municipality and their respective heirs, executors, administrators,
grantees, successors, assigns, agents, licensees, invitees, and representatives, including, without
limitation, all subsequent owners of the Easement Premises, or any portion thereof, and all persons
claiming under them. If any of the easements, rights, restrictions, agreements, or covenants created
by this Agreement would otherwise be unlawful or void for violation of (a) the rule against perpetuities
or some analogous statutory provision, (b) the rule restricting restraints on alienation, or (c) any other
statutory or common law rules imposing time limits, then those easements, rights, restrictions,
agreements, or covenants will continue only until 21 years after the death of the last survivor of the
now living lawful descendants of any now living current or former President of the United States.

Section 8: Notices. All notices and other communications in connection with this Agreement
must be in writing and delivered to the addressee.

Section 9: Assignment of Rights. Owner agrees that the Municipality may assign its rights
or delegate its duties under this Agreement, in whole or in part, withoutOwner’s consent.



Section 10: Amendment. This Agreement may be modified, amended, or annulled only
by the written agreement of Owner and the Municipality.

Section 11: Survival. All representations and warranties contained in  this Agreement
will survive the execution of this Agreement and its recordation and will not be merged.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed or have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their proper officers duly authorized to execute this Agreement.

ATTEST: [MUNICIPALITY]

By:

THE CHRIST FIRST CHURCH, FKA FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH AKA FIRST
CHRISTIAN CHURCH, CHARLESTON, ILLINOIS, AN ILLINOIS NOT-FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION

Tom Hildebrand, Trustee Date

ATTEST:
Sandra Gossett, Trustee Date




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS
COUNTY OF COLES )
l, , a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that , personally known to me to be the Mayor of
the City of Charleston, and , personally known to me to be the Clerk of the City

of Charleston, and personally known to me to be the same persons whose nhames are subscribed to

the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day and acknowledged that as the Mayor and
Clerk of the Municipality, they signed and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act

and as the free and voluntary act of the Municipality for the uses and purposes therein setforth.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2022.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS
SS

N— N

COUNTY OF COLES

l, , @ Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do

hereby certify that and :

personally known to me to be the persons who executed this agreement, appeared before me this
day in person and acknowledged that they signed, sealed, and delivered the same instrument as

their free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and Notarial Seal this day of , 2022

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(SEAL)



Exhibit A

Legal Description of the Property



Exhibit B

Plat of Easement with Legal Description



EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT 1

Part of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three
(23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian,
more particularly described as follows: ‘

Beginning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE
1/4) of Section Tweaty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Third (3") ‘Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County
Recorder's Office); thence N00°11'33"E, {bearings based upon GPS observation) along the
west line of the West Half (W 172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-
Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision -
X1, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58's5"E, along said south line and jt's

right-of-way line, 60,14 feet to the intersection of the sajd Right-of-w:zy line and the south
line of a future street; thence S89°58'55"W, along said future right-of-way line, (said Jine also

" being 60,00 feet south of and normal to the south line of the aforemaentioned Heritage Woods

Subdivision XTI and jt's extension thereof), 336,79 feet; thence southwesterly along said future
right-of-way line, along a curve to the left with a 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord
872°50'25"w, 70.74 feet); thence 855°41'54"w, along said future right-of-way line, 218.23
feet; thence southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line, along a curve to the left with a
120 foot radius, 116.69 feet arc (Long Chord 327°50'25"W, 112,15 feet); thence S00°0] '05°E,
along said future right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeasterly, along said future right-
of-way line, along a curve to the left with a 470.00 foot radius, 48.08 feet arc (Long Chord
S02°56'S5"E, 48.06 feet); thence N89°58'55"E, 678.72 feet; thence 800°08'46"W, 247.91 feet
to an existing survey marker; thence 889°53'39"E, 69.02 feet (69.06 feet deed) to the east fine
of the said West Helf (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feet west
of an existing survey marker (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981- Dated

existing survey marker ("drill hole® in concrete) marking the southeast comer of the said West
Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence 889°58'13 W, along the south line of the
said West Half (W %), 1339.38 feet (1339.24 feet deed) to the Point of Beginning, said net
parcel containing 39.16 acres, more or Jess, Charleston, Coles County, [ilinois.

4826-0203-3202, v, }



EXHIBIT B

REAL ESTATE SALES CONTRACT

This Rea! Estate Sales Contract is entered into between the City of Charlestqn, an Illinois
municipal corporation (heceafter “Purchaser™) and First Christian Church of Charleston, I, an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation (“Church™), which js the owner of record of the “Property™
defined below (bereafier “Sellec™).

1. Offer to Purchase. Porchaser agrees to purchase from Seller at a price of
$458,034.98 on the terms set forth herein, that certain parcel of vacant land identifed Bs
spproximately 39.16 acres of real pmpmy generally described as being located on [llinois Route

130 in the City of Charleston that js adjacent to an existing park of the Purcheser (the “Property™)
and legally described in Exhibit | attached hereto,

2. Fixtures, The Iand is vecant and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
with the Property.

3. Q'n_dimy_qggpm% Seller agrees to szlf the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herein, and to convey or cause to be conveyed to Purchaser or jts
nominee, title thereto by a Waranty or Trustee's Deed in a form acceptable to the County
Recorder, subject only to: a) covenants, conditions and restrictions of record as of February 1,
2016; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any; c) special taxes or
casements for improvements not yet completed; d) instaliments not due at the date hereof of any

special tax or easement for improvements heretofore completed; and &) general taxes for the year



2015, if not due at the time of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may secrue by

reason of new or additional improvements to the Property.

4, Earnest Money Deposit. Becausa of the anticipated closing date, no Eamest

Money Deposit is required.

5. Increase in Earmest Money Deposit. Because of the anlicipated closing date, oo
Earnest Money Deposit is required.

6. Paymentofthe Remsinder of Purchase Price. Purchaser shall satisty the Purchase

price, plus or minus prorations, &t closing by payment in cash.

7. Due Diligence Requirements-Seller. Seller shall deliver, simultanesusly with the
éxecution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller’s possession for Purchaser’s
due diligence review that Seller has not elready delivered: existing Phase I and II reports, cusrent
tax bill any étisting leases, service and/or management agrecruents, licenses, penmits, real estate

tex records, notices of code violations and existing surveys.

8. Farm Lease. Seller is retaining land adjacent to the Property (“Seller's Retained
Praperty™). Seller has disclosed & Farm Lease on the Property to Purchaser, The Farm Lease
also includes some of the “Seller’s Retained Property.” Purchaser and Seller agree to procate the
rent paid under the Farm Lease on the basis of respective acreages and, in the first year, the time

of ownership. Seller will cooperate with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect the new



ovmership of the property and the new payment procedures under which Tenant shall pay the rent
to Purcheser and Purchaser shall, within 30 days of receipt, remit to Seller the Seller’s pro-rata
portion of the rent paid by Tenant. Seller and Purchaser agree to cooperate in continuing to have
said property leased for agriculture unti] the development plans of either party requires otherwise.
The Seller and Purchaser shall continue tg Jeass to the same Tenant unless they mutually sgree

otherwise or unti] either party withdraws its property from availability for such leased use. This
peragraph shall survive the Closing.

9. Access Easement. Seller is conveying the Property to Purchaser subjecttoa
permanent access and egress easement for the bénefit of both the Property and Seller’s Retained
Property. The terms of the easement are set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, including: the
légal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Ezsement Premises™);
the engineered design for constructing the entrance to the Property and Seller's Retained Property
(“Access Plan"); and the associated and related terms concerning construction of the entrance
improvements aind the maintenance thereof. Exhibit 2 shall be eferenced in the Deed s m
exception and recorded with the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser. The Parties agree
that the Easement Premises and Access Plan are heeeby approved by the City and that--subject
enly to revisions required by the State of Ilinois Department of Transportation--the Easament
Premises and Access Plan shall be the exclusive means of access and egress for the Seller's
reteined property, unless mutually agreed otherwise, The cost of constructing the entrance in
accordance with the Access Plan shall be borne by the Party first commencing development of its

respective property. This paragraph shall survive the Closing.



10.  Closing. The closing or settlement (“Closing™) of the transaction contemplated by
this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller's designated Title Company in or proximate to
Charleston, Illinois during regular business hours at a time that is mutually agreeable to
Purchaser and Seller but not later than July 1. At Purchaser's sole option, and upon 7 calendar

days written notice fo Seller and Seller's Attomey, the Closing shall take place on an earlier date

chosen by the Purchaser and mutually acceptable to Seller.

11.  Title

11.1 Mmmmmm@g Seller shall obtain from the
Title Company and deliver, 1o Purchaser, within 10 days efier the Effective Date of this
Agreement, an ALTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurance, covering the
Property in the amount of the Purchase Price, with extended coverage over the general
exceptions including & contiguity endorsement and with an effective date no earlicr than February
1,2016 (the “Title Commitiment™) covering the Property and legible copies of all Schedule B

" exception documeats (the “Exception Documents”), Seller shall pay the cost of the titls

insurance policy, extended coverage, and the contiguity endorsement.

112 Survey. Seller will provide 7 deys prior to closing an ALTA standard survey of
the Property that is certified to bath Purchaser and Title Company.

113 Ilﬂi&hl.@.@;_._@m_qﬂlﬂe_ggg_m Purchaser shall have 5 business

days after receipt of the Title Commitment to notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have to any matter discloesed in the Title Commitment,



L

Exception Documents or the Survey. Any item conlained in the Title Commitment or any
matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not object prior
1o the Title Exam Deadline shal] be deemed a ‘Permitted Exception.” Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Purchaser shall not be required 10 object, and Sefler agrees 1o clear by payment, any
martgage loans encumbering the Property at Closing and any other exception of an
ascertainable amount which may be removed by the payment of money at Closing. In the
event Purchaser shall notify Seller of objections to title or to matters shown on the Survey (the
Unpermitted Exceptions™) prior to the Title Exam Deedline, Seller shal] make commercially
reasonable efforts to cure such objections. Within five (5) business days afier receipt of
Purchaser’s notice of objections, Seller shall notify Purchaser in writing whether Seller can
cure the Unpermitted Exceptions. Provided that Purchaser shall not have terminated this
Agreement, Seller shall have untj| the date of Clasing to attzmpt 10 remove, satisfy or cure the |
serne and for this purpose Seller shall be entitled 1o a reasonable adjournment of the Clesing
if additional time is required, but in no event shall the adjournment axcesd thirty (30)
calendar days after the date set for Closing. IfSeller is unable, after commercially reasopable
efiorts, to effect a cure prior to the Closing (or any dale to which the Closing has been
adjourned), Purchaser shall have the following options: (i)10 accept a conveyance of the
Property subject to the Parmitt=d Exceptions aod the uncured Unpermitted Exception(s); or
(i) to terminate this Agreement by sending writien potice thereof to Seller and upon
delivery of such nofice of termination, this Agreement shall tarminate and the Eamest Money
shali be retumed 1o Parchaser, and thereafier neither party hereto shell have any further

rights, obligations or liabilities hereunder except to the extent that eny right, obligation or



-

liability set forth herein expressly survives termination of this Agreement. If Seller notifies
Purchaser that Seller will be unable 1o effect a cure thereof, Purchaser shall, within five (5)
business days afier such notice has been given, cotify Seller in writing whether Purchaser
shall elect to accept the conveyance under clause (i) or to terminate this Agreement under
clause (ii). Purchaser's faijure to respond within said five (5) business day period shall be
deemed to be Purchaser’s election to terminate thjs Agreement under clause (ii) above.

114 Convevance of Title. At Closing, Seller shall convey and transfer to
Purchaser such titie to the Property as will enable the Title Company to issue to Purchaser
an extended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey and contiguity
endorsements (the "Title Policy™) covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchass
Price, Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Property shall be
conveyed subject to the following matters, which shall be deemed 10 be Permitted
Exceptions:

(a) the lien of al] ad valorem real estate taxes and assessments not
yet delinquent as of the date of Closing, subject to adjustment as herein provided;
- (®)  liens, encumbrances or other iterns caused or created by Purchaser; and
(c)  the Pemnitied Exceptions, including the Farm Lease.

115 Bﬂﬂl@g_'ﬁgmgm%emer or not Purchaser shall have
furnished to Seller any notice of title objections pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this
Agreement, Purchaser may, at or prier to Closing, notify Seller in writing of any
objections to title first rajsed by the Title Company between (a) the Title Exam Deadline,
and (b) the date on which the transaction contemplated hereip is scheduled to clese. With

6



respect to any objections to title set forth in such notice, Seller shall have the same
obligation to cure and Purchaser shall have the same option to accept title subject to such
matters or to telminate this Agreement as those which apply to any notice of objections
made by Parchaser before the expiration of the Inspection Period. If Seller elects 1o
attempt to cure any such matters, the dawe for Closing shail be automatically extended
by areasonable additionel time to effect such a cure, but in no event shall the extension

exceed thirty (30) calendar deys efter the date for Closing.

12, Wansnties. Pursuant to the provisions of the agreement of which this js & part,
Seller covenants, agrees, warrants, and represents, for the benefit of Purchaser, that, to the best of
Sellet’s knowledge:

) Seller has no actual knowledge, nor has Seller received any notice, of any
rctual or pending litigation or proceeding by third pasties against Seller or the Propecty
which may affect the Property. Seller will indemnify and hold Purchaser and its
employees and agents harmless from all claims, judgments, costs, fees and expenses
relating 1o all said litigation for claims arising on or prior to the date of closing, whether
disclosed or undisclosed;

b) Seller has not received, prior 1o or at the date of this contract, from any
governmental authority, any notice of Zoning, building, environmental protection, safety,
fire or health code violations in respect to the property that has not been comected by

Seller prior to the date of this contract ather than the following concerning underground

storage tanks.



c) There are no written or oral leases, licenses or tenancies affecting the
Property nor are there any contrects, casements, rights, privileges or options affecting the
Property other than the Farm Lease,

d) To the best of Selier’s knowledge, there has never been any dumping,
trealment, burial, handling, incineration, storing, deposiﬁ;g or spreading of garbage,
trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, materials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing
of any kind or nature, on or before the date of closing at the Property includiog, but not
limited to, radioactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hazardous waste, special
wesle, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other materjals
constituting a hazard, peril or threat to the health of persans or other animals or to
property (regardless of whether or not sych material is not now or heretofore has not been
viewed as hazardous) or any violation of any environmental protection law arising from

any event occurring prior to closing.

13.  Further Covenants. Seller Turther covenants for the benefit of and agrees with
Purchaser that pending closing, Seller shall;

(8) operatethe Property only in the ordinary course of business; and
()  enter into no new leases or agreements or modify any existing lease or agreement

affecting the Property without the prior written consent of the Purchaser,

14, Mm&uﬁmm;g. The parties acknowledge and agree that Seller will

require certain approvals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller's

8



Retained Property. The Parties agree to cooperate with each other in the pursuit of these
approvals from the City including the agreement that bath parties shall obtain approvals of minor
plats of subdivision for each of their respective parcels in order to make them lega! Iots of record.
The parties agree to prepare and file such plats for approval within 6 months of the Closing.
Further, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is g concepl plan for the Seller's development of the Seller's
Retained Property. The Purchaser hereby covenants and agrees to construct and extend, et the
City’s expense, water and sewer to the property line of the Seller's Retained Property at the point
indicated on Exhibit 3 and to complete that extension within 6 months of Seller being issued
building permits for improvaments that are intended to be occupied. Purchaser and Seller also
covenant and agree to execute casements for cross-aceess and parking for the mutual benefit of
the Property end the Seller’s Retsined Property once final parking improvements are approved

for bath the Property and Seller’s Retained Property. This paragraph shall survive Closing.

15.  Options,

The Parties shell also coavey to each other, as past of this transection, Option Agreements
in the form attached hereto as Exhibits 4 and 5, to be recorded immediately after the Deed
conveying the Property to the Purchaser, granting to each other the right-of-first-refusal, for
pesiod of 10 years following the Closing, to purchase any or all of the Property or the Saller's
Retained Property, as the case may be, at the same per-scre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the
CPI Cheage Amonnt before said Property or Seller's Retained Property, or porticn th;:reof, can
be sold to any other third party, “CPI Change Amount” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference between the CP1 for the month of



December 2016 and the CPI for each December thereafter, up to and through the December

closest to the date in which the subsequent purchase will close. This paragraph shall survive the

Closing,

16.  Credits and Provations,
The following shail be apportioned with respect to the Property as of 12:01 a.m., op the day
of Closing, as if Purchaser were vestsd with title to the Property during the entire day upon

which Closing occurs: a credit for taxes for 2015 and & pro-rata share of taxes for 2014 and pro-
rated rents due under the Farm Lease.

17, Closipg Costs,

17.1 Seller shall pay (a) the fees of any counse representing it in connection with
this transaction, (b) the premium for the Title Palicy with extended coverage but not the costs
of any endorsements thereto except a contignity endorsement, (c) the State and County
transfer taxes applicable 1o the transaction if not exempt, and (d) one-half (1/2) of any
escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.

172 Purchaser shall pay () the costs of any endorsements for the Title Policy,
exeept for extended coverage and the contiguity endorsement which Seller hes agreed to pay;
(b) the fees for recording the Deeds; (c) one-half (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title
Company. All other costs and expenses incident to this transaction and the closing thereof shall
bepaidbyt]’nepanyinmm'mgsame.

10



18.  Conditigps Precedent to Opligation of Purchaser. The obligation of Purcheser to

consummale the transaction hereunder shall ke subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of al} of the following conditions, ény or al} of which may be waived by Purchaser in jts
solediscretion: Seller shall bave delivered to Purchaser all of the items required to be
delivered to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; and all of the representations and wamranties
of Seller contained in this Agreament shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the
date of Closing; and the Title Company is willing to issue the Title Policy inthe amount of the

Purchase Price showing Purchaser in title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions,

19.  Conditions Precedent to Obligation of Seller. The obligation of Seller to

consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditioﬁs. any or all of which may be waived by Seller intheir
sole discretion: Seller shall have received the Purchase Price as adjusted pursuant to and
payable in the menner provided for in this Agreement; and Purchaser shell have delivered to
Seller all of the items required to be delivered to Seller pursuant to this Agreement; and all of
the representations and warraties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be truc and
correct in all materia! respects as ofthe date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and
observed, in all material respects, all covenants and agreements of this Agreement to be
performed end observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing,

20.  Destruction of Premises. The provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchaser

Risk Act of the State of Illinois shall govern this Contract to the extent applicable. Purchaser

11



e m———

shall accept at Closing an assignment of Seller’s right to receive insurance procesds therefrom

and a credit against the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevant policy.

2]. Brokers. Seller and Purchaser each represents for itself that it has not engaged any
broker for this transaction,

22.  Default. If, following the expiration of the Due Diligence Period and election by
the Purchaser to procead with the lransaction, the Seller fails or refuses ta convey the Property in

accordance with the terms of this contract, then et the option of Purchaser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance of this contract together with reasonable attorneys fees.
23.  Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this contract,

24.  Notices. Each notice provided for under this Contract shall camply with the
requirements of this paragraph. Each notice shall be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also be
sent by (1) depositing it with the U.S. Postal Service via certified or registered mail, return receipt
requested, with adequate postage prepaid, or (ii) via messenger or other courjer properly
addressed; or (iii) via email to counsel. Each notice shell be effective upon being transmitted by
fax and either deposited in the mail or delivered to courier service, but the time period in which a
response from any notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto shal! commence

to run from the date of receipt of the notice by the addressee thereof, as evidepced by



confirmation of the fax transmission or the return receipt or other written acknowledgment of

delivery.

25.  RESPA Disclosures. Purchaser and Seller hereby agree to make all disclosures
and do all things necessary o comply with the applicable provisions of the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act of 1974. In the event that either party shall fail to make appropriate

disclosure when asked, such failure shall be considered a breach on the part of said party.

26.  Withholding. Selier represents that it is not a “foreign person” as defined in
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and is therefore exempt from the withholding

requirements of said section. Seller will furnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption Certification

set forth in seid section.

27. Qllngmﬁm@_g This Contract may be executed in separate counterparts,
It shall be fully executed when each Party whaose signature is required has signed at least one

counterpart even though no one counterpart contains the signatures of all the parties.

/SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW/



The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official
capacity and shall incus no personal obligation ar liability.

PURCHASER: SELLER:
CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH
1
= ﬂ@@j&t
ALTATRASI, v, |



Beginning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE
1/4) of Section Twenty-Thres (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Third (3") Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles C
Recorder's Office); thenee N0DO°) 1'33"E, (bearings based upon OPS observation) along the
west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-
Three (23), 1665.17 Fest (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritege Woods Subdivision
X1, a subllivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder’s Office); thence N89°58'55"E, along seid south line and it's
extension thereof 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an existing survey marker and the
westerly right-of-way line of [llinois Route #130; thence 803°59'74"g, along said westerly
right-of-way line, 60,14 feet to the intersection of the said Right-of-Wey line and the sonth
line of & future Street; thence SB89°58'55"W, elong said future right-of-way line, (said line also
being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the south live of the aforementioned Heritage Woods
Subdivision XT and jr's extension thereof), 336,79 feet; thence southwesterly along sajd fisture
right-of-way line, glong a curve to the Jeft with a 120 foot radjus, 71.80 feet are (Long Chord
§72°5025"W, 70.74 feet); thence 855°41'54"w, along said future right-of-way line, 218.23
feet; thence Southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line, along a curve 10 the lef with e
120 foot radius, 116.69 feet are (Long Chord S27°5025"W, 112.15 feet); thence S00°01'05"E,
elong said future right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeasterly, along said future right-
of-way line, slong a curve to the JeRt with a 470,00 foot radius, 48.08 feet arc {Long Chord
502°56'S5"E, 48.06 feet); thence N89°58'S5"E, 678.72 feet; thepce 800°08'46"W, 247.9( fest
10 an existing survey marker; thence S89°53'39"E, 69.02 feet (69.06 feet deed) to the east lins
of the said West Half (W 112) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feot west
of an existing survey marker (set under previous Survey performed by IPLS #1981- Dated
04/14/1980); thence 500°06'41"W, elong said east line, 660.97 feet (660.84 foet deed) to an

ing survey marker ("drill hole" in concrete) marking the southeast comer of the said West
Half (W 1/2) of tha Southeast Quarter (SE 1/9); thence.889°58'13“w, along the south line of the
said West Half (W 'I:), 133938 feet (1339.24 feet deed) 10 the Point of Beginning, said net
parce] containing 39,16 acres, more or Jess, Charleston, Coles County, Iilinojs,

A026-0203.3202, v, |



EXHIBIT 2




Lrepared By and.
dfter recording, return fo:

Derks Price, Esq..

Ance], Glink, Diamond, Bush,
DiClanni & Krafthefer, p.C.

1979 N. Mill Street, Suite 207

Naperville, Niicals 60563 This spoce resarved for Recorder’s use anly.

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERMANENT ACCESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT

("GRANTEE"), this Permanent non-exclusive Basement, in, on, upan, under, over, and
across the real estate hereinafter described on Exhibit A for the bensfit of the 10 acre
percel of property herelnafter legally described on Exhibit B for the foliowing purposes only:

Foringress and egress as per the Access Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C.

1. GRANTOR does hereby grant and convey to GRANTEE, this easement,
which riins with the land in perpetuity, and hereby declares that the Easement Premises
shall hereinafier be held, transferrad, sold, conveyed, used and occupied subject to the
following terms and conditions, which terms and conditions, taken together, shall constitute
sald NON-EXCLUSIVE PERMANENT ACCESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT:

.



(a) GRANTOR shall have and retain all rights to the use and occupation
of sald Easement Premises, except as hereln expressly granted and

of easement,

(b) GRANTEE shall be permitted at all imes 1o inspect the Easement

Premises and {o entar upon the Eassment Premises to ensure that
the terms of this eassment are being fulfilled.

{c)  GRANTEE shall use the Easement Premises and agrees to construct
and maintain the entrance Improvements as per the Access Plan

attached hereto as Exhibiy C, unless otherwise agreed by both
GRANTOR and GRANTEE.

(d) GRANTEE shal forever, in perpetuity, maintain the integrity of the
access improvements situated on the Easement Premises including,

but not imited to, the ordinary care, maintenance and replacement as
necessary,

2,  The GRANTOR covenants and agrees that the GRANTOR shall netin any
manner disturb, damage, destroy, injure or obstruct of interfere with said GRANTEE, its
conlractors or subcontractors, or with the agents or employees of them, or either of them,

in the exercise of anyrights, privileges or authorities hereby given and granted pursuant to
this easement. 5

purpases nor prohibit the GRANTOR from granting any other easement over the easement
area granted herein. The granting of any other easement over the Easement Premises
area herein shali be in the GRANTOR's sole discretion,

devisees, and assignees, and any, elther, or all of the same, of the parties hereto, and

shall be in full force and effact when accspted by the GRANTEE in the manner herein
provided.

5. This easement shall be recorded with the Coles County Recorder's Office
and each party hereto hereby authorizes the other party to so record this document,



6. GRANTEE shall at afi times, maintain and promptly repair and restore the
access and egress Improvements unti) such time as the GRANTOR shall develop is
property, all as per that Real Estate Sales Contract dated 2, 16 recorded

as Bocument No. "[65'2‘7' » Including but not limited to all improvéments setforthin the

7. GRANTEE hereby agrees 10 and shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold
GRANTOR, togsther with Jts beneficiaries and fts Successors and assigns, harmless
against anyand all clalms, losses, injuries, damages, actions, orcauses of actionthat arise
directly or indirectly from the use of the Easement Premises.

8. The easaments and rights granted in this Agreement, the restrictions
imposed by this Agreement, and the agreaments and covenants contained in this

« executors, administrators, grantees,
successors, assigns, agents, licensees, invitess, and representatives, including, without

limitation, all subsequent owners of the Easement Premises, any portion thereof, and aff
persons claiming under them. :

8. GRANTEE shall not permit any llen to stand against the Easement Premises,

Or any improvements thereon for any labor or materials in connection with

work of any character performed or claimed to haye besn performed on the Easement
Premises or the Property at the direct or sufferance of the GRANTEE. In the event ofany

such lien attaching to the Easement Premises, the property or any improvements therson,
GRANTEE shall Immediately have such lien released.

10.  This Agreement may be madified, amended or annulled only by the written
egreement of the GRANTOR and the GRANTEE,

1. All construction, maintenance, alteration, replacement, operation and repair
of the Easement Premises, if any, by GRANTEE shal) comply with all applicabie laws,
statutes, building codes and regulations of general application (collectivgly. "Laws"). This

3



12.  Inthe event of violation or breach of any covenant or restriction conlained
hereln by either party ("Defaulting Party”), the other party ("Complaining Party"} shall give
written notice of such violation to the Defaulting Party. If the Defaulting Party shall fall to
cure such breach within fourieen (14) days after receipt of such written Notice, the
Complaining Party shall have the right to (a) institute an action to enjoin or abate such
violation, ar breach, or (b) enter upon the easement premises, comect any such violation or
breach, and hold the Defaulting Party, its Successors or assigns responsible for the cost
thereof. The Complaining Party shall have available all legal and equitable remedles to
enforca the abligations hereunder ofthe Defaulting Party, s Successors or assigns, in the
event the Defauiting Party Is found to have breached any of its obligations hereunder, the

in connection therewith, including court costs and attomeys’ fees. |t shall not he

considered a violation or breach of any Covenant or restriction for the Grantee to choose
not to exerclse any of its privileges under this eassment, :

13.  Allnotices or other communications given pursuant to this permanent non-
exclusive easement shall be in writing and shallba deamed properly served if dellvered in
Person to the party to whom it Is addressed, or two days after deposit in the U.S. Mall, if
sent postage prepaid by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
or by ovemight courier by a nationally recognized service addressed as follows:

Ifto GRANTOR: City Manager
City of Charleston
520 Jackson Avenue
Charleston, IL 81920

with a copy to: Ancel Glink Diamond Bush DiCianni & Krafthefer, P.C.
Atin: Derke J. Price
1978 N. Mill Street
Naperville, Wliincis 60563

If to GRANTEE:

with a copy to;




14. All representations and warranties contained hereln shall survive the execution
of this Agreement and the recordation thereof and shall not be merged.

IN WITNESS WHER
easement and GRANTEE h
corporate name,

GRANTOR:
City of Charleston

EOF, GRANTOR has exscuted, sealed and delivered this
as caused this easement to be accepted and signed In Its




STATEOF ILLINOIS )
)Ss
COUNTYOF coLEs )

l, the undersigned, notary public, in and for the county and stata aforesaid, do
hereby cariify that

and r ex_, the Mayor and Clerk of the
Cly of Charleston, personally known ta ma {g be the same person whose pame js
subscribed to the foregoing Non-Exclusive Permanent Easement, appeared before me this
day iIn person, and sevarally acknowledged that they signed and delivered the said
Easement as the free and voluntary act of the City of Charieston and as thelr free and
voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set farth.

GIVEN under mytvand and officlal seal thjg IQ'H’day of Juty

OFFICIAL SEAL
K. GRAUMENZ

: uo#‘ai‘ﬁﬁé‘ﬁé - SATE OF iLLNOIS.

} MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUGUST 1,

>

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF CoLEs

l, the undersigned, no publle, in and for the county and state aforesaid, do
hereby certify that E{E E',LJ‘:Z(EM} and _detrcle the _Tryg e cang
{'e6 k&g, ofthe t Christian Church of CharlestoH, {

)
}ss
)

personaily known to me to
be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing Non-Exclusive

y 2018,
/

My commission expires; 4 / / 2./ 221 p

4830-3182-1428, v.




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF EASEMENT PREMISES

Commencing at an existing Sutvey marker al the Southwest Comer of the Southeast Quarter
(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of
the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County
Recorder's Office); thence Ngg°] 1733%E, (bearings based upon GPS observation) elong the west
line of the Wast Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of sajd Section Twenty-Three
(23), 1665.17 Fest (1664.84 feer deed) to the south lige of Heritage Weods Subdivision X, a

ivision to the City of Charleston, {Recorded 01/13/] 975, Book 5 of Plats at Page 33, Coles
County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58'55F, along said south line and it's extensijon thereof,
885.57 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence coatinuing N89°58'55"E, elong said line, 332.63
feet to &n existing survey marker and the westerly right-of-way line of Illinois Routs #130;
theace 503°59'14"E, along said westedy right-of-way line, 60.14 foet 1o the intersection of the
said westerly Right-of-Way line agd the south fine of a future street; thence 389°58'ss' W, along
said futare right-of-way line, (said line alsp being 60.00 feet south of and nommal tg (he south
line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods Subdivision XT and its extension thereof), 336.79

feet; thence N0°01'05"W, 60.00 fast o the point of beginning, containing 20082 Square Feet
(046 Actes).



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF BENEFITTED PROPERTY

Commencing at an existing survey marker at the southwest comer of the Sautheast Quarter
(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Thres (23), Township Tweive (12) North, Renge Nine (9) East of
the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County
Recorder’s Office); thence NOg°1{ '33"E, (bearings based upon GPS observation) tlong the
west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-
Thres (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 fast deed) to the south line of Heritage Waods Subdivision
X1, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence NBS°58'55"E, along said south line and it's
extension thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an existing survey marker and the
westerly right-of-way lige of Llinois Route #130; thence S03°59'14*E, along said westerly
right-of-way line, 60.14 feet to the Point inning: thence continuing S03°59'14"E, along
said right-of-way line, §39.22 feet to an existing survey marker- thence S00°08'46*W, 58.18
feet; thence SB9°58'S5"W, 678.72 feet 10 the east right-of-way line of a future street; thence

Point of Beginning, said exception parce] containing 10,00 acres,

430276674510, v. |

Zofd



Syreac o

Access Plan

Street Plan and Profila

c

ENSOLIDATED BRRWCES poc,
L e e
e el T 08 7 |




EXHIBIT D
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CITY PROPERTY

Part of the West Half (W !5) of the Southesst Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23),

Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third {3rd) Principal Meridian, more
pasticularly described as follows:

Beginning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Comer of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of
Section Twenty-Thsee (23), Townskip Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third 39

Southeast Quarter (SE 1/8) of sajd Section Twenty-Three (23), 1665.17 Feat (1664.24 feet deed) to the
south lioe of Heritage Woads Subdivision X1, a subdivision to the City of Charlesion, (Recocded
017131975, Book § of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thance NB9°58°55"E, elong
said south-line and it's extension thereof, 1218.20 feet(1218.06 Feet decd) to an existing survey marker
and ths westerly right-of-way line of THinais Routs #130; thenee 503°59'14"E, along said westerly right.
of-way line, 60.14 feet to the intersection of the said Right-of-Way line and the south live of a future
Street; thence $39958° "W, elong said fithure tight-of-way line, (said line also being 60.00 fest south of
and normat to the south line of the aforementioned Herilage Woods Subdivision XI and it's extenyion

with a 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord S572°50°25"W, 70.74 feet); thence 555%41 54"y,
along said future right-of-way line, 213.23 feet; thence southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line,
along a curve fo the left with 4 120 foot radius, 116,69 feet arc (Long Chord $27°50"25'W, 112.15 feet),
theace S00°01 *05"E, along said fiture right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeasterly, along ssid
future right-of-way line, along a curve to the leR with a 470.00 foot radius, 48.08 feet are {Long Chord
S02°56"S5E, 48.06 fect); thence MBY°58'55"E, 678.72 feet; thence S00°08"46"W, 247.91 faet toan
existing survey marker; thence S89°53'39"E, 69.02 feet (69.06 feet deed) to the east line of the said West
Half (W 172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feet west of an existing survey

589°58°'13"w, dlong the south line of the said West Half (W 1/2), 1339.38 fest (133924 feet deed) to the

Point of Beginning, said net parcel cantaining 39,16 Beres, more or less, Charfeston, Coles County,
tinois,

4822-0713-5050, v, |



EXHIBIT 3




N T — slou))ir 'uogsa).
RUTegtm pasas LS o R 1 e yurs

£4SE 29T 592 0d  SUGK YIE SYL D TS562 2uE S92 B T e

CESLb h] “AnAspua)an) 23ans weyy nn.mlan. mnh...u.l..m...”...-.lm.wmﬂnﬁ U X 3 Pn m | m. 1
O 1999yoIY Siovy ueL usjdels === = H34ny3 uens

03148 00 A 21 a5 5,0
B Ly i A

ST A 404 Juassassy A

CONCEPT PLAN

Excerpt

s s TR
SRR A

B e I

A
@‘

La -]
13

43
Bt 5

lmﬂm’l’:ﬂ" B

Property Plan Assessment
‘ﬂ"‘»"“mr'lmmzmu

" 4' e . - -
m z Ey 1 .
ma.n.. -~ N ! H y H
o ' '
» Mnm.. AR ] 5 4 s !

.‘_lg‘é

e,

s




- EXHIBIT 4




OPTION AGREEMENT

This documest prepared by end
Should be retumed 1o

Derke J, Price

Ancel Glink

1979 N. MI!] Syreet
Neperville, IL 60553

THIS OPTION AGREEMENT (the “Option"), dated s of this £ § _day of J

2016 (the “Acceptance Date™) by and between the CITY OF CHARLESTON, an Iliinois mugicipal
carporation (the “City") and FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF CHARLESTON, IL, an fllinci
not-for-profit corporation (“Church™) (collectively, the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City has purchased the land legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the
“Citmeperty")&umtheChurchplnsunnttoﬁ!eRulEsute Sales Agresment dated

% 2016 which is attached hereto ag Exhibit B (“Sales Agreement™) for pask and
ion and other rmunicipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Clurch owns property adjacent and cantiguous to the City Property; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire that the Church maintain an option end right of first refusal to

purchase the City Property from the City—for a period 10 years fom the date of this Agreement—
should the City decide to seli or otherwise convey the City Property,

W RER | AGREE WS:

L - Option. For $10 in hand paid and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City of Charleston, upon the eopdiﬁon

Church of Charestan, IL, the tight and option (the “Option") to purchase the City
Property described on Exhibit A at the per acre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the
CPI Change Amount (*Option Purchase Price"), “CPI Change Amount” means
one-hundred percent (100%) of the amount oblained by dividing the difference
betweea the CPI for the month of December 2016 and the CPI for each December

thereafter, up to and through the December closest to the date in which the subsequent
purchase will close,



(e

®)

If exercised, all other terms sball mirror those of the Seles Agreement. The Parfies
hereby acknowledge and agree that the Option shall not be assigned to any third perty,

Exercise of Option. In order to exercise the QOption, the Church must formally
notify the City—within 30 days of the date of the City’s formal determination to convey
the City Property--of the Church’s inteni tg exercise this Option; and further—within 60
days of the City's formal determipation to convey the City Property-the Church must
formally demonstrate 1o the reasonable satisfaction of the City that it has Linencing or,
other ability to purchase the City Property at the Option Purchase Price,

MA@M’ The Option shall terminate upon the first to occur of the
following events:

'Ihemiva.[ofthedateofﬂmtistenyurs ﬁumlhedatenfﬂ:lisinslmmen:(ﬁm
“Option Expiration Date™); ar

The material breach by the Church of 20y term or condition of the Sales Agreement
that expressly survived Closing.

:ﬂg.'l‘imeisoftheessenceoflbisAgreement

ce of. w.Thj:AgmemmtshnllbegwcmdbythclawsoftheSmof
. Choiee of .Law
Hlinois.

Miscellapegas. If the date for Closing or performance of en obligation falls op a
Saturday, Sunday or boliday, the date shail be defeced until the first business day
following. No amendments, modifications or changes shal} be binding upon a party
unless set forth in a duly executed documnent.

Bmker.TheParﬁuhmbyrcpmsenttoeachotherlhatneithkrofthemhm:lmd
any dealings with respect 1o the Real Estate with any broker or rea] estate dealer,

Terminstjon, If this Agreement is breached by either party, the sole and exclusive
remedy of the non-breaching party shall be to either (©) terminate this Agreement or (i)
seek specific perforrmance of the Land Bank’s obligations under this Agreement.



10.  Lepal Fees. In eny action or proceeding between the Pacties arising out of or in
Counection with this agreement or the breach or enforcement hereof, the party prevailing
in such proceeding shall be entitled to recover his costs and expenses (including

wi!hrespecttothesalemdpwdmseofthekedEsmtc.Aﬂpreviousand
contemporaneous Regotiations, understandings and sgreements between the Parties
hereto, withmspwmthebanncﬁmsufmhhuein,mmmged in this instrament
which alone fully and completely expresses the Parties’ rights and obligations.

12 Terms. As used herein, the terms (2) “person™ shall mean an individual, a
mlpomﬁon,apugnmhip.n&ust,muninmrpomndorgminﬁonnrmyngmyor
political subdivision thereof, (b) “inctuding” shall mean including, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing,and(c)themaswﬁnesha[lﬁmludethe&minineandthe
Beuter,

such reproductions of this Agreement, including such reproductions of the signatures of
the Parties hereto, shall be deemed to be the equivalent of originals,

[signature page follows]



The perties executing this document on behalf of the parties do =g only in their official
capacity and shall incur no personal obligation or liability.

CITY OF CHARLESTON

FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

-1

= -

.

e <



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF COLES }
|, tha undersigned, nolary public, In and for the County and siale aforesald, do hersby cartify that

the Mayor o the Chy of Charleston, personally known to ma
to be lhe same parscn whosa name Ia subscribad o the toragoing Oplion, appagred before ma this day n parson,

188

GIVEN under my hand and offical seal this |3"'-'dny of 2018,
My commission axpires: 0Z2.0
Publlc 3

DEBORAH L. MULLE
OFFICIAL BEHI. !

i N
] aklon Bx,
May 10, 3026 " ™™

STATEOFILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF COLES }
. the und ed, n public, dw&mmmﬂymdahmdumaid,dohmbymﬂlyﬂﬂl

= the and '}

Tom R"L gmnﬂm of the Firs! Christian Church of

Chartaston, IL, pemnallyhiuwnlomalobaﬂwwnapumnswhmnm:ammhwibedlulhnhegolng
Option, appeared before ma ihis day In parsen, and severally acknowledgad that they signed and dslivered the said
Opﬂmumeﬁenwwumhqndofsaﬁmcmmmtdwlclwhdmﬂ. andasmei'fmamdvollmlw
Bct, for the uses end purposas thereln gel forth,

GIVEN under my hand pnd official ses! this ﬁdsyof% 2018,

My commission expires: _?ZLZ'/]Z

}SS

*OFFICIAL SEAL" 3

é Richard J Nekola
Notary Pubiic, Stale of Jiiinols
; My Commission Expires 9/12/2017 §




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CITY PROPERTY

Part of the West Half (W %) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three {23),

Towaship Twelve (12) North, Rangs Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian, more
particularty described ay fallows:

Beginning etan existing survey marker at the Southwest Comer of the Sautheast Quarier (SE 1/4) of
Section Twenty-Thres (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nige () East of the Third (3%)
Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County Reconder's Office); thence
N00°11"33"E, (bearings based upan GBS observation) along the west line of the West Half (W 12) of
the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to
the south line of Heritage Waods Subdivision XI, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded
01/13/1975, Book S of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recarder’s Oifice); thence NB9°58'55"E, slong
said south line and it's extension thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an existing survey marker
and the westerly right-of-way line of lliinois Route #130; thence 503°59'14"g, eloog said westerly right-

along said fisture right-of-way line, 21823 feet; thence southwesterly, along said fiture right-of-way line,
along a curve to the left with g 120 foot radius, 116,69 feet arc (Lotig Chord S27°50'25"W, 112.15 fest);
thence $00°01'05"E, along said future right-of-way line, 404,95 feet; thence southeasterly, alung said
fture right-oF-way line, along a curve to the left with = 470.00 foot radius, 48.08 feet arc (Long Chord

Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feet west of an existing survey
marker (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981- Dated 04/14/1980); thence 500°06'41™w,
tlong said east Lina, 660.97 feet (660.84 feet deed) ta an existing survey marker (“drill kole™ in concrets)
marking the southeast comer of the said West Half (W 172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence
589*58°13"w, along the south line of the said West Half (W 1/2), 133938 feet (1335.24 feet deed) 1o the

Point of Beginaing, said net parcel containing 39.16 BCTes, more or less, Charfeston, Cales Coumty,
Nlinois,



EXHIBIT B
REAL ESTATE SALES AGREEMENT

483502019378, v, )




A TAT
This Real Estate Sales Contract is entered into between the City of Charleston, an Hlinois
municipal corporation (hercafter “Purchaser) and First Christian Church of Charleston, IL, an

Illinois not-for-profit corporation ("Church™), which is the owner of record of the “Property®
defined below (leresfier “Seller"),

1. Offer to Purchase. Purchaser agrees to purchase from Sellerat a price of
$458,034.98 on the texms set farth herein, that certain parce] of vacant land identified as
approximately 39,16 acres of real propesty generally described as being Jocated on lineis Route

130 in the City of Charleston that is adjacent tc an existing park of the Purchaser (the “Property™)
and legally described in Exhibit 1 aftached hereto,

2. Fixtures, The land is vacant and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
with the Property,

3 Conditions on Convevance. Seller agrees to sell the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herein, and to Convey or cause to be conveyed 1o Purchaser orits
nomiges, title thersto by a Warranty or Trustee's Deed in a form acceptable to the County
Recorder, subject only to: a) cavenants, conditions and restrictions of record as of February |,
2016; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any; c) special taxes or

eesements for improvements not yet completed; d) installments not due at the date hereof of any

special tax or easement for improvements heretofore completed; and &) general taxes for the yesr



2015, if not due al the time of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may accrue by

reason of new or additional improvements to the Property.

4, Mﬂ&mﬁ. Because of the nticipated closing date, no Eamest

Money Deposit is required.

5. MEQQ_&MQ_QM Because of the anticipaled closing date, no

Eamnest Money Deposit is required.

6. Mﬁ&i&u@mm%- Purchaser shail satisfy the Purchase

price, plus or minus prorations, at closing by payment in cash.

7. Dﬂﬂllmm;qm_gmuﬂ Seller shall deliver, simultaneously with the

execution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller's possession for Purchaser’s
due diligence review that Seller has not already delivered: existing Phase I and I1 reports, current

tax bill any existing leeses, service and/or management agreements, licenses, permits, real estate

tax records, notices of code violations and existing surveys,

8. _m_[,gg_. Seller is retaining land edjacent to the Property (“Seller’s Retained
Property™). Seller has disclosed a Farm Lease on the Properiy to Purchaser. The Farm Lease

also includgs some of the “Seller's Relained Property.” Purchaser and Seller agree 1o prorate the

rent peid under the Farm Lease on the basis of respective acreages and, in the first year, the time

of ownership. Seller will cooperale with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect the new



ownership of the Property and the new payment procedures under which Tenant shall pay the rent

to Purchaser and Purchaser shall, within 30 days of receipt, remit to Seller the Seller’s pro-rata

said property leased for agriculture until the development plans of sither party requires otherwise.

The Seller and Purchaser shall continue (o lease to the same Tenant unless they mutually agree

otherwise or until either party withdraws its property from availability for such leased uss, This

paragraph shall survive the Closing.

9 | Access Fasement. Seller is conveying the Property to Purchaser subject 10
pennanent access and egress easement for the benefit of both the Property and Seller’s Retajned
Property. The terms of the casement are set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, including: the
legal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Easement Presmises”);
the engineered design for constructing the entrance to the Property and Seller’s Retained Property
(“Access Plan"™); and the associated and related terms conceming construction of the entrance
improvements and the maintenance thereof, Exhibit2 shall be referenced in the Deed as an
exception and recorded with the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser. The Partics agree
thet the Easement Premises and Access Plan are hercby approved by the City end that--subject
only to revisions required by the Siate of Illinois Department of Transportation—the Easement
Premises and Access Plan shall be the exclusive means of access and egress for the Selfer's
retained property, unless mutually agreed otherwise. The cost of constructing the entrance in
accordance with the Access Plan shall be bome by the Party first commenting development of its -

respective property, This paragraph shall survive the Closing,



10.  Closing. The closing or settlement ("Closing™) of the transaction contemnplated by
this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller's designated Title Company in or proximate 1o
Charlestun. Illinois during regular business hours at time that is mutually agreeable to
Purchmr and Seller but not later than July 1. At Purchaser’s sole option, and upon 7 calendar

days written notice to Seller and Seller’s Attomey, the Closing shall take place on an earier date
chosen by the Purchaser and mutually acceptable to Seller.

1.  Title.

11.1  Title ination: Commj for Title Insurance. Seller shall obtain from the
Title Company and deliver, to Purchaser, within 10 days after the Eﬂ'ccti\.rc Date of this
Agreement, an ALTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurence, covering the
Property in the amount of the Purchase Price, with extanded caverage over the general
exceptions including a contiguity endorsement and with an effective date no earlier than Febnuary
1,2016 (the “Title Commitment™) covering the Property and legible copies of all Schedule B
exception documents (the “Exception Documents™), Seller shall pay the cost of the title
insurance poticy, extended coverage, and the contiguity endorsement.

112 Survey. Seller will provide 7 days prior to closing an ALTA standard survey of
the Property that is certified to both Purchaser and Titie Company.

113  Tige Objections: Cure of Title Qbiections. Purchaser shall have § business

days sfter receipt of the Title Commitment to notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have to any malter disclosed in the Title Commitment,



Exception Documents or the Sucvey. Any item contained in the Title Commitment or any

matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not object prior

to the Title Exam Deadline shall be deemed a‘*Permitied Exception.” Notwithstanding the

foregoing, Purchaser shall not be required to object, and Seiler agrees to clear by payment, any
mortgage loans encumbering the Property at Closing and any other exception of an
ascerizinable amount which may be removed by the payment of money at Closing. In the
eveat Pucchaser shall notify Seller of objections to title or to matters shown on the Survey (the
"Unpermitted Exceptions™) prior to the Title Exam Deadline, Seller shall make commercially
reasonable efforts to cure such objections. Within five (5) business days after receipt of
Purchaser’s notice of objections, Seller shall notify Purchater in writing whether Seller can
cure the Unpermitted Exceptions. Provided that Purchlaser shall not have terminated this
Agreement, Seller shall have until the date of Closing to altempt (o remove, satisfy or cure the
same and for this purpose Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the Closing

if additional time is required, but in no event shall the adjournment exceed thirty (30)

calendar days after the date set for Clesing. IfSelleris unsble, afier commercially reasonable

efforts, to effect a cure prior to the Closing {or any date to which the Closing has bean

adjourned), Purcheser shall have the following options: (i) to Bccepl a conveyance of the
Property subject to the Permitted Exceplions and the uncured Unpemitted Exception(s); or
(i} to terminate this Agreement by sending written notice thereof to Seller and upon

delivery of such notice of termination, this Agreement shall terminate and the Eamest Money

shall be returned to Purchaser, and thereafter neither party hereto shall have any further

rights, obligations or lisbilities hereunder except to the extant that any right, obligation or



liability set forth herein expressly survives (ermination of this Agreement. If Seller notifies
Purchaser that Seller will be anable to effect a cure thereof, Purchaser shall, within five (5)
business days after such notice has been given, notify Seller in writing whether Purchaser
shall elect to accept the conveyance under cipuse (1) or to terminate this Agreement under

clause (ii). Purchaser's failure to respond within said five (5) business day period shall be

deemed to be Purchaser's election to lerminate this Agreement under clause {ii) above.

114 Convevance of Title, At Clasing, Seller shall convey and transfer to

Purchaser such title to the Property as will enable the Title Company to issue 1o Purchaser

an exiended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey and contiguity

endorsements (the "Title Policy") covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchase
Price. Notwithstanding anything contained hecein to the contrary, the Property shall be

conveyed subject ta the following matters, which shall be deemed {o be Permitted
Exceptions:

(8) the lien of all ad valorem rea] estate taxes and assessments not

yet delinquent as of the date of Closing, subject to adjustment as herein provided;

(®)  liens, encumbrances or other items caused or created by Purchaser; and

(c)  the Permitted Exceptions, including the Farm Lease,

I1.5 Pre-Closing "Gap" Title Defects. Whether or not Purchaser shall have

furnished to Seller any notice of title objections pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this

Agreement, Purchaser may, at or prior to Closing, notify Seller in writing of any

objections to title first raised by the Titie Company between (a) the Title Exam Deadline,

and (b) the date on which the trensaction contemplated herein is scheduled to close, With



fespect to any objections to title set forth in such notice, Seller shal) have the same

obligation to cure and Purchaser shall have the same option to accept title subject to such
matters or toteiminate this Agreement as those which apply to any notice of objections
made by Purchaser before the expiration of the [aspection Period. If Seller elects to
attemnpt to cure any such matters, the date for Closing shal} be automatically extended
by a reasonable additional time to effect such a cure, but in no event shall the extension

exceed thirty (30) calendar days after the date for Closing,

12, Warmanties. Pursuent to the provisions of the 8grecment of which this is a part,

Seller covenants, Bgrees, warrants, and represents, for the benefit of Purchaser, that, ta the best of
Seller's knowledge:

a) Setler has no actual knowledge, nor has Seller received any notice, of any
actual or pending litigation or proceeding by third parties against Seller or the Property
which may affect the Property. Seller will indemnify and hold Purchaser and its
employees and agents harmless from all claims, judgments, costs, fees and expenses
relating to all said litigation for claims arising on or prior to the date of closing, whether
disclased or undisclosed;

b) Seller has not received, prior lo or at the date of this contract, from any

governmental authority, any notice of zoning, building, environmenta] Pprotection, safety,

fire or health code violations in fespect to the property that has not beep corrected by

Seller prior 1o the date of this contract other than the following concerning underground

storage tanks,



c) There arc no written or oral leases, licenses ar tenancics effecting the

Property nor are there any contracls, easements, rights, privileges or options affecting the

Property other than the Farm Lease,

d) .To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there has never been any dumping,
treatment, burial, handling, incineration, storing, depositing or spreading of garbage,
trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, macetials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing
of any kind or neture, on or before the date of c.lusing &t the Property including, but not
limited to, radioactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hazardous wasle, special
wasle, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other materials
constituting a hazard, peril or threat to the health of persons or other animals or to
property (regardiess of whether or not such material is not now or herstofore has not been

viewed as hazardous) or any violation of any environmental prolection Jaw arising from

eny event occuming prior to closing.

13, Further Covenants. Seller further covenants for the benefit of and agrees with
Purchaser that pending closing, Seller shali:

(8)  operate the Property only in the ordipary course of business; and

(b)  enterinto no new leases or agreements or modify any existing lease or agreement

affecting the Property without the prior written consent of the Purchaser,

14.  Cooperstion on Development. The parties acknowledge and egree that Seller will

require certain approvals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller's



Retained Property, The Parties agree to Cooperate with each other in the pursuit of these
approvals from the City including the agreement that both parties shall obtain approvals of minar
plats of subdivision for cach of their respective parcels in order to make them legal lots of record.
The parties agree to prepare and file such plats for approval within 6 months of the Closing.
Further, attached heretn as Exhibit3is a concepl plan for the Seller's development of the Seller's
Retainegd Property. The Purchasar hereby covenants and agrees to construct and extend, at the
City’s expense, water and Ssewer to the property line of the Seller's Retained Property at the point
indicated on Exhibit 3 and to complete that extension within § months of Seller being issued
building permits for improvements that are intended to be occupied. Purchaser and Seller also
covenant and agree to execyte casements for crass-access and parking for the mutual benefit of
the Property and the S eller's Retained Property once final parking improvements are approved

for both the Property and Seller’s Retained Property. This paragraph shall survive Closing,

15.  Ontions,
The Parties shal] also Convey to each other, as part of this transaction, Option Agreements
in the form sttached hereto es Exhibits 4 and 5, to be recorded immediately after the Deed

conveying the Property to the Purchaser, granting to each other the ﬁght-of-ﬁrsl-reﬁxsal, fora

period of 10 years follawing the Closing, to purchase any or all of the Property or the Seller's

Retained Property, as the case may be, at the same per-acre price of §] 1,696.50; adjusted by the

CPI Change Amouni before said Property or Seller's Retained Property, or portion thereof, can

be sold to any other third party, “Cpjf Change Amount” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the diffarencs between the CPI for the month of



December 2016 and the CP! for ench December thereafter, up to and through the December

closest to the date in which the subscquent purchase will close. This paragraph shall survive the

Clasing.

16. its Prorati

The following shall be apportioned with respect ta the Property as of 12:01 a.um., on the day
of Closing, as if Purchaser were vested with Litle 1o the Property during the entire day upan

which Closing occurs: a credit for taxes for 2015 and a pro-raia share of taxes for 2014 and pro-

rated rents due under the Farm Lease,

17.  Closing Costs.

17.1 Seller shall pay (a) the fees of sny counsel representing it in connection with

this transaction, (b) the premium for the Title Policy with extended coverage but not the costs

of any endorsements thereto excepta contiguity endorsement, {c) the State and County

transfer taxes applicable to the transaction ifnot exempt, and (d) one-half (1/2) of any

escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.
172 Purchaser shall psy (a) the costs of any endorsements for the Title Policy,

except for extended coverage and the contiguity endorsement which Seller has agreed to pay;

(b) the fees for recording the Deeds; (c) one-half (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title

Company. All other costs and expenses incident to this transaction and the closing thereof shall
be paid by the party incurring same,

10



18.  Conditions Precedant 1o Obligation of Purchaser. The obligation of Purchaser 1o

consummale the transaction hereunder shail be subject to the fulfiliment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Purchaser in its

sole discretion: Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser all of the items required (o be
delivered to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; and al] of the representations and warranties
of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be true and comrect in all materjal respects as ofthe
date of Closing; end the Title Company is willing (o issue the Title Policy in the amount of he

Purchese Price showing Purchaser in title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions.

19. Mw_wmm The obligation of Seller to

consummate the transaction hereunder shall be suigject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditians, any or all of which may be walved by Sell.cr intheir
sole discretion: Seller shall have received the Purchase Price as adjusted pursuant to and
payable in the manner provided for in this Agreement; end Purchaser shall have delivered to
Seller all of the items required to be delivered to Seller pirsuant to this Agreement; and all of
the representations and wamanties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be true and
carrect in all material respects as of the date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and
observed, in all material respects, all covenents and agreements of this Agresmeat 1o be
performed and observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing.

20.  Destruction of Premises, The provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchases

Risk Act of the State of lifinois shall govern this Contract to the extent applicable. Purchaser

11



shall accept at Closing an assignment of Seller’s right to receive insurance proceeds therefrom

and a credit against the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevant policy.

21.  Bmwkers. Seller and Purchaser each represents for itself that it has not engaged any

broker for this transaction,

22.  Default, I, following the expiration of the Due Diligence Period and election by
the Purchaser to proceed with the transaction, the Seller fails or refuses 1o convey the Praperty in

eccordance with the terms of this contract, then at the option of Purchaser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance of this contract together with reasonable attorneys fees,

23.  TimeofEssence. Timeisof the essence of this contract.

24,  Notices, Each notice provided for under this Contract shall comply with the

requirements of this paragraph. Each notice shall be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also be
sent by () depositing it with the U .S. Postal Service via certified or tegistered mail, return receipt
requested, with adequate postage prepaid, or (u) via messenger or other courier properly
addressed; or (iii) via email to counsel. Each notice shali be affactive upon being iransmitted by
fax and either deposited in the maij or delivered to courier service, but the time period in which s
response from any notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto shall commence_

to run from the date of receipt of the notice by the addressee thereof, as evidenced by

i2



anfofeign pe,-sOnh

as defined iy

13




In theiy officiy




EXniBiT

Part of the West Halr (W 12) of the Southeast Quarer (SE 114) of Section T wcniy-'_]‘!lrcc
{23), Tuwnship Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) Cast af the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian,
more particularly deseribed ng Tollows:

s Subdivision
3, Book 5 of Plats at Page

Westerly right—of-way line of llkinojs Route #130; thence 803°59']4"E. alon

right»of—wny line, 60.14 feet 1o 3o intersection of the sgid Right-gf-W,
line of 3 futura alreet; thence S89°58's5w

righl-of-way line, along a cyrye lo the left with 4 120 foat radius, 71.80 foe; arc (Long Chord
S72°50'25"W, 70.74 feet); thepce SSS°4I'54”W, 2long sajd future righl—of-way line, 218,23
feet; thence suuthwcstcrly, 2long said future righbof-way line, along a curve to the lefi wigh g

0 foot radius, | 16.69 feet are (Long Chorgd S27°50’25"W, 112,15 feet); thence SOO"DI'OS"E,

along sajd future righl-of-way line, 404 95 feet; thenee Southeasterly, elong said future righi-

of-way line, elong a curye to the leR with 4 470.00 foor radius, 48,08 feet arc (Long Chorg

S02°56's5vE, 48.06 fect); thence N89°58'55 “E, 678.72 feet; thence SOO°08'46"W, 24791 feet
to an eXisting Survey marker; thence 889"53‘39"E, 69.02 feet (69.06 feet deed)fo the eas| line

i 4), said point being 1.4 foe west
of an Cxisting Survey marker (et under previpys Survey performed by IPLS #103;. Dated
04/14/1 980); thence SOO°06'4I"W. along saigd cas! line, 660.97 feet (660.84 fest deed) to ap

utheast comer of the said West
; thence SSB’SB'!B"W, along the soph line of the

, 1339.38 fogy (133924 fep deed) to the Point of Beginning, saig nei
parce] Containing 39,14 acres, more o less, Charleslnn, Cales County, Illinojs,

4326-&3#]-]202. v. !




" EXHIBIT &




OFTION AGREEMENT

'!‘hisdonunmtprepm-adbymd
Should be renmed to:

Derks J. Price

Ancsl Glink

1979 M. Mill Strest
Naperville, IL. 50563

“THIS OPTION AGREEMENT (the “Option), dated as of this_2Pdayof I
ZOIG(m“AmephnuDam")byandbetweentheFIRSTCHRISnANCHUR OF
CHARLESTON, IL, an Ilinois not-for-profit corporation (“Church”) and the CITY OF
CHARLESTON, an Ilinois municipel corporation (“City™) {collectively, the “Parties™),

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City has purchased the land legally described in Exhibit A attached heretg (the
"Citmepeny") from theChumhpm'suanttntheRealEstntaSales

dated
J‘&Iﬁg‘ .ZOIGwhichisamchedhemmasEg;&ItQ("Sals Agreement”) for park snd
ioh and other municipal purposes: and

WHEREAS, theChurchrctainedow:lcrshipofthat 10 acre parce] of real property adjacent and
contiguous to the City Property that is legally described in Exhibit C (the “Church Property”); and

1. Ontion. For$10in hand paid and other good end valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the First Christian Church of Cherleston, II.,
upon th:condﬂiyntbattheChumh, in accordance with jts bylaw;, formally determines

10 years of the date of this insmnuuasmtfunhabove—-hmbymmstotheﬁiyof
Charleston the sight and option (the "Option*®) to purchase the Church Property
described on Exhibit C at the per acre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the CP[
Change Amount (“Option Porchase Price"), «CpPT Change Amount” meang one-



®

L)

5.

will close. If exercised, all other tarms shall wmirror those of the Sales Agreement. The
Parties hereby ecknowledge and agree that the Option shall not be essigned 1o any third
party.

Termination of Option. The Option shall terminate upon the first to occur of the
following events:

The arival of the date of that is teq yearsﬁ'omthedateofllﬁsinsm:mt(tbe
“Option Expiration Date™); or

ThemmﬁnlbteachbytheCityufanytemorcondiﬁonnftheSalﬁAgmmm
tbatexprmlysurvivedClosing.

J}E.TimcisoftheﬁsmceofihisAgmament.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall ba govemed by the laws of the State of
Lllinois,

Miscellaneoys. If the date for Closing or performance of an obligation falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or holiday, the date shall be deferred until the first business day
following. No amendments, modifications or changes shall be binding upon a party
Imlesssetfoﬂhinadulyexmddocmnent

Broker. The Parties hereby fepresent to each other that neither of them have had
any dealings with respect to the Rea) Estate with any broker or real estate dealer.



9. Tetmination. If this Agreement is breached by either party, the sole and exclusive
remedy of the non-breaching party shal) be to either (i) terminate this Agreement or (ji)
seek specific performance of the Land Bank’s obligations under this Agreement.

10.  Legal Fees, In any ection or proceeding between the Parties arising out of or in
coanection with this agresment or the breach or enforcement hereof, the party prevailing
in such proceeding shall be entitled o recover his costs and expenses (inclnding

11. Entire Agveement, This Agresment contains the entire agreement of the Parties
vdthmpedtolhasaleandpmhnseoftheken]EMe.Aﬂpmiousmd
contemporancous negotiations, understendings and egreements between the Partiag
hereto, with respect 1o the transaction set forth herein, are merged in this
which alone fally and completely expresses the Parties® rights and obligations,

mrpomﬁon,apaxmmh;p' ,aMmMommMMurmyagemyor
political subdivisian thereof, (b) “including” shall mean including, withont limiting the
generality of the foregoing, end (c) the masculine shall include the feminine snd the

13.  Binding Effect. T'hisﬁslumentshnllbebindihguponandshaﬂinnuatothe
benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective helrs, Sxecutors, administrators, legal

representetives, successors and assigns. No essignment of this Agreement shall relieve
the .

15.  Counterparis: Exeeution. This Agreement may be signed i multiple counterparts,
eIl of which shall be deemed originals, Photocopies, facsimile transmissions or other
such reproductions of this Agreement, including such reproductions of the sipnatures of
the Perties hereto, shalf be deemed to be the equivalent of originals,

[signature page follows)



The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official

capacity and shall incur po personal obligation or linbility.

CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

~CH




STATE OF LLINDIS )

} 58
COUNTY OF COLES )

I, the undersigned, nolary public, in and for the county and stale afuresald, do heraby ceilify that

Mayor of ihe City of Chariestan, parsanally known to me

lo be the sams parsoh whoes nama Is subscribed ta tha faregolng Oplicn, appeared before me this day in person,
and mhadmamwmumﬂwdmadmdddm&hasﬂd Cplion ag the frae and volunlary acl of the City

GIVEN under my hand and offcls! sesl this 17 day of
My commizsion expiras:
ﬁ% Public

r } DEBORAH L. MULLER

OFBICIAL SEAL
RS oy Funic Sl
\ = M on Explres
. May 10,2020 ©

STATE OF LLINOIS )
COUNTY OF COLES )

I, tha mnu, notary public, imaml ’:or! the, county and state aforesald, do hereby certify that

188

the

Ju !

GIVEN under my hend and official sea! this ‘2 Batay oid_i% 2016,

My commission expires: 17
Notary Publlc

"OFFICIAL SEAL"

Richard J Nekﬂluail "
Nolary Public, State of lling
My C‘?on:ly'nission Expires 9/12/2017

rorroreHE vy




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CITY PROPERTY

Part of the West Half (W '4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23),
Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd} Principal Meridian, more
patticularly described as follows:

Beginnipg at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Comer of the Sounheast Quarter (SE 1/4) of
Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third 3"

with a 120 foot redius, 71.80 feet are (Long Chord S72°50"25"W, 70.74 feet); thence 555°4 54TV,
along said future right-of-way lins, 21823 feet; thence southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line,
along a curve to the left with & 120 foot radius, 116.69 feet arc (Long Chord S27°50°25™W, 112.15 feet);
thence 500°0] *05"E, along sald futurs right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeastecly, along said
future right-of-way line, along a curve to the left with a 470.00 foot radius, 48,08 feet arc (Long Chord
S02°56'55™E, 48.06 feet); thence N29°58°S5"E, 678.72 Teet; thence S00°08'46™W, 24791 feet toan
existing survey marker; thence S89°53'39"E, 69.02 feet (65.06 feet deed) to the east line of the said West
Helf (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), sald point being 1.4 fost west of an existing survey
marker (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981- Dated 04/14/1980); thence S00°06'¢1"W,
2long said east line, 660.97 feet (660.84 feet deed) to an existing survey marker (“drill hole™ in concrete)
ing the southeast comnes of the said West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence
589°58'13"w, along the south line of the gaid West Half (W 172), 133938 feet (1339.24 feet deed) to the

Point of Beginning, said net parce! containing 39,16 8cres, more or less, Charleston, Coles County,
Winois,



EXHIBIT B
. REAL ESTATE SALES AGREEMENT




TE SA c

This Real Estate Sales Contract is entered into between the City of Charlsto_n, an [llinois
municipal corporation (hersafter “Purchaser) and First Christian Church of Cherleston, IL, an
Hlinojs n.ot-fnr-proﬁl corporation (*Church™), which is the owner of record of the “Property™
defined below (hereafter “Seller™).

1. Offer to Purchase. Purchaser agrees to purchase from Sellerat g price of
§$458B,034.98 on the temas sot forth herein, thet certain parcel of vecant land identified as
Bpproximately 39,16 acres of real prop'mrty generally described as being located on lllinois Route

130 ig the City of Charleston that is adjacent to an existing park of the Purchasar (the “Property™)
and legaily described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto,

2. Fixtures, The land is ﬁmt and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
with the Property.

3. QQQMQ!M!E% Seller agress to sell the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herein, and to ‘onvey or cause to be conveyed 1o Purchaser or its

nomines, title thereto by a Warranty or Trustee's Deed in 8 form acceptable to the County

Recorder, subject only to: a) covenants, conditions and restrictions of record as of February i,
2016; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any; c) special taxes or
asements for improvements not yet completed; d) installments not due at the date hereof of any

special tax or easement for improvements heretofore completed; and ) general taxes for the year



2015, if not due a1 the time of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may accrue by

reason of new or edditional improvements to the Property,

4, EEEELMMML Because of the anticipated closing date, no Earnest

Money Depasit is required.

5, i t Mone: osit. Because of the anticipated closing date, no
Earnest Money Deposit is required.
6. g| e inde chage Price. Purchaser shall satisfy the Purchase

price, plus or minus proralions, at closing by payment in cash,

7. Mﬁm&mw Seller shall delives, simultaneously with the

execution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller’s possession for Purchaser's
due diligence review that Seller has not already delivered: existing Phase T and I reports, current
tax bill any existing leases, service and/or menagement agreements, licenses, permits, real estate

tax records, notices of code violations and existing surveys,

8, Faom Lease. Selieris retaining land adjacent to the Property (“Seller’s Retained

Property™). Seller has disclosed & Farm Laase on the Property to Purchaser. The Farm Lease

also includes some of the “Seller’s Retained Property.” Purchaser and Seller agree (o procale the

rent paid under the Farm Leasa on the basis of respective acreages and, in the first year, the lime

of ownership. Seller will cooperate with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect the new




ownership of the property and the new payment procedures under which Tenant shall pay the rent
to Purchaser and Purchaser shall, within 30 days of receipt, remit to Seller the Seller’s pro-rata

portion of the rent paid by Tenant. Seller and Purchaser agree to cooparate in continuing to have
said property leased for agriculture until the development plans of either party requires otherwise.

The Seller and Purchaser shall continue o lease to the same Tenant unless they mutually egree

otherwise or until either party withdraws its property from availability for such leased use, This
- paragraph shall survive the Closing.

9. Access Easement. Seller is conveying the Property to Purchaser subject toa
permanent access and egress easement for the benefit af both the Property and Seller’s Relained
Property. The terms of the easement are set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, including: the
legal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Easement Premises™);
.iht_a engineered design for constructing the entrance to the Property and Selles’s Retained Property
(“Access Plan"); end the associated and related terms concerning construction of the entrance
improvements and the maintenance thereof. Exhibit 2 shall be referenced in the Deed as an
exception and recorded wilh the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser, The Partjes agree
that the Easement Premises and Access Plan are hereby approved by the City and that-subject
only to revisions required by the State of Illinois Department of Transportation—the Easement
Premises and Access Plan shall be the exclusive means of access and egress for the Sefler's
retained property, unless mutually agreed otherwise. The cost of constructing the entrance in
accordance with the Access Plan éhall be borne by the Party first commencing development of its

respective property. This paragraph shall survive the Closing.



10.  Closing. The closing or settlement (“Clesing™) of the transaction contemplated by
this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller's designated Titie Company in or proximate to
Charleston, Nlinois during regulac business hours at a time that is mutually agreesble to
Purcheser and Seller but not later than July 1. At Purchaser's sole option, and upon 7 calendar
days written notice to Seller and Seller's Attorney, the Closing shall take place on an earljer date
chosen by the Purchaser and mutually acceptable to Seller.

1I.  Title.

.1 Mﬁmm%mm@mm_ Seller shall obtain from the
Title Company and deliver, to Purchaser, within 10 days after the Effective Date of this
Agreement, an ALTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurance, covering the
Property in the ambunt of the Purchase Price, with extended coverage over the general

exceptions including a contiguity endorsement and wilh an effective date no eartier than Febroary

1,2016 (the “Title Commitment") covering the Property and legible copies of all Schedule B

exception documents (the “Exception Documents™), Seller shall pay the cost of the tit]e

insurance policy, extended coverage, and the contiguity endorsement,

112 Survey. Seller will Provide 7 days prior to closing an ALTA standard survey of

the Property that is certified to both Purchaser and Titl Company.
11.3 e Objections: Cure of Title biections. Purchaser shall have 5 business
days after receipt of the Title Commitment to notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have to any matter disclosed in the Title Commitment,

4



Exception Documents or the Survey. Any item contained in the Title Commitment ar any
matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not object prior
to the Title Exam Deadline shall be deemed a‘Permitted Exception.” Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Purchaser shall not be required to object, and Seller agrees 1o clear by payment, any
Inortgage loans encumbering the Property at Clasing and any other exception of an
asceriainable amount which may be removed by the payment of money at Closing. In the
event Purchaser shall notify Seller of objections to title or to matters shown on the Survey (the
"Unpclrmitted Exceptions™) prior to the Title Exam Deadline, Seller shall make commercially

reasonable efforts to cure such objections. Within five (3) business days after receipt of

Purcheser’s notice of objections, Seller shall nolify Purchaser in writing whether Seller can

cure the Unpermitted Exceptions. Provided that Purchaser shall not have terminated this
Agreement, Seller shall have until the date of Clasing to attempt to remove, satisfy or cure the
same end for this purpose Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the Cleosing
if additional time is required, but in no event sball the adjournment exceed thirty (30)
calendar days after the date set for Closing. IfSeller is unable, afier commercially reasonable
eﬁ't.ms, to effect a cure prior o the Clesing (or any date to which the Closing has been

edjourned), Purchaser shell have the Tollowing options: (i) to accept & conveyance of the

Property subject to the Permitied Exceptions and the uncured Unpermitted Exception(s); or
(ii}to terminate this Agreement by sending written notice thereof to Seller and upon

delivery of such notice of termination, this Agreement shall terminate and the Eamest Money

shall be returned to Purchaser, and thereafier neither party hereto shall have any further

rights, obligations or liabilities hersunder except to the extent that any right, aobligation or



liability set forth herein expressly survives termination of this Agreement, If Seller potifies
Purchaser that Seller will be ungble to cffect a cure thereof, Purchaser shall, within five (S)
business days after such noticz has been given, notify Seller in writing whether Purchaser
shall elect to accept the conveyance under clause @) or 1o terminate this Agrezsment-under
clause (ii). Purchaser’s failure to respond within said five (5) business day period shall be

deemed to be Purchaser’s election to terminate this Agreement under clause {i1) above.

114 Convevance of Title. At Closing, Seller shall convey and transfer to
Purcheser such title to the Property as wil) enable the Tite Company to issue 1o Purchaser
an extended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey and contiguity
endorsements (the "Title Policy") covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchase
Price, Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Property shall be
conveyed subject to the following matters, which shall be deemed (o be Permitted
Exceptions:

(® the lien of all ad valorem real estate taxes and assessments not
Yet delinquent as of the date of Closing, subject 1o adjustment as herein provided;

(8)  liens, encumbrances or other items caused or created by Purchaser; and

{)  thePermitted Exceptions, including the Farm Lease.

115 Mﬂiﬂgwm_\vhelhcr or not Purchaser shall have
furnished to Seller any notice of title objections pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this
Agreement, Purchaser may, at or prior to Closing, notify Seller in writing of any
objections to title first raised by the Title Compeny between (2) the Title Exam Deadline,

and (b) the date on which the transaction contemplaled herein is scheduled to close. With

6



respect to any objections (o title set Forth in such notice, Seller shall have the same
obligation to cuce and Purchaser shal] have the same option to accept title subject to such
matters or totelminate this Agreement s those which apply to any notice of objections

made by Purchaser before the expiration of the Inspection Period. If Seller elects to

attempt to cure any such matters, the date for Clesing shall be automatically extanded

by a reasonable additional time to effect such a cure, but in no event shall thé extension

exceed thirty (30) calendar days after the date for Closing.

12. Wapmnties. Pursuant to the provisions of the agreement of which this is a part,

Seller covenants, agrees, warrents, and represents, for the benefit of Purchaser, that, to the best of
Sellec’s knowledge:

8) Seller hes no actual knowledge, nor has Seller received any notice, of any
actual or pending litigation or praceeding by third parties against Seller or the Property
which may affect the Property. Seller wili indemnify and hold Purchaser and its
employees and agents harmless from all claims, judgments, casts, fees and expenses

relating to all said litigation for clajms arising on of prior to the date of closing, whether

disclosed or undisclosed;

b) Seller has not received, prior 10 or at (he date of this contract, from any

Bovernmental authority, any notice of zoning, building, environmental protection, safety,

fire or health code violations in respect to the property that has not been corrected by

Seller prior to the date of this contract other than the following concerning underground

storage tanks.



c) There are no written or oral leases, Jicenses or tenancies affecting the

Property nor are there any contracts, easements, rights, privileges or options affecting the
Property other than the Farm Lease.

d) To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there has never been any dumping,
treatment, burial, handling, incineration, storing, depositing or spreading of parbage,
trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, materials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing
of any kind or nature, on or before the date of closing at the Property including, but not
limited to, radicactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hazardous waste, special
waste, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other materials
constituting a hazard, peril or threat to the health of persons or other animals or to
property (regardless of whether or not such material is not now or herelofore has not been

viewed as hazardous) or any violation of any énvironmental protection law arising from

any event occurring prior to clesing.

13, Further Covenants. Seller further covenants for the benefit of and agress with
Purchaser that pending closing, Seller shall:

(8)  operate the Property only in the ordinary course of business; and

(b)  enterinto no new leases or agrecments or modify any existing lease or agyeement

affecting the Property without the prior written consent of the Purchaser.

14, Coopeation on Development. The parties acknowledge and agree that Saller will

require certain spprovals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller’s



Retained Property. The Parties agree (o cooperate with each other in the pursuit of these
approvals from the City including the agreement that both parties shall obtain approvals of minor
Plats of subdivision for each of their respective parcels in order to make them legal lots of record.
The parties agree tg prepare and file such plats for approval within 6 months of the Closing.
Further, attached hereto as Exhibit3 isa concepl plan for the Seller'’s development of the Seller’s

Retained Properly. The Purchaser hereby covenants and agrees to construct and extend, at the
City's expense, water and sewer to {he property line of the Seller’s Retained Property at the point
indicated on Exhibit 3 and to complete that extension within 6 months of Seller being issusd
building permits for improvements that are intended to be occupied. Purchaser and Selleralso
covénant and agres to execute easements for cross-access and parking for the mutual benefit of
the Property and the Seller's Retained Property once final parking improvemenis are appraved
for both the Property and Seller’s Retained Property, This paragraph shall survive Closing.

15.  Qptions,
The Parties shall also convey to each other, s part of this transaction, Option Agrezments
in the form attached hereto as Exhibits 4 and 5, to be recorded immediately afier the Deed

conveying ihe Property to the Purchaser, granting to each other the tight-of-first-refusal, fora

petiod of 10 years following the Closing, to purchase any or all of the Property or the Seller’s

Retained Property, as (he case may be, at the same per-acre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the

CPI Chiange Amount before said Property or Selier’s Retained Property, or portion thereof, can

be sold to any other third party. “CPI Change Amount” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference between the CPI for the month of



_— e

December 2016 and the CPI for ezch December thercafter, up to and through the Decemnber

closest to the date in which the subscquent purchase will close. This paragraph shell survive the

Closing,

16, d Pro
The following shall be apportioned with respect to the Property es of 12:01 a.m., on the day
of Closing, as if Purchaser wera vested with title to the Property during the entire day upan

which Closing occurs: a credit for taxes for 2015 and a pro-rata share of taxes for 2014 and pro-

rated rents due under the Farm Lease.
17.  Closing Costs.
17.1

Seller shall pay (a) the fees of any counsel representing it in connection with
this transaction, (b) the premiug for the Title Policy with extended eoverage but not the costs
of any endorsements thereto except a contiguity endorsement, (c) the State and County
transfer taxes applicable to the transaction if not exempt, and (d) one-half (172) of any
escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.

172 Purchaser shall pay (a) the costs of any endorsements for the Title Policy,
except for extended coverage and the contiguity endorsement which Seller has agreed to pay;
(b the fees for recording the Deeds; (c} one-half (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title

Company. All other costs and expenses incident to this transaction and the closing thereof shall
be paid by the party incurring same,

10



18.  Conditions Precedent to Obligation of Purchaser! The obligation of Purchaser to

consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Purchaser in its

sole discretion: Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser all of the items required to be
delivered to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; and all of the represeniations and wamranties
of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the
date of Closing; and the Title Company is willing 1o issue the Title Policy in the amount of the

Purchase Price showing Purchaser in title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions.

19.  Conditions Precedent o Obligation of Scller. The obligation of Seller to

consummete the transection hereunder shal} be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Seﬂer intheir
solediscretion: Sellar shall have racejved the Purchase Price as adjusted pursuant to and
payable in lhe manner provided forin this Agreement; and Purchaser shall have delivered to
Seller all of the itsms required 1o be delivered to Seller pursuant to this Agreement; and sll of
the representations und warranties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be true and
correct in all material respects as of the date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and
observed, in all material respects, all covenants and agreements of this Agreement to be

performed and observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing,

20, Destruction of Premises. The provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchaser

Risk Act of the State of Illinois shall govern this Contract to the extent applicable. Purchaser

11



shall accept at Clasing an assignment of Seller's right to receive insurance procseds therefrom

and 8 credit agninst the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevant policy.

21.  Brokers. Selier and Purchaser each represents for itself that it has not engaged any
broker for this transaction.

22.  Default. I, following the expiration of the Due Diligence Period and election by
the-Pumhhscr to proceed with the transaction, the Seller fails or refuses to convey the Property in

accordance with the tems of this contract, then at the option of Purchaser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance of this coptract together with reasonable attorneys fees.
23, Time of Essence. Timeis of the essence of this contract.

24,  Notices. Each notice provided for under this Contract shall comply with the
requirements of this paragraph. Each notice shall be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also be
sent by (i) depositing it with the U.S, Postal Service via certified or registered maj, return receipt
requested, with adequate postage prepaid, or (ii) \Iria messenger or ather courier properly
addressed; or (jif) via email to counsel. Each notice shall be effective upon being transmitted by
fax and either deposited in the mai! or delivered to courier service, but the time period in which a
response from any notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto shall commence

10 tun from the date of receipt of the notice by the addressee thereof, es evidenced by

iz



confirmation of the fax transmission or the return receipt or other written acknowledgment of

delivery.

25, RESPA Disclosures. Purchaser and Seller hereby agrae to make al] disclosures

and do all things necessary to comply with the appticable provisions of the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act of 1974, In the event that ejther party shall fail to make appropriale
disclosure when asked, such failure shail be considered a breach on the part of said party,

26.  Withholding. Seller represents that it is nota “foreign person™ as defined in
Section 1445 of the Intarnal Revenue Code and is therefore excmpt from the withholding

requirements of said section. Seller will Tumnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption Certification

set forth in said section

27. M&g@, This Contract may be executed in Sepasate counterparts,
It shall be fully executed when each Party whose signature is required has signed at least one

counterpart even though no one Counterpart contains the signaturas of al] the parties,

/SIGNATURE PAGE TO F OLLOW/

13



The panties executing this document on bebalf of the parties do so only in their official

capacity and shall incur no personal obligation or liability.

PURCHASER: SELLER:

CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Gemzr. i I0Og

48147451, v, |

14



EXHIBIT |

Part of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three
{23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian,
more particularly described as follows:

Bepinning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Corner of the Southeast Querter (SE
1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Third (3 Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County
Recorder's Office); thence NO00®11'33"E, (bearings based upon GPS observation) along the
west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Seetion Twenty-
Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision
X1, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58'55"E, along said south line and if's
extension thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an existing survey marker and the
westerly right-of-way line of Illinois Route #130; thence S03°59'14°E, along said westerly
right-of-way line, 60.14 feet to the intersection of the said Right-of-Way line and the south
line of & future street; thence S89°58'55"W, along said future right-of-way line, (said line aiso
being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the south line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods
Subdivision XI and it's extension thereof), 336.79 feet; thence southwesterly along said future
right-of-way line, along a curve to the [eft with a 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet arc {Long Chord
572°50'25"W, 70.74 feet); thence 555°41'54"W, along said future right-of-way line, 218.23
feet; thence southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line, along a curve to the [eft witha
120 foot radius, 116,69 feet arc (Long Chord 527°5025W, 112.15 faet); thence S00°01'05°E,
along said future right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeasterly, along said future right-
" of-way line, along a curve to the left with a 470.00 foot radius, 48.08 feet arc (Long Chord _
S02°56'S5"E, 48.06 feet); thence N89°58'55°E, 678.72 feet; thence S00°08'46"W, 24791 feet
to an existing survey marker; thence S89°53'39"E, 69.02 feet {69.06 feet deed) to the east line
of the said West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 fest west
of an existing survey marker (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981- Dated
04/14/1980); thence 500°06'41 "W, along said east line, 660.97 feet (660.84 feet deed) to an
existing survey marker ("dxill hole® in concrete) marking the southeast comer of the sajd West
Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence S89°58'13"W, along the south line of the
said West Half (W '), 1339.38 fest (1339.24 feet deed) to the Point of Beginning, said net
parce] containing 39.16 acres, more or less, Charleston, Coles County, Illinois.

42602003202, v, |



EXHIBIT C
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CHURCH PROPERTY

Commencing at an exlstiog survey marker at the southwest cosner of the Southeast Quarter (SE t/4) of Section
Twenty-Thres (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Maridiaa
(Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence NOO*1 1'33"E, (bearings based upon
GPS cbservation) along the west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section
Twenty-Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision Xia
subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 0171371 975, Baak 5 of Plats at Pagr 33, Coles County Recarder's
Office); thence NB9*S8'557E, glong sald south Iine and jt's extension thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an
existing survey marker and the westerly right-of-wey line of Hilinois Route #130; thence 503°59" 4™E, along said
westerly right-of-way line, 60.14 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing S03°59° 14"E, aloog said right-of-
way line, 639.22 feet to an existing survey marker; thence S00°08°46™W, 58.18 feet; thence §39°58'55"W, 678.72
Geet to the east right-of-way line of & future streal; thence northwesterly, along said future right-cf-way line, along »
curve to the right with a 470.00 foot radiua, 48.08 feet arc (Loog Chord N02°56'55™W, 48.06 feet); thence
NO0%01'05™W, along sald fisture right-of-way lige, 404.95 feet: thence noftheasierly, along seid futwre right-of-way
line, along a curve to the right with a 120 foot rudhs, 116.69 feetarc (Long Chord N27°50'257E, 112,15 feat);
thence N55°41'54"E, along sald future right-of-way line, 21823 feet; thence northeastetly, along said future right-of-
way live, along u curve to the right with a 120 foat radius, 70.80 feet arc (Long Chiord N72450° T0.74 feet);
thence N8S*58'SS™E, along said future right-of-way line, (sald Jine also being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the
south line of the aforementioned Hetitags Woods Subdjvision XI and it's exteasian thereof), 336.79 feet to the Point

4830-3692-1908, v. )



EXHIBIT C

EXHIBIT C
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CHURCH PROPERTY

Commencing at an existing survey marker at the southwast comer of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section
Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve 12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian
(Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles County Recorder®s Office); thence N00O®11°33™E, (bearings based upon
GPS chservation) along the west line of the West Half (W 122) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section
Twenty-Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision Xl,a
subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recorder’s
Office); thence N89°S8'55™E, along said south line and it's extension thereof, [218.20 feet (1218.06 fectdeed) to an
existing survey marker and the westerly right-of-way line of Iilinois Route #130; theace S03°59° 14"E, alongsaid
westerly right-of-way line, 60.14 feet to the Point of thence continuing S03°59°14"E, along said right-of-
way ling, 639.22 feet to an existing survey marker; thence S00°08'46"W, 58.18 feet; thence $89°58°55"W, 678.72
fest to the east right-of-way line of a future strest; thence northwester , along said future right-of-way line, slang a
curve to the right with 2 470.00 foot radius, 48.08 feet arc (Long Chord N02°56'55"W, 48.06 feet); thence
N00°01'05"W, along sald future right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence doitheasterly, along said future right-of-way
- lins, along a curve to the right with a 120 foot radius, 116.69 feet arc (Loag Chord N27°50'25"E, 112.15 feet);
thence N55°41*54"E, along said futyure right-of-way lins, 218.23 feet; thence northeasterly, along said fiture right-of-
way line, along & curve to the right with a 120 foot vadius, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord N72°50'25"E, 70.74 feat);
thence N89°58'SS™E, along said future right-of-way line, (said line slso being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the

south line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods Subdjvision XI and it's extension thereof), 336.79 feet to the Point

of Beginning, said exception parcel contalning 10.00 cres

4830-5692-1506, v. 1



T )

9
Tx:4081136

202100797804
JULIE COE
COLES COUNTY RECORDER
COLES COUNTY, IL
RECORDED ON
10/19/2021 03:35:35 PM
RECORDING FEE 51.00

PAGES: 81

(For Recording Purposes)

AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT
entered into between the City of Charleston, an Illinois
municipal corporation, and
The Christ First Church, fka First Christian Church aka First
Christian Church, Charleston, Illinois, an Illinois Not-for Profit
Corporation

ACQUISITION OF 2 ACRES
PART OF 02-1-01134-001



AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT

D"“;Lh THI3 AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT (“the Amendment™), dated as of this
14 day of(tdt2r, 2021 (the “Acceptance Date™) by and between the CHRIST FIRST
CHURCH OF CHARLESTON, IL, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (“Church”) and the

CITY OF CHARLESTON, an Illinois municipal corporation (“City”) (collectively, the
“Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City purchased the land legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto
(the “City Property™) from the Church pursuant to the Real Estate Sales Agreement dated J uly

28, 2016 which is attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Sales Agreement™) for park and recreating and
other municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Church retained ownership of that 10 acre parcel of real property

adjacent and contiguous to the City Property that is legally described in Exhibit C (the “Church
Property”); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire that the City maintain an option and right of first refusal to
purchase the Church Property from the Church ~ for a period of 10 years from the date of the
Option Agreement entered into by the parties on 28 day of July, 2016 - should the Church
decide to sell or otherwise convey the Church Property; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Amendment to exercise the option to
purchase two (2) acres of the Church Property from the church that is legally described in
Exhibit D (the “two (2) acres of Church Property”).

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
— =" R O TARIIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Agreement of Sale. The City desires to exercise the option to purchase two (2) acres of
Church Property described in Exhibit D at the per acre prices of $11,696.50, adjusted by the CPI

Change Amount (“Option Purchase Price”). The Church grants the option and agrees to sell the
two (2) acres of Church Property to the City.

2. Exercise of Option. The parties agree to waive the notice periods discussed in
paragraph 2. Exercise of Option in the Option Agreement.

3. Payment. The City will pay $12,619.02 per acre, representing the principal amount of
$11,696.50 adjusted as per the Option Agreement for CPI increases, for a total of $25,238.04 due
at Closing, in cash, plus/minus any adjustments and prorations.

4. Closing. The closing shall take place at Crites Title before, on, or soon thereafter
October 8, 2021.

5. Entire Agreement. This Amendment contains the entire agreement of the parties with
respect to the sale and purchase of the Real Estate. All previous and contemporaneous
negotiations, understandings and agreements between the Parties hereto, with respect to the



transaction set forth herein, are merged in this instrument, which alone fully and completely
expresses the Parties’ rights and obligations.

The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official capacity
and shall incur no personal obligation or liability.

CITY OF CHARLAHESTON CHRIST FIRST CHQH2
Q \ Oarn LL
g A 1 1




EXHIBIT )

Part of the West Haif (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three
(23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian,
more particularly described as follows:

Beginuing at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Corger of the Southeast Quarter (SE
1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Third (3“') Principal Meridian (Monument Record Book 1, Page 232, Coles C

Recorder's Office); thence N0g°) 1'33"E, (bearings based upon GQPS observation) along the
west line of the West Half (W 172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-

X1, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58'55"E, 2long said south line and it's
extension. thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an existing

westerly right-of-way lice of Nlinojs Route #130; thence 503°59'14 , along said westerly

right-of-way line, 60,14 faat 1o the intersection of the said R.ight-nf-Way line and the south

line of & firtyre Btreet; thence SB9°58'55 W, along said future right-of-way line, (said line also

being 60,00 feet south of and normal to the south line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods
Subdivision XTI and it's extension thereof), 336,79 feet; thence southwesterly along said future
ﬂght-of-way line, along a curye to the left with a 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet are (Long Chord
§72°5025"W, 70.74 feet); thence S55°41's4*w, along said futuye righ

ence southwesterly, along said futurs right-of-way line, along a curve to the left with a

A deed) to an
£ survey merker ("drill hole" jn Soncrete) marking the southeast comer of the said West

Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/9); thence.889°58'13"w. elong the south line of the
said West Half (W ), 1339.38 feet (1339.24 feet deed) 1o the Pojnt of Beginning, sid net
parel containing 39,16 acres, more or Jess, Cherleston, Coles County, Ilinois.

4250203320, v, )



TAT c

This Real Estate Sales Contract is entersd mto between the City of Charlmtnn. an lllinois
municipal corporation (hereaRer “Purchaser™) and First Christian Church of Charleston, IL, an
[inois not-for-profit carporation (“Church™), which is the owner of record of the “Property™
defined below (hereafier “Sellec™).

1. Qifer to Purchase. Purchaser agrees to purchase from Seller ata price of
$458,034.98 on the terms set forth herein, that cerlain parcel of vacent land identified as
approximately 39.16 acres of real property generally described g being located on Iilinois Route

130 in the City of Charleston that isadjscent to an existing park of the Purchaser (the “Property™)
and legally described in Exhibit | attached hereto,

2. Eixtures, The land is vacant and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
With the Property.

3. Conditions on Conveyance. Seller 8grecs to sell the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herein, and to convey or cause 1o be conveyed 10 Purchaser or jts

nominee, title thereto by 2 Warmanty or Trustes's Deed in a form acceptable to the County

Recorder, subject only to; a) covenants, conditions and Testrictions of record ag of February 1,
2016; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any; c) special taxes or
easements for improvements not yet completed; d) jnstallments not due at the date hereof of any

special tax or easement for improvements heretofore completed; and e) general taxes for the year

e




2015, if not due al the tisne of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may eccrue by

reason of new or additional improvements to the Praperty,

4 Eamest Money Deposit.  Because of the anticipated closing date, no Earnest
Money Deposit is required.

5. W@. Because of the anticipated closing date, no

Eamest Money Deposit is required,

6. Paymentof the Remainder of Purchase Price, Purchaser shall satisfy the Purchase

price, plus or minus prorations, at closing by payment in cash.

7. Mgmw Seller shall deliver, simultaneously with the

éxecution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller's possession for Purchases’s
due diligence review that Seller has got already delivered: existing Phase I and I reports, current
tax bill any e:.dsring leases, service and/or management agreements, licenses, pernits, real estate

tax records, notices of code violations and existing surveys,

8.  FarmLease. Selleris retaining land adjacent to the Property {“Seller's Retained
Property”). Seller has disclosed a Farm Lease on the Property to Purchaser. The Farm Lease
also includes some of the “Seller’s Retained Property.” Purchaser and Seller agree to prorate the
rent paid under the Farm Lease on the basis of respective acreages and, in the first year, the time

of ownership. Seller will cooperate with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect the new

AT Ly i F i




ownerahip of the property and the new paymeat procedures under which Tenant shal| pay the rent
to Purchaser and Purchaser shall, within 30 days of receipt, remit to Seller the Seller’s pro-rata
portion of the rant paid by Tenant, Seller and Purchaser agres to coopersfe in continuing to have
said property leasad for agriculture until the development plans of ejther party requires olberwise.
The Seller and Purchaser shail continue to lease to the same Tenent unless they mutually agree

otherwise or until either Pparty withdraws its property from availability for such leased use. This
paragraph shall survive the Closing,

0. Access Fasement. Seller is conveying the Property to Purchaser subject toa
pemmanent access and egress easement for the beénefit of both the Property and Seller’s Retained
Property. The terms of the easement are set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, including: the
legal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Easement Premises");
the engineered design for constructiog the entrance to the Property and Seller’s Retained Property
(“Access Plan™); and the associated and related terms concerning construction of the sntrance
improvements sind the maintenance thereof. Exhibit 2 shell be referenced in the Deed ag an
exception and recorded with the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser. The Parties agree
that the Easement Premises and Access Plan are hereby epproved by the City and that—subject
only to revisions required by the State of Ilinois Department of Transportation--the Easement
Premises and Access Plan shall be the exclusive means of access and egress for the Seller's
retained praperty, unless mutually agreed otherwise. The cost of constructing the entrance in
#ccordance with the Access Plan shall be borne by the Party first commencing developmeat of its

tespective property. This paragraph shall survive the Closing.

L




10.  Closing. The closing or seftlement (“Closing™) of the transaction contemplated by

this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller’s designated Title Company in or proximate to
Charleston, Iinois during regular business hoursat a time that is mutually agresable to
Purcheser and Seller but not later than July 1. At Purchaser’s sole option, and upon 7 calendar
days written notice to Seller and Seller's Attommey, the Closing shall take Place on an earlier date
chosen by the Purchaser and mutually accepiable to Selle,

11.  Title.
111 e ination: C i Ti . Seller shall abtain from the
Title Company and deliver, to Purchaser, within 10 days afler the Effective Date of this
Agreement, an ATTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurance, covering the
Property in the amﬁnnt of the Purchase Price, with extanded toverage over the genera)
exceptions including a contiguity endorsement and with en effective date no earlierthan February
1,2016 (the “Title Commitment”) covering the Property and legible copies of all Schedule B
" exception documents (the “Exception Documents™), Seller shall pay the cost of the title
insurance policy, extended coverage, and the contiguity endorsement.
112 Survey, Seller will provide 7 days prior to closing an ALTA standard survey of
the Property that is certified to both Puschaser and Title Company.

113 m@@%@mge_o_m&m Purchaser shall have 5 business

days after receipt of the Title Commitment to notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have to any matter disclosed in the Title Commitment,

4

- e —lre = - e L S S R i T _4J
2 i b
[ =
e e = ey TP e T RS R



e

ol

Exceplion Documents or the Survey. Any item contained in the Title Commitment or any

matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not object prior

to the Title Exam Deadline shal] be deemed a*Permitted Exception » Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Purchaser shal} not be required to object, and Seller 8grees lo clear by payment, any
martgage loans encumbering the Property at Closing and any other exception of an
ascertainable amount which may be remaved by the Payment of money at Closing. In the
event Purchaser shall notify Seller of objections to title or to matters shown on the Survey (the
*Unpermitted Exceptians™) prior to the Title Exam Deadline, Seller shall make commercially
reasonable efforts to cure such objections. Within five {5) business days after receipt of
Purcheser’s notice of objections, Seller shali notify Purchaser in writing \Iwhather Seller can

cure the Unpermitted Exceptions. Provided that Purchaser shall not haye terminated this

Agreement, Seller shall have until the date of Closing to attempt 10 remove, satisfy or cure the

same and for this purpose Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the Closing
if additional time is fequired, but in no event shall the adjournment exceed thirty (30)
calendar days efter the date set for Closing. IfSeller is unable, after commercially reasonable

efforts, to effect a cure prior to the Closing (or any date to which the Closing hag been

edjourned), Purchaser shall have the following options: (i) to accept a conveyance of the

Property subject to the Permitted Exceptions and the uncured Unpemitted Exception(s); or
(i) to terminate this Agreement by sending written notice thereof to Seller and upon

delivery of such notice of termination, this Agreement shall terminate and the
shall be returned to Purchaser,

Eamest Money
end thereafler nejther party hereto shall have any further

rights, obligations or Liabilities hereunder except to the extent that any right, obligation or

5




114  Copveyance of Title. At Closing, Selter shall convey and transfer to

Purchaser such title to the Property as will epable the Title Company to issue to Purchaser
an extended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey apd cantiguity
endorsements (the "Title Policy™) covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchase
Price, Notwithstandinganylhing contained herein to the coirtrary, the Property shall be
conveyed subject to the following matters, which shall be deemed to be Permitted
Exceptions;

(@ the lien of all ad valorem rea! estate taxes and assessments pot

et delinquent as of the date of Closing, subject to adjustment as herein provided;

(b)  liens, encumbrences or other items caused or crasted by Purcheser; and
(c)  the Permitted Exceptions, including the Farm Lease,

1.5 Pre-Closing "Gap" Title Defects, Whether or not Purchaser shall have
furnished to Seljer any notice of title objections pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this
Agreement, Purchaser mzy, at or prior to Clasing, notify Seller in writing of any
objections to title first raised by the Tite Company between (8) the Title Exam Deadline,

2ad (b) the date on which the transaction contemplated hersin js scheduled to close. With

6




fespect 1o any objections to title set forth in such notice, Seller shall have the same
obligation to cure and Purchaser shal) have the same option to aceept title subject to such
mattess or to telminate this Agresment as thoge which apply to any notice of objections

made by Purchaser before the expiration of the Inspection Period. If Seller elects o

attempt to cure any such matters, the date for Closing shall be automatically extended

by areasonable additional time to effect such a cure, but in no event shall the extension

exceed thirty (30) celendar days afier the date for Closing.

12.  Warmanties. Pursuant to the provisions of the agreement of which this is apart,

Seller covenants, agrees, warrants, end represents, for the benefit of Purchasey, that, to the best of

Selier’s knowledge:

a) Seller has no actual knowledge, nor has Seller received any notice, of any

ectual or pending litigation or proceeding by third parties apainst Seller or the Property
which may affect the Property. Seller will indemnify and hold Purchaser and its
employees and agents harmless from al} cleims, judgments, costs, fees and expenses
relating to all said litigation for claims arising on or prior to the date of closing, whather
disclosed or undisclosed;

b)  Seller has not received, peior to or at the date of this contract, from any

governmental autharity, eny notice of zoning, building, environmenta] Protection, safety,

fire or health code violations in respect to the property that has not been corrected by

Seller prior to the date of this contract other than the following concerning undesground

storage tanks,

-

- e T S S
e e I Febra

B I B S S S




c) There are no written ot oral leases, licenscs or tenancjes affecting the
Property nor are there Any contracts, casements, rights, privileges or options affecting the

Property otber than the Fann Lease,

d) To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there has never been any dumping,
- L 4

treatment, burial, handling, incineration, storing, depositing or spreading of garbage,

trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, materials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing
of any kind or nature, on os before the date of closing at the Property including, but not

limited to, radicactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hazardous waste, special
waste, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other materials
constituting a hazard, pezil or threat to the health of persans or other animals or to
propesty (regerdless of whether or pot such material is not now or heretofore has not been

viewed as hazardous) or eny violation of &0y environmental protection Iaw arising from

Eny event oceurring prior to closing,

13.  Further Covenants. Seller further covenants for the bensfit of ang agrees with
Purcheser that pending closing, Seller shall:

"(8)  operate the Property only in the ordinary course of business; and

(®)  enterintono new leases or agreeruents or modify any existing lease or agreement

affecting the Property without the prior written consent of the Purchaser,

14.  Cooperation on Development. The parties acknowledge and agree that Seller wil]

tequire certain approvals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller’s

8

T
..... —le

Fiathy o . —— i

- £ b o ke

e SRR P R | S

TG ik

| SR R

SRR



Retrined Property, The Partjes agree to cooperate with each other in the pursuit of these

approvals from the City including the agreement that both parties shall obtain approvals of minoc

plats of subdivision for each of their respective parcels in order to make them legal lots of record,

The parties agree to prepare and file such plats for approval within 6 months of the Closing,

Further, attached hereto as Exhibit3isg concept plan for the Seller’s development of ihe Seller’s
Retained Property. The Purchaser hereby covepants and agrees to construct and extend, st the
City’s expense, water and sewer to the property Line of the Seller’s Retained Property at the point
indicated on Exhibit 3 and to complete that extansion withip 6 months of Seller being issued
building permits for improvements that are intended 10 be occupied. Purchaser and Seller also
covenant and agree to execute easements for cross-access and parking for the muma] benefit of

the Property and the Seller's Retained Property once final parking improvements are approved

for bath the Property and Seller's Retained Property, This paregraph shall survive Closing.

15.  Qptions,

The Parties shall also coavey to each other, as part of this transaction, Option Agreements
in the form attached hereto as Exhibits 4 and 5, to be recordad immediately after the Deed
conveying the Property to the Purchaser, granting to each other the right-of-first-refusal, for a
period of 10 years following the Closing, to purchase any or all of the Property or the Seller's
Retained Praperty, as the case may be, at the same per-acre price of §11,696.50, adjusted by the
CPI Chirnge Amount before said Property or Seller’s Retained Property, or portion th::reoi; can

be sold to any other third party. “CPI Change Amount” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference between the CP1 for the month of

: S RN S SR VTS SRSt W

s LT,



December 2016 and the CPI for each December thereafter, up 1o and through the December

closest to the dete in which the subsequenl purchase will close. “This paragraph shall survive the
Closing, '

16.  Credits and Prorations,
The following shall be apportioned with respect to the Property as of 12:01 a.m., on the day
of Closing, as if Purchaser were vested with title to the Property during the eptire day upon

which Closing occurs: a credit for taxes for 2015 and & pro-rata share of taxes for 2014 and pro-

rated rents due under the Farm Lease,

17. Closing Cogts.
17.1 Se.llcr shail pay (a) the fees of Bny counsel representing it in connection with
this transaction, (b) the premium for the Title Policy with extended coverage but not the I:OSISI
of any endorsements thereto €xcepta contiguity endorsement, (c) the State and County
transfer taxes applicable to the transaction if not exempt, and (d) one-half(112) of any

escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.

172 Purcheser shall pay (a) the costs of any endorsements for the Title Policy,
except for extended coverage and the contiguity endorsement which Seller has agreed to pay;
(1) the fees for recording the Deeds; (c) one-half (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title

Company. All other costs and expenses incident to this transaction apd the closing thereof shall
be paid by the party incurring same,

10

e — e il T e
e T e Tk
e e h i s

T = LR Y T _}_'._...h._._J
! et Bl bt Ll e gl BT
bbb B

e clel e Sl T A Sty ik



18. nditions Precedent {0 Obligation of Purchaser. The obligation of Purcheser to
consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillment on or before the dale of
Closing of all of the following conditions, iny or al} of which may be waived by Purchaser in its
sole discretion: Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser all of the items required 1o be
delivered to Purchaser pursuan! to this Agreement; and all of the representstions and warranties
of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct inall mnteriﬁ] respects as of the
date of Closing; and the Title Company is willing 1o issue the Title Policy in the amount of the

Purchase Price showing Purcheser in title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions.

19.  Conditions Preced Obligation_of Selle The obligation of Seller 1o
consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillmest o or before the date of
Closing of all of the following wnﬁﬁoﬁ, &1y or all of which may be waived by Seller intheir
solediscretion; Seller shall have received the Purchase Price as edjusted pursuant to and
payzble in the manner provided forin this Agreement; and Purchaser shail have delivered to
Seller all of the jtems required to be delivered to Seller pursuant to this Agreement; and )} of
the representations and warrapties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be true ang
correct in all material respects as of the date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and
observed, in all material respects, all covenants and spreements of this Agreement to be

performed and observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing,

20. Destruction of Premises. The provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchaser

Risk Act of the State of Illinois shal] govern this Contract to the extent applicable. Purchaser

1




shall accept at Closing an assignment of Seller’s right to yeceive insurance Proceeds therefrom

end 2 credit egainst the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevent policy,

2]l. Brokers. Sellerand Purchaser each represents for itself that it has not engaged any

broker far this transaction,

22.  Default, If, following the expirtion of the Due Diligence Period and alection by

the Purchaser to proceed with the Uransaction, the Seller fails or refuses to convey the Property in

accordance with the terms of this contract, then at the option of Purchaser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance ofthis contract together with reasonable attoraeys fees.

23.  Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this contract,

24.  Nofices. Each notice provided for uader this Contract shall camply with the
requirements of this paragraph, Each notice sha)] be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also be
sent by (1) depositing it with the U.S, Postal Service via cenified or registered mail, return receipt
requested, with adequate pastage Prepaid, or (ii) via messenger or other courier properly
addressed; or (jii) via email to counsel. Each notice shall be effective upon being transmitied by
fax and ejther deposited in the mail or delivered to courier service, but the time period in which a
response from any notice must be givea or any action taken with respect thereto shall commeace

to cun from the date of receipt of the notice by the addresses thereof, a5 evidenced by

= ey
[-_v-kf"‘""-i— oy p—
o e I e e = T = S R LIS A e o S I P——

e e it gl
. . e —— b g
e e B =



confirmation of the fax transmission or the retumn receipt or other written acknowledgment of
delivery,

25, M Purchaser and Seller hereby agree to make all disclosures
and do all things necessary to comply with the applicable provisions of the Reg) Estate

Settlement Procedures Act of 1974, In the event that ejiher party shall fail to make appropriate
disclosure when asked, such failure shall be considered a breach op the part of said party,

26.  Withholding. Seller represents that it js pot a “foreign person” as defined in
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and is therefore exempt from the withholding

requirements of said section, Seller will furnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption Certification

set forth in said section,

27. M&lﬂw@. This Contract may be executed jn Separate counterperts,
It shall be fully executed when each Party whose signature js required has signed at least one

counterpart even though no one countepart contains the signatures of af] the parties,

/SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW/

-

e — = — e - — = e e et it M 2 L e e W o S SRR TR |
e ldaaT L e | s .



The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official
capacity and shall incur no personal obligation gr lability,
PURCHASER: SELLER:

CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

| ; ; $
T4, v, |




Part of the West Helf (W

172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Tweaty-Three
{23), Township Twelve {12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principa) Meridian,
more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE
1/4) of Section Twenty-Three {23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Third (3") Principal Meriian (Mooument Record Bogk 1, Page 232, Coles
Recoder's Office); thence N00°11'33"E, (bearings based upon QPS observat
west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty.
Three (23), 1665,17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south Jine of Heritage Woods Subdivision
X1, a subdivision to the City of Charlestop, {Recorded 01/13/1975, Book 5 of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58'55'E, along said south line and it's
extension . thereof, 1218.20 faet (1218.06 feet dead) to an existing survey roarker and the
westery right-of-way line of Dlinois Route #130; thence SO3°59'14"E, slong said westerly
right-of-way line, 60,14 feat (o the intersection of the said Right-of-Way line and the south
line of & future street; thence 589°58's5"w, along said future right-p

04/14/1980); thance 800°05'41*w, along said east line, 660.97 faet (660.84 faet deed) to an
existing survey marker ("drill hole" in concrete) marking the southegst comer of the said West
Half (W 172) of the Sautheast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence $89°5 8'13"W, along the South line of the
said West Half (W '4), 133038 feet (1339.24 feet deed) tg the Point of Beginning, said nat
parcel containing 39,16 8cres, more or Jess, Charleston, Cojes County, lllinojs.

i S SRR AR O |
5 - R AT T
i T TR



T 77'_"1""":_".'"_-”'"'7-._"3".-"‘_'“.’:'- AT e .n_!."

e —
c TRl e 2 IR,

. XHIBIT2




Lrepored By gnd

gcording, ret

Derko Price, Esq.,

Aaqcel, Glink, Diamond, Bush,
DiClanni & Krafthefer, p.C,

1979 M. Mitt Street, Sults 207

Naperville, Nlinais 50563 This spoee reserved for Recorder's use anly,

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERMANENT ACCESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT

The undersigned owner, City of Charlaston, an Hinols munjel
("GRANTOR", organized and existing under the laws of the State of IMincls, for TEN
DOLLARS and NO CENTs ($10.00) and other goed and valuable consider;jon. the
receipt of which (s heraby acknowledged, grants and Conveys, this 2¢ day of

2018, to the First Christian Church of Charleston, IL, an Ifinols not-for-profit corporation
("GRANT‘EE"). this permanent hon-exclusive easement, in, an, upon, under, aver, and
across the real estate hereinafter described an Exhibit A for the benefit of the 10 acre
parcel of property hersinafter legally deseribed on Exhibit B for the following Purposes only:

Foringress and egress as per the Access Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C.

pal corporation

GRANTOR s the owner of the real Praperty described on Exhibit D attached hereto, The
non-excluslve access and egress easement granted herein Is granted only up
of the property awned by Grantor and the precise [egal description of the
subject fo said easement is setforth on Exhibit A, attached hereto end made g parthereof
and said property described In Exhlbit A shal) be known as the ("Easemant Premises”),
The Property benefitted by this Easement Ig legally described on Exhibit B hereto,

1. GRANTOR does hereby grant and convey fo GRANTEE, this easement,
which rins with the land In Perpeluity, and hereby declares that the Easemen Premises
shall hereinafter he held, transferred, solg, conveyed, used and Occupied subject to the

following terms and conditions, which terms end conditions, taken together, shalf constitute
ENT:

said NON-EXCLUSIVE PERMANENT ACCESS AND EGRESS EASEM

e — Tty B TR o

e b et it Lo i el el i " :
s T T B P

, e o T L LR i TN
S ool Yl



_ —= R e
= e i .
S —— Pt TS

(a) GRANTOR shall have and retain allrights to the use angd eccupation
of sald Easement Premises, except as harein expressly granted and
provided; and such use and Occupation by GRANTOR shall not be

unnecessarily interfered with by any work performed under this grant
of easement.

(b) GRANTEE shall be permitted at all imes 1o inspact the Easement

Premises and to enter upon the Easement Premises to ensure that
the terms of this €asement are being fulfilled.

(c) GRANTEEshal use the Easement Premises and agress to cc;nstruci

and maintaln the entrance improvements as per the Access Plan
attached hereto ag Exhibit C, unless otherwise agreed by both
GRANTOR and GRANTEE.

(d) GRANTEE shall forever, In perpetulty, maintain the integrity of the
access impravements situated on the Easement Pramjses including,

but not limited to, the ordinary care, maintenance and replacementas
necessary,

2.  The GRANTOR Covenants and agrees that the GRANTOR shall notin any
manner disturb, damage, destroy, injure or obstruct or interfere with sald GRANTEE, s
contractors or suboontraclors, orwith the agents or employees of them, or elther of them,

in the exercise of any ights, privileges or authorities heraby given and granted pursuant to
this easement. .

) N'qthlng contained herein shal) prohiblt GRANTOR from use of the Easement

or any other municipal
purposes nor prohibitthe GRANTOR from granting any other €asement over the easement
area granted herein. The granting of any other easement over the Easement Premises
area herein shall be in the GRANTOR's sole discration,

4, This indenture, andtha covenants and agreements herein contained shall run
with the land and shall be binding upon the GRANTEES, lessees, successors, heirs,
» and any, elther, or ajl of the same, of the partles hereto, and

provided.

5. This easement shall be recorded with the Coles County Recorder's Office
and each parly hereta hereby authorizes the other party to so record this document,

e Y S v L



6. GRANTEE shall a} ajf times, maintain ang Promptly repair and restore the
access and egress improvements until such time ag the GRANTOR shall develop its
Property, all as per that Reg] Estate Sales Contract dated 2, 16 recorded

l
as Document Ne, %SZ’T » Including but not limited to alliMprov ments set forth in the
Access Plan and alj €are and maintenance of g

ement Premisag, Inspection, routine maintenance repair ane reconstruction shall he

7. GRANTEE hereby agrees tg ang shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold
GRANTOR,

againstany and alj claims, losses, Injuries, damages, actions, or causes of actionthatarise
directly or Indlrectly from the use of the Easement Premises,

B.  The easements and rights granted in this, Agreement, the restriciions
imposed by this Agreement, and the agreements and covenants contained In this
Agreement shall be easements, rights, restrictions, agreements and covenants and shall

continue as a servitude Tunning in perpetuity with the Jand, shall be racorded against the
Easement Premises and shal| be binding upon the inure {o the b

and the GRANTEE and their respective hejrg executors, adm
Successars, assigns, agents, licensees, invitees, and fepresentativ

limitation, ajl subsequent owners of the Easement Premises, &ny portion thereof, and gji
persons clalming under them. :

8. GRANTEE shall not Permit any lien to stand against the Easement Premises,
the property or any improvements thereon for any Jaber or materials In connection with
o

Work of any charagter performed er claimed to have been performed on the Easement
Premises or the Property at the direct or sufferance of the GRANTEE. In the eventofany

such lien aftaching to the Easement Premises, the Pioperty orany improvements thereon,
GRANTEE sha]| Immediately have such lien refeased.

10.  This Agreament may be modified, amended or annulled only by the written
agreement of the GRANTOR and the GRANTEE,

obtain permits, licenses, inspections or approvals in order to construct, maintain
repair the fence and landscaping Improvements.

3

T T e— — s S
o — e e e p— x
— ee—— s -
- e

s T x pmmme P ST LR



12.  Inthe event of violation or breach of any covenant or restrj
herein by either Party ("Defaulling Party™), the other P

written notice of such violation to the Defaulting Padty. If the Defaulting F

: v Including court costs and attomeys' fees, | shall not be
considered a violation or breach of any covenant or restriction for the Grantee o choose
not ta exercise any of its privileges under this easement, -

13.  All notices or other communications given pursuant to this permanent non-
exciusive easement shall be in writing and shall be deemed Properly served if deliverad in
Peracn to the party to whom it Is addresged, or two days after deposit in the U.g, Maill, i
sentpostage prepaid by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requeste,
or by avemight courier by & natlonally recognized service addressed as fotlows:

Ifto GRANTOR: City Manager
City of Charleston
520 Jackson Avenue
Charleston, IL 81920

with a copy to: Ancel Glink Diamang Bush DiCianni & Krafthefer, P.C,
Atin: Derke J. Price
1978 N. Mill Street

Naperville, illinois 60563

If to GRANTEE:

with a capy to:

e e

R



14. All reprasentations and warranties contained herein shall survive the execution
ofthis Agreement and the recordation thereof and shali not be merged.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has exscuted, sealed and delivered this
easement and GRANTEE has caused th

is easement to be accepted and signed in its

corporate name. :
GRANTOR:
City of Charleston

ATTEST:

By:

= Muller — TCierk
ATTEST:

bl
EYM By: % ‘
Its: e g s/ Faustec

T N e i - L S PR U = .
m—ima S S
. T A

= 01 . e T




STATEOF iLLINOIS
COUNTYOFcoLEs

GIVEN under my-pand and officjg) seal this Iq'&day of J u.f ul . 2018,

; My commission expires: igs 14, 2017

OFFICIAL SEAL

K. GRAUMENZ

Nﬂ‘lwgl?glslg- STATE OF lLLINOIgnﬂ
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUGUST 49,

e S, P

STATEOFILLNOIS
COUNTY OF cores

: l, the undersigned, no publie, in and for the county and state aforesald, do
he[le;_by certify that fo#‘_hlmg_-,u)and T cle the _Trys tw eang
f'ag ke ofthe rst Christian Chureh of Charlesto |

v Personally known tome to

be the same Persons whose names foregaing Non-Exclusive

person, and severally

red the said Easement asthefreeand voluntary

actof said First Christian Church of Charleston, I and as their free and voluntary act, for
the uses and Purposes theraln set forth,

Pemanent Easement, 2ppeared be

GIVEN under my hand and official seal this 2¢ dayof _J & /;/ , 2018,
7

My commission expires: 4 / / 7-/ 201 7

4830-3182-1428, v,




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF EASEMENT PREMISES

Commencing at ap existing survey marker at the Southw,
(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Thres (23), Township Twelve {12) No
the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian (Monument Recorg Book 1, Page 232,
Recorder's Office); thence N00°11 33°E, (bearings based
line of the Wast Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of ssig Section Twenty-Three
(23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods s Xxq,
subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book § of Plats at Page 33, Coles
County Recarder’s Office); thence N8g=58'55"¢, along said south line and jt's extsnsion thereof,
885.57 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing N89°58'55"F., elong sajd line, 332,63
feet to an existing Survey marker and the westerly right-of-way line of Illinois Rouls #130;
theace §03°59'14"E, along sejd westerly right-of-way line, 60.14 fect 1 the intarsection of the

said futnre right-of-way live, (said ipe also being 60,00 feet south of

line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods Subdivision XT and its extensing thereof), 336.79
fest; thence N0°01'05"W, 60.00 feet to the point of beginning, contain; 20082 Square Feet
(0.46 Acres),

F-__.a___m,._...W,_ - : |
e e et o
| BT B P Y i



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF BENEFITTED PROPERTY

Commeacing at an existing survey marker at the southwest c
(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) Norip, Range Nine (9) East of
the Third inci

T »
Recorder'’s Office); thence N0o0°11 '33"E, (bearings based upon GPS
west line of the West Haif (W 1/2) of the So

! ; ing survey marker and the
westerly right-of-way line of Ilinois Route #130; thencs S03°59'14+E, along sajd westerly

right-of-way line, 60.14 fest to the Point of Baoi ing; thence continuing 803°59'14"E, aloog

said rigbt-of-way line, 639,22 faet to an existing Survey marker; thence SOO°08‘46"W, 58.18
feet; thepee SBQ“SS'SS"W, 678.72 feet to the east righ i

northwasterly, along said fityre ﬁght-of-way line, a| i
radius, 48,08 feet arc (Long Chord NOZ"SG'SS"W, 48.06 feet); thence N00°01°05
firture 'right-nf-wny line, 404.95 feet; thence northeasterjy, along seid future g Line,
elong a curve 1o the right with a 120 fost radius, 116,69 fast arc (Long Chord N27°50257E,
112.15 feet); thence N55°4I'54"E, slong said future 4 i
northeasterly, along said Auturs right-of-way line, along a curye to the right with a 120 foat
nradius, 71.80 fest arc (Long Chord N72“50'25"B, 70.74 fest); thence N§9°s8's5"E, along said
re right-of-way Line, (said line also being 60,00 faet south of end normal to the south line of

the aforsmentioped Heritage Woods Subdivision XT and its extension thereof), 336,79 fost to the
Point of Beginning, sajd exception parce| containing 10.00 acres

484276674510, v, |

ST



-

S '

Access Plan

C

c?.u.m-n'-nm
T A n

Bl & &
mmmmmwmmmmmmmwmmmwmmmm;u
HMMHMMWHMMHWWWNMWMMMWWMHH
i Im'wmwnuwmu A
MHMhHMiWMMMMMMMMWWW'lw WL
.wmmnmmmwmmmwnwmwmww;mmwu
muwmuwmnmmw il
(i

UMt e
i lHL!HIHII'!I"IH'u‘ il L.rrln.mnr
VR IBE b 1

North - South
Strast Plan and Profile

NI : ]
it KGR AT BiFL I il
il ﬂ'l”‘hHhIH Hu' i ‘lw"l""”"fJ. "
lef'“imll I i IR it

j |

I
G i
IMWMMMNWlII
Ml (s i
T ‘J ﬂwmwwn
nm uul *u# humwm

i
| umwm
mmwww. i
L

IILEL i
i.llwmmmww
I i
MMmdMHMnHMWhW i

m4wmmwmmmnwwn
mmnwwn"-um|mmr;
.ﬂmW'mu

il T ‘”l
it \hJIh.'Hl‘I A V'l i
A hrHrln’Ll H“J il lI‘JIul”IIs“H" I
I HN"'”“I |I.!|J”I"Iih TGy AT e
B A ll“'lmlfHIlHlJ“HH"\m L
.th:lIilH"hllf’ il H.. i
I

uwmw
if

1 il
nwwm1mmwmnuwr“
il

Iy R TR et Il
R ‘IIIHI IHIHf'nfllih“l' i
sl A hF‘III il
i Hui’uliLMi\m.'lllhl !l“nll: R EUTAG i
!!.‘i"l'lllhlhihIwH'Hn J'Hn!ll I ihh‘“‘lH 'imﬁl\l A

ik

BT A Hil Ay AR LII"nHI Lyl lIJ
g 2

e o o
e s e
e e

e g el b .t

e



EXHIBIT D
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CITY PROPERTY

Part of the West Half (W %) of the Southeast Quarter {SE 1/4) oF Section Twenty-Three (23,

Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian, more
pesticalarly deseribed as follows:

Beglnning at ap existing survey mariker at the Southwest Comer of the Southeast Querter (SE 1/4) of
Section Twen ty-Three (23), Towaship Twelve (12) North, Range Mige {9) East of the Third o

ed) to an existing survey marker
and the westerly right-of-way line of Dlino;s Route #130; thenes 803°59°14"E, along said westerly right.

of-way line, 60.14 fest 10 the intersection of the sajd Right-of-Way line and the south line of & future
strect; thence S3905 8'55"W, along said future right-of-way line, (said tiae also being 60.00 fiet south of
and ormal to the south line of the aforementioned Heritage Woods Subdivision XI and it’s extension

i y line, along a curve to the left
with 4 120 foot radjus, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord §72°50'25"W, 70.74 feet); thence §5574) 54w,
along said futurs right-of-way line, 21323 feet; thence Southwesterly, along said fistyres right-of-way line,
along a curve to the Jef with a 120 foot radius, 116.69 feat arc (Long Chord §27°50°25"W, (12,15 feet);
thence S00°0} '0S"E, along said fiture right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence southeastesly, along said
future right-of-way line, along a curve to the let with a 470,00 foot radius, 48.08 feat arc (Long Chord
502°56°S5"E, 48.06 feet); thence NB9°58'55"E, 673.72 feet; thence S00°08°46™W, 247.91 feet to mn
existing survey marker; thepee S89°53'39"E, 69,02 fest (69.06 feet deed) to 1h

Half (W 172) of the Sautheast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feet west of an existing survey

ng the southeast comer of the said West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence
S589°58"13"w, along the south line of the said West Half (W 112), 1339.38 feet (133024 Feet deed) to the

Point of Beginning, said et parcel containing 39.16 acres, more or less, Charleston, Cofag County,
linois,

4.822410-6050. vl

i el T o e
I N, P o 1, it e A
T T e, e



s

..a;‘l-fj_!..‘-_%.i._'ﬂ_ii‘:. 'r';;.'{T__'-:_"‘E.-:? YEn 1‘11'_'.'1}’?.'3""

T ._-f' T 1":4‘?'!1. -;,_-rl-_ K] -l?.; E

EXHIBIT 3




SPTREPIY Syl g resram
MARARC B LES Yurs
b a Vg e e g
Hripy e S Y Ry e
u;.lo-.l.r.!allr-.l

RUrregsm: gasp)s
LUSC U0 SO0 S SUAL ULE Sug 1y TS6L UL SYL i

CESIF L] ‘Awaspopumr) Yzaag VIO 16wz TIE
1T 198]UDIy SIyy Usydarg

=22

siouyji[ 'uosay.

g

u.:.:._U uensu
40 Jusuissassy A

CONCEPT PLAN

Fip{0A JajaL der.
e e—rroir
G e AT F IO P

et eris n.q.. un.-....ﬂm“.w...ﬂd.ﬂ..ﬂ.-.. k

i

e o

e

&

Lid (-4

pt
raperty Plan Assessment

. -
e -
b TS [

,
LY

:

1]
,

x
:

L

+

Excer

P
T:Aer

=r

SESr i
LB e

s

s Bimes Pl ]
T T D
e - -

L )
- -
. L
X o . -
Ay -
1= 3 N & ‘
E
LI
. Mime 7 eme e w= o
=l
B oy .
.. Lung,
S BN o
. QIM-i
LI IR +
L ¥ .
[ N S -t
]
. .
.
LR R * S
- b
i ll ————
L] ’ v
L] s »
oo a
o 0 - L
i
- N o
N [
- ' <
. % ) g
.

Ty

—r—

T R e

i L0 e e

e S|

PR IR e T

e .



= - G . R P e T e
E o T TR e e L8 T G T R }1..-':’-’:' A ':-:.' R r"z ; :L.} ‘ LB ST L i
G s ek ISR et | A al i i i

iz !'.5".1 AT AL ‘-g -'r"-t’b‘).* e 4 h-b'l;"- o B x Retal)

- EXHBIT4




OPTION AGREEMENT

This dacument prepared by and
Should be retamed py:

Detke J. Price

Ancet Glink

1979 N. Ml Street
Naperville, IL 60563

THIS OPTION AGREEMENT (lhe “Option™), dated as of {his 4% dayof J
2016 (the “Acceptance Date™) by and betwesn the CITY OF CHARLESTON, an Ifinojs muglicipal
corporation (the “City”) and FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF CHARLESTON, IL, ar fl}j ois
not-for-profit cotporation ("Church™) (collectively, the “Parties™),

WHEREAS, the City has purchased the Jand legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the
“City Property™) fiom the Church pursuant to the Rea) Estate Sales Agreement dateg

2 2016 which is attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Sales Agreement”) for park and
recreationf and other municipal purposas; and

years of the date of thig instrument as set forth above~hereby grants to First Christian
Church of Charfeston, IL, the right and option (the "Option™) to purchase the City
Property described on Exhibit A et the per acre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the
CPI Change Amount (“Option Purchase Price™). “CP] Change Amount” means
oae-hundred percent (1 00%) of the amouat obisined by dividing the diffarence




e s

@

L)

Termivation of Ontion. The Option shall terminate upon the first to oceur of the
following events:

Theanivnloft}wdateofthatistenyears ﬁ-omthedateofthisinstnnnent(ﬁm
"Option Expiratiop Date"); or

The materin] breach by the Church of &y teon or condition of the Saleg Apreement
that expressly survived Closing,

Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement,

Choice of . Law. This Agreemeat shali be govemed by the laws of the State of
Mlinois,

Miscellaneons. If the date for Closing or performance of e obligation falls op g
Saturday, Sunday or boliday, the date shall he deferred until the first business day

fotlowing, No emendments, modifications or changes shall be binding upog a party
unless set forth in a duly executed document,

Broker. The Parties hereby represent to each other that peither of them have paq
eny dealings with respect to the Real Estate with any broker or real estats dealer,

Yermination. If this Agreemen is breached by either party, the sole and exclusive
remedy of the non-breaching party shall be to either (i) ferminate this Agreement or (ji)
seek specific performance of the Land Bank’s cbligations under this Agreemant.



10.  Legnl Fees. In any action or proceeding between the Parties arising out of or in
connection with this agreement or the breach or enforcement heeof, the pasty prevailing
i shall be

0 such proceeding entitled to recover his costs and expenses (izcluding
reasonable atiomey’s fees) from the bon-prevailiog party,

11. Eatire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire ggreement of the Partjag
With respect 1o the sale and purchase of the Rea] Estate, AD Previous gnd
contemporanegys negoliations, undesstandings and agreements between the Partjes
hereto, with respect to the transaction get forth herein, are merged in this instrument,
which alone fully and completely exprasses the Parties’ rights and oblipations,

12 Terms As used herein, the terms (2) “person” shall mean an individual, a
corpuration, g partnership, o trust, ap unincorporated organization or any agency or
political subdivision thereof, (b) “including” shall mean including, without limitin
genenlity of the foregoing, and (c) the masculine gha) include the feminine and the

4. Captions, The captions of this Agresment are insested for convenience of reference

only aad in no way define, described or limit the scope of intent of this Agreement of
any of the provisions hereof, .

15. Counterparts: Execution, This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts,
ell of which shall be deemed originals, Photocopies, facsimile issions or other

such reproductions of this Agreement, includipg such reproductions of the signatures of
the Parties hereto, ghal] be deemed to be the equivalent of originas,

[signature page follows]



i

The parties executing this document o behalf of the parties do so oaly in their official
capacity and shali incur ng personal obligation pe liability,

CITY OF CHARLESTON

FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

[ 5=




STATE OF ILLINGIS )

188
COUNTY OF COLES )

I, tha undersigned, nofary putlic, In and for the counly and stale aforesald, do heraby cedity that

« the Mayor ¢ the CHy of Charleston, pesrsenally knewn lo me
ta ba the same parson whosa name Is stbegibed o the faregeing Oplion, appeerad before ma (his day bn paraon,
and severafly acknowlsdged thay thay signed and delivered the sald Optian a3 tha fres and voluntary act of tha City
of Charleslon and as their free and volunlary act, for the yses and purposas thereln sut forth,

GIVEN under my fand and official seal (hi U day of 2018,
My commission axpiras: 020
Public ’
DEBOAAH L. MULLE
OFFICIAL BEAL A
. Notaty Publis, Giatg of Uhingly
. N/ My Commiasion Expleyg
6TATE OF ILLINOIS } e May 10, 2020

)58
COUNTY OFCOLES |

- » the undefsignad, no publie, d for the county and siats aforasaid, do hereby carlify that
o ﬁ =y £-ang - of the First Christian Chusch of
are subscribed (o the foragoing

8y signed and deiivared tha sald
Option as the fres and voluntary act of said Flrst Christian Church of Charleston, IL and as their fras and voluntary
&cl, for tha uass ang Puposes therain set forth.

GIVEN under my hand gnd officil seatthis 7 Zday M% 2018,

My commission expires: _tZZLz"ZLZ
Notary Public

. OFFICIAL SEA

Richard J Nekola
Nolary Public, Siate of Minois 1
L My Commission Expires 9/12/2017 b




prrr—

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CITY PROPERTY

Part of the West Half (W %) of the Sautheast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23),

Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (°) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian, mors
Perticularly described as follows:

+ Page 232 Coles County Recorder's Offica); thence
NOC°11°33"p, {bearings based upon GPS observation) along the west line of the West Half {W 112) of

the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Tweaty-Thres (23), 1665.17 Fact (1664.84 feot deed) to
i } ivision to the City of Charleston, (Reconfed

0111311975, Book 5 of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recorders Office); thence NB9°58°557E, along
said south {ine and it's extension thereof, 121820 feet (1218.06 feet deed) to an

and the westerly right-of-way line of Nlinois Route #130; thence 503°59'147E, alog
of-way line, 60,14 feet to the intersection of the said Right-of-Way line and tha south
street; thenee 589°58°55"w, tlong said future right-of-way line, (said fine afsq being

along said futyre right-ofeway line, 21823 f; el; thence Southwesterly, along said future gh
along & curve to the left with a [20 foot radius, 116.69 feet arc (Lorig Chard S27°50'25"W, 112,15 teat);
thence S00°0] *05"E, along said future right-of-way line, 404,95 feat; thence southeasterly, albng said

¢ right-of-way line, alang a curve to the left with 2 470.00 foot tadius, 48.08 feot arp (Long Chord
502°56°55"E, 48.06 fect); thence NB9°58'S5"E, 678.72 feet; thence S00°08'46"W, 247.9] frettoan
existing sorvey macker; thence § 89°53°39"E, 69.02 feet (65.06 feet deed) to the east line of the said West
Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarts; (SE 1/4), said poiat being 1.4 feet west of rn existing survey

marker (sef under previoys survey performed by IPLS #198]. Datad 04/14/1980); thence 300°06°41"w,
along said east line, 660.97 feet (660.84 feat deed) to an existin




N e R ] e e 1 o T e g

R e T

X L]
EXHIBIT B
) REAL ESTATE SALES AGREEMENT
433542009378, v. 3




4 o SR — B A it g 4 o g -
e . r
o T T
e e

municipal corporation (hereafer “Purchaser™ and First Christian Church of Charleston, IL, an
Minois not-for-profit corporation ("Church™), which is the owner of recocd of the “Property”
defined below (heceafier “Seller™),

1. Offer to Purchase, Purchaser agrees to purchase from Seller at a price of

130 in the City of Charleston that is adjacent to an existing park of the Purchaser (the “Property™

and legally described in Exhibit I attached hereto,

2 Fixtures, The land is vacant and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
with the Property,

3. Conditjons on Convevance. Seller agrees 1o sell the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herein, and (o convey or cause tg be conveyed to Purchaser or jts

nominee, title therato by & Warrenty or Trustee's Deed jn a form ecceptable tg the County

Recorder, subject anly to: 8) covenants, conditions and restrictions of record ag of February |,

20186; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any; c) special taxes or




2015, if not due at the time of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may accrue by

reason of new or edditional improvements to the Property.

4, ﬂmmw Because of the anlicipated closing date, no Eamnest

Money Deposit is required.

5. Increese in Farnegt Money Deposit. Because of the anticipated closing date, no

Eamest Money Deposit is required.

6. Payment of the Remainder of Purchase Price. Purchaser shell satisfy the Purchase

price, plus or minus prorations, at elosing by pa2yment in cash.

7. ue Dili uirements-Seiler. Seller shall deliver, simultaneously with the

execution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller’s possession for Purchaser’s
due diligence review that Seller has not already delivered: existing Phase I and [1 reports, cuprent

tax bill any existing leases, service and/or Mmanagement agreements, licenses, permits, real estate

lax records, nofices of code violations and existing surveys.

8. Farm Lease. Sefler s retaining tand adjacent (o the Property (“Seller's Retained

Property™. Seller hag disclosed a Farm Lease o the Property to Purchaser, The Farm Lease
also includes some of the “Seller’s Retained Property.” Purchaser and Selles agree to prorate the
rent paid under the Farm Lease on the basis of respeclive acreages and, in the first year, the time

of ownership. Seller will Coaperate with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect the new

2

W R e T —
¢ e B S et e e P — :
o e e s el b g v :
= a mprar o

e = i ettt e - = - Tl
o - s ain o
o
al s il P R e AL
TSR I PL TR PN ST



ownership of the Property and the new payment Procedures under which Tenant shal] pay the rent

to Purchaser and Purchager shall, within 30 days of receipt

Paregraph shall survive the Closing.

9. . Access Fasement. Sellar is conveying the Property to Purchaser subject 1o a

Permanent access and egress easement for the benefit of boty the Property and Seller’s Retained
Property. The terms of the easement are set forth in Exhibit 2 sttached hereto, including: the
legal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Easement Premises”),
ion of the entrance

the Deed as an
exception and recorded with the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser. The Parties Bgree

that the Easement Premises and Access Plan are hereby approved by the City end that--subject

only to revisions required by the State of Illinois Department of Transportation.-the Easement

- e S e =
e e v P
— — et



10.  Closing. The closing or settlement (“Closing™) of the transaction contemplated by

this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller's designated Title Company in or proximate 10

Charleston, IHinois during regular businass hours at a time that is mutually agreeable to
Purchaser and Selier but not later than July 1. At Purchaser's sole option, end upon 7 calendar

days written notice to Seller and Seller’s Altorney, the Closing shall take place on an earlier date

chosen by the Purchaser and mutually acceptable to Saller.

11. tle.

111 Title Examination; Commitment for Title Insurance. Seller shall obtain from the

Title Compeny and deliver, to Purchaser, within 10 days afer the Effective Date of this

Agreement, an ALTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurance, covering (he

Property in the amount of the Purchase Price, with extended Coverage over the general

exceptions including a contiguity endorsement and with an effective date no earlier than February
1,2016 (the “Title Commitment") covering the Pr.opeﬂy and legible copies of al| Schedule B
exception documents (the “Exception Documents™). Seller shall pay the cost of he tit}e
insurance policy, extended Coverage, and the contiguity endorsement,

112 Survey. Seller will Provide 7 days prior 1o closing an ALTA standard survey of
the Property that is cetified to both Purchaser and Title Company,

113 Title Objections: Cure of Title Objections. Purchaser shall have 5 business

days sfter receipt of the Title Commitment to notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have o any malter disclosed in the Tille Commitment,

4

L ADEELEA S L

— T Ty

it i i L b el 0
e o TE ST A v DS R T b il
e T I S P E RN S, T



- T e
g —— r— :
!

- . b e L L e TS R T S e S PIFTCEL m———_) |
e i
e I SN = s bend i s

matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not abject prior

to the Title Exam Dezdline shall be deemed a*Permitted Exception,™ Notwithstanding the

foregoing, Purchaser shall not be required to object, and Seller agrees {o clear by paymenl, eny
mortgage loang encumbering the Property at Closing and eny other exception of an
ascerizinable amount which may be removed by the payment of money at 'Closing. In the
event Purchaser shall notify Seller of objections to title or to matters shown on the Survey (the
“Unpermitted Exceptions™) prior to the Title Exam Deadline, Seller shall meke commercially

reasonable efforts to cure such objections. Within five (5) business days afier receipt of
Purchaser's notice o-f objections, Seller shall nolify Purchaser in writing whether Seller can
cure the Unpermirted Exceptions. Provided that Purcl-;aser shall not have terminated this
Agreement, Seller shall have until the date of Closing to attempt to remove, satisfy or cure the
5ame and for this purpose Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the Closing
if additional time i3 required, but in no event shall the adjournment exceed thirty (30)
calendar deys afier the date set for Closing. IfSeller is unable, afier commercially reasonable
efforts, 1o effect a cure prior to the Clesing (or any date to which the Closing has been
adjourned), Purchaser shall have the following options: (i) to mecepia conveyance of the
Property subject tg the Permitted Exceptions and the uncured Unpermitted Exception(s); or
(ii)to terminate this Agreement by sending written notice thereof to Seller and upon

delivery of such notice of termination, this Agreement shali termingte and the Eprmest Money

shall be retumed to Purchaser, and thereafer neither party hereto shall have any further

rights, obligations or liabilities hereunder txcept 1o the extent that 8ny right, obligation or

5




liability set forth herein expressly survives temination of this Agreement. If Seller nolifies

Purchaser that Seller will be unable to effect a cure thereof, Purcheser shall, within five (5)

business days afier such notice has been given, notify Seller in writing whether Purchaser
shall elect to accept the conveyance under ciause (i) or to terminate this Agreement under
clause (ii). Purchaser's failure to respond within said five (5) business day periad shall be

deemed to be Purchaser's election to terminate (his Apreement uﬁder clause (ii) above,

114 Conveyance of Title, At Closing, Seller shall convey and transfer to

Purcheser such title to the Property as will ;nab!e the Tille Company to issue to Purchaser
an extended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey and contiguity
endorsements (the "Title Policy™) covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchase
Price. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Property shall be

conveyed subject to the following matters, which shall be deemed to be Permitted
Exceptions:

(®) the lien of al] ad valorem real estate taxes and assessments not

yet delinquent as of the date of Closing, subject to adjustment as herein provided;

(®)  liens, encumbrances or other items caused or created by Purchaser; and

(¢)  the Permitted Exceptions, including the Farm Lease,

1t.5 Pre.Closing "Gsp" Title Defects. Whether or not Purchaser shall haye

fornished to Seller eny notice of title objections pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this

Agreement, Purchaser may, at or prior to Closing, notify Seller in writing of any

objections (o title first raised by the Titie Company between (2) the Title Examn Deadline,

and (b) the date on which the ransaction contemplated herein is scheduled to close, With

6

e e —— e e -
—————— .
= r——

< LT TR
., il ik il L i ol B
[ t 1 L AR Sl B el ot i b o g il v " e B i A



ice, Seller shal) have the same

obligation to cure and Purchaser shall have the same option to accept title subject to sucl
matters or totelminate this Agreement as those which apply to any notice of objections

made by Purchaser before the expiration of the [nspection Period, 1f Seller elects (o

attempt to cure any such maiters, the date for Closing shall be automatically extended

by areasonable additional time to effect such a cure, but in no event shalj the extension

exceed thirty (30) calendar days after the date for Closing.

12, Warranties. Pursuant to the provisions of the agrecment of which this is a part,

Seller covenants, agrees, warrants, and represents, for the benefit of Purchaser, that, to the best of
Seller's knowjedge:

a) Seller has no actua) knowledge, nor hag Seller received &ny notice, of any

actual or pending litigation or proceeding by third parties against Seller or the Property

which may affect the Property. Seller will indemnify and hold Purchaser and iis
employees and agents harmless from alf claims,judgments, costs, fees and expenses

relating to all said litigation for claims arising on or prior to the date of closing, whether

disclosed or undisclased;

b) Seller has not received, prior (o or at {he date of (hig contract, from any

governmental authority, any notice of zoning, building, environmental Prolection, safety,

fire or health code violations in Tespect to the property thet has not been corrected by

Seller prior to the date of this contract other thap the following concerning underg
storage tanks.

Tound

e 3
iy =

T e e
r—.—m.-.-q.—p-..__-.- e

|

e PERELAE P H il o e o e i
e S B T N A R TP e



c) There are no written or oral leases, licenses or tenancies affecting the
Property nor are there any contracls, easements, rights, privileges or options affecting the
Praperty other than the Farm Leage.

d) .To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there has never been aoy dumping,
treaiment, burial, handling, incineration, storing,. depositing or spreading of garbage,
trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, marerials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing
of any kind or nature, on or before the date of c.losing at the Property including, but net

limited to, radiactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hazardous waste, special

waste, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other materials
constituting a hazard, peril or threat io the health of persans or other animals o to
property (regardless of whether or not such material i5 not now or herelofore has not been

viewed as hazardous) or any violation of any environmental pratection law arising from

any event occurring prior to closing,

13.  Further Covenants. Seller Turther covenants for the benefit of and Bgrees with

Purchaser that pending closing, Seller shall;

(2)  operatethe Property only in the ordinary course of business; and

(b)  enlerinto no new leases or agreements or modify any existing lease or agreement

affecting the Property without the prior writlen consent of the Purchaser.

14.  Cooperstion an Development. The parties acknowledge and agre= that Seller will

require certain approvals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller's

8




tonveying the Property to the Purchaser, Eranting 1o each other the right-of-ﬁrst-rcﬁ.rsal, fora

period of 10 years following the Closing, to purchase any or all of the
Retained Property,

Property or the Seller’s

es the case may be, at the Same per-acre price of §) 1,696.50,- adjusted by the

CPI Change Amoupt before said Property or Seller's Retained Praperty, or portion thereof, cap
be sold to any other third pal:ty. “CPI Change Amount” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference between the CPI for the month of

— e e, T L —
st v s I
- e T —— ——
T




16.  Credits and Prorations,

The following shall be apportioned with respect to the Property as of [2:01 8.m., on the day

of Closing, as if Purchaser were vested with title 10 the Property during the entire day upon

which Closing occurs: a credit for taxes for 2015 and & pro-rata share of taxes for 2014 and pro-

rated rents due under the Farmn Legse,

17, Closing Costs,

171 Seller shall pay (s) the faes of any counsel representing it in connection with

this transaction, (b) the premium for the Title Policy with extended coverage but not the costs

of any endorsements thereto except a contiguity endorsement, (c) the State and County

transfer taxes applicable to the transaction if not exempt, and (d) one-half (1/2) of any

escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.

172 Purcheser shall pey (a) the costs of any endorsements for the Title Policy,
except for extended coverage and the contigujty endorsement which Seller has agreed to pay;
(©) the fees for recording the Deeds; (¢) one-hatf (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title

Company. All other casts and expenses incident to this transaction and the closing thereof shall
be paid by the party incurring same,

10




18. nditions Pre t igation of Purchager. The obligation of Purchaser (o

consummate the transaction hereunder shai) be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of

Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Purchaser in ils

solediscretion: Seller shall have delivered 1o Purchaser all of the jtems required (o be
delivered to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; and al) of the rapresentations and warranties
of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be trye and comect in all materja} respects as of the
date of Closing; and the Title Company is willing lo issue the Tite Policy in the amount of the

Purchase Price showing Purchaser i, title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions.

18. Condit ecedent igati f Scller.  The obligation of Seller to

consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of

Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be wajved by Seller intheir

sole discretion: Seller shal] have received the Purchase Price &s adjusted pursuant tg ang

payable in the manner provided forin this Agreement; end Purcheser shall have delivered to

Seller all of the itams required o be delivered to Seller pursuent to this Agreement; and g1] of
the representations and warranties of Purchaser contained in this Agreement shall be trye and

correct in all materjal respects as of the date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and

abserved, in al| material respects, all Covenants and agreements of this Agreement (o be
performed and observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing,

20. Destpuction of Premises. The Provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchaser

Risk Act of the State of llfinois shall govern this Contract to the extent applicable. Purchaser

1

= T .

e B a



shall accept at Closing an assignment of Seller’s right to recejve insurance proceeds therefrom

end 2 credit mgainst the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevant policy,

21.  Brokers. Seller &nd Purchaser each represents for itself that iy has not engaged any

broker for this transaction,

22.  Default. If, following the expiration of the Dye Diligence Period ang election by
the Purchaser to proceed with the iransaction, the Sefler fajls or refuses to convey the Property in
accordance with the termg of this contract, thep at the option of Purcheser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance of this contract together with reasongble attorneys fasg,

23. Time of Essence. Time js of the essence of this contract,

24.  Notices, Each notice provided for under this Contract shaf| comply with the

requirements of this paragraph. Each notice shal) be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also e

12




bt —ar

27 Counte

Rart Evecyy;, on. Thi
Itshal) fully

executed when each Py

13

T L

e —— . T TP,

PN
———

VSN ey e

e




14

—— ——

T B e T T e p———
| g ] o i ikmg e
o Tt oy e k IjF . 0

LA Al Al Flemria '_-;...v._-.-a.--.-...;.._u..'..--._-.-a_._n. L/

B e S N Y




EXiuByr

Part of the Wast Half (w 112) of the Southcag; Quarter

(23), TOWnship Twelve ( 12) North, Range Nine (9} East of the Third (3rd) Principal Me
more Particulacly deseribed a5 Tallovws:

(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three

ridian,

» Along sajg westerly
right~uf-way line, 60.14 feet to qhe intersection of the sajd Rjght~uf—Way line and the south

; thence SB89258'55: W, alang saig future righ:-of-Way line, (saiq line alsp
ine of the aforementioneq Heritage Waods
; thence southwesterly along saig future
120 foot radius, 71,80 feet are (Long Chorg
» along sajd future righl-of-wa.y ling, 218.23

feet; thenes southwcstcrly, along saig future right-uf‘-way line, along a curve to the lefi with g

0 foot tadius, 116.69 feet are (Long Chorg 827"50'25"“’. 112,15 fect); thence S00°0; ‘05"E,
i i i 3 feet; thepce Southeasterly, glong sajd future right-
.00 foot radius, 48,08 feet are (Long Chord
.72 feet; thence 800°08'46"\V, 24791 feat

» along the South line of fhe
faet deed) to the Point of Beginning. said ney
esion, Coles County, Tlinois,

said West Halp (W '5), 133935 feet (133924
Pparce] Containing 39,14 2CIes, more or less, Chaj

4816-0203-]202. v. !




L gTL T T ";E';,;.'.‘? R e
S 10 U el S R L L W P

 EXHIBIT 5 |




OPTION AGREEMENT

This document prepared byand
Should be returmed to:

Derke J. Price

Ancel Giink

1979 N. Mill Strest
Naperville, IL £0s63

toe S0P TION AGREEMENT (the “Option), dated s of s 2%dayof_J; gétffg .
2016 (the “Acceplance Date”) by and between the FIRST CHRISTIAN CHUR OF
CHARLESTON, IL, an Dlinois not-for-profit corporation (“Church") and the CITY oOF
CHARLESTON, an linojs municipal corporation (“City") (collectively, the “Parties™),

WHEREAS, the City bas purchased the land legally described in Exbibit A attached hereto (the
“City Property™) from the Church pursuant to the Real Estate Sales Agreement dateq

Jul 2016 whichismchedhzmmsE_xgytg ("Seles Agreement™) for park ang
rﬂu&'aﬁ and other municipal ;

WHEREAS, thie Church retained ownership of that 10 acze parce] of real property adjacent and
contiguous to the City Property that s legally described in Exhibit C (the “Church Property"); and

. Opton. For$10in hand paid apd ather good end vajuable consideration, the
receipt of whicl; is hereby acknowledged, the First Christian Church of Charleston, IZ,,

10 years of the date of this instrument as sat forth above~bereby grants to the City of
Charleston the right end option (the "Option") to purchase the Chireh Property
described on Exhibit C at the Per acre price of $11,696.50, adjusted by the CP[
Change Amount (“Option Purchase Price”), «Cpy Change Amount” means gne.
bondred percent (100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference betwesn
the CPI for the month of December 2016 and the CPI for each December thereafter,
upto and through the December closest to the date in which the subsequent purchase




(®

®)

Wwill close. If exercised, al] other terms shall mirror those of the Sales Agreement. The

Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the Option shali not be essigoed to agy third
party.

Exercise of Option. In order to exercise the Option, the City must formally notify

the Church—within 30 days of the date the Church formally notifies the City in writing
of its determination to convey the Church Property.-of the City's i.uteut 10 exercise this

Teymipation of Optign. The Option shell terminate upon the first to accwr of the
following events:

The amival of the date of thet is ten years from the date of this instrument (the
“Option Expiration Date™); or

The material breach by the City of eny term or condition of the Seles Agreement
thet expressly survived Closing,

Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

Notice. All notices herein required shall be in writing and shall ba served on the
Parties at their address of record at the relevant time, Any such notices may be sent by
(e) certified mai], return receipt requested, in which case notice shall be deemed
delivered on the date of deposit, postage prepaid in the U.S. mail or (b) a natiopally
recognized ovemight courier, in which case notice shal] be desmed delivered on the

date of deposit with such courjer or (c) by persopal delivery. In which cas notice shall be
deemed delivered upon actual receipt.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Illinois,

Miscellaneaus. If the date for Closing or performance of an obligation falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or holiday, the date shall be deferred until the first business day
following. No 8mendments, modifications or changes shall be binding upon a party
unless set forth in s duly executed document,

Broker. The Parties bereby represent to each other that neither of them have had
any dealings with respect to the Rea] Estate with any broker or real estate dealer,

- - - B T
e T — ——
S —— -




ErT

il (T2 i

-

- s

— —, T T P T
R T e 4 -
B ey s T T C—
Py -

I0.  Legal Fees, In any action or proceeding between the Partieg erising out of or in
Coanection with this agreement or the breach or enforcement hereof, the party prevailing
in such proceeding shall be entitled 1o recaver his costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorney’s fees) from the non-prevailing perty.

Il.  Entire Agreement. This Agreernent containg the entire agreement of the Partiag
wimmspecththesaleandpmhaseoftheReal Estate, All peevious and
contemporaneous negotiations, understendings and agreements between the Partieg
bereto, with Tespect 1o the transaction get forth herein, ere merged in this insirument,
which alone fully and completely expresses the Parties’ rights and obligations.

1. Terms. As upsed herein, the terms (2) “person™ shall mean e individual, a
corporation, a partnecship, a tryst, an Unincorporated organization or any ageocy or
political subdivisian thereof, (b) “including” shall mean including, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, and (¢) the masculine shali include the feminine and the
neuter.

13.  Binding Effect This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall insure to the
benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, |

egal
representatives, successors and assigns, No assignment of this Agreement shall relieye
the assigning party ofits obligations hereunder,

[signature page follows] -

=2 TR - — I



R o e T e e |
s T e e
i e o om0 i o b et e i
e eE—
=l An Rt Elet S P - i i
e o a

S SRR T

The parties execuling this document on behalf of the partics do so only ia their official

capacity and shall ineur no personal obligation or liabitity,

CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

P r‘l'\

;. Z‘ E : .L -.-:H.I.'l-




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)sB
COUNTY OF COLES )

l, tha undersigned, natary public, In and for the county and state aforesald, do hersby cadify that

tha Mayor of the City of Charleslon, personalty kncwn to me
1 be the same parach whosa nams Is subscrbed to the foragoing Option, appeared beform me this day In person,
and severally acknowdedged Lhat they signed and delivered the sald Oplion s the free and volunlary acl of tha Clty
of Chareston and as theirfres and voluntary act, for the uses any rh,

GIVEN under my hand and official seal this 13T day of "
My cammission anpires:
Fublic

DEBORAH L, MULLER
; OFFICIAL SEAL
Notsey Publta, State of tllincis
My Commiasion Explres
May 10, 2020

STATEOF ILLINOIS )
COUNTYOFCOltES )

- |, the underfined, notary public, in.and for the county and state sforesald, do hersby carify that
ﬁ_ﬂ._]mﬁ? , the fbtu.,b HE€ and of tha First Christian Church of
eslon, IL, personally known to me to be the same persons whoas names are aubscribed Io the fo

regeing
Optlon, appearad befon ma this day in parson, and severslly acknowledged that thay slgned and deflvered tha said
Optlon ag the froe and voluntary act of sald First Chrisitan Church of Charlesion, IL. and as thekr e and voluntary
act, for forth,

)58

the 11285 and purposes therin sal
My commission expiras: _ @ / 72 Z i/
Natary Public
§  COFFICIALSEAL"
| Ooen e, |
3 . State of Ml 3
§ MyNé,;z\?nii‘;lo: Expires 5/12/2017




Part of the West Half (W %) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Thres (23),
Ti i irei ridian, mora

Beginning at an existing survey marker at the Southwest Comer of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of
Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve () 2) North, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3%)
Principal Meridian (Monument Recorg Book 1, Page 232, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence
NOo°L| 3IE, (bearings based upon GPS observation) along the west line of the West Half (w 12) of
the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/8) of said Section Twenty-Thres (23), 1665.17 Fest (1664.34 feet deed) to
the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision X1, 2 subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded
0111311975, Book § of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recorder's Oifice); thence N85°58's5"¢, along

i i i i deed) to an existing survey markar
and the westerly tight-of-way line of lllinais Route #130; thence 803°59’14"E, along szid westerly right-
of-way line, 60.14 foet 1o the intersection of the said Right-of-Way line and the sauth line of & futre
street; thence S89°5 g'5mw, alaog said future right-of-way line, (said line also being 60.00 feet south of
and norma) to the south {ine of the aforementioned Heritage Woods Subdivision X and it’s extension
thereof), 336.79 feet; thence Southwesterly along said future right-oF-way line, along a corve to the left
with & 120 foot radius, 70180 feet are (Long Chord S72'50'25“W. 70.74 feot); thence 555°4) 54"W,
along sajd fumyre right-of-way line, 21823 feel; thence Southwesterly, along said future right-o

502'56’55"}3, 48.06 feet): thence N39e5 8'55"E, 678.72 feet; thence 800"08‘46"“’. 24791 fest toan
existing survey marker; thence S89°53'3 9"E, 69.02 fest (69.06 feat deed} to i
Half (W 172) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4), said point being .4 faet west of an existing survey
marker (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981. Dated 04/14/1980); thece 500°06'41"w,
elong said east line, 660,97 feet (660.84 feet deed) to an eXisting survey marker (“drilf hole™ in concrete
warking the southeast comer of the szid West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quartey (SE i/4); thence
889°58’13"W, along the south line of the sajd West Half (w 1/2), 133938 feet (1339.24 faat deed) to the
Point of Beginning, said net parcel containing 39,16 acres, more or Jess, Charleston, Coles County,

inojs,

= L e —————



vy =1 N
EXHIBIT B :
. REAL ESTATE SALES AGREEMENT .




B s e e s sy ’
— B T e T

. p—— ¥

e e e e

E-._ P e — =

FrTe

REAL ESTATE SALES CONT RACT

This Real Estate Saleg Contract is entered intg betwaen the City of Charleston, an lilinois

municipal corporation (hereaftay “Purchaser'™ and First Christian Church of Charleston, IL,an
Minojs not-for-profit corporation (*Church™), which is (he ovwner of record of the “Property”
defined below (hiereafter “Seller™).

1. Offer to Purchase. Purchaser agrees to pufchase from Sellerat g price of
$458,034.98 on the terms set forth hereip

130 in the City of Charleston that is adjacent to an existing park of the Purchaser {the “Property")

and legally described in Exchibit | attached heretg,

2. Fixtures, The Jand.is gcant and there are to be no fixtures to be conveyed
with the Property,

3 Cenditions on Convevance. Seller 8grees to sell the Property described above, at

the price and terms set forth herain, and (o convey or canse {p be conveyed to Purchaser of its

nominee, title thereto by a Warrenty or Trustee's Deed in a form ace

Recorder, subject only to; a) Covenants, conditions and restrictions of record ag of February [,

2016; b) public and utility easements and roads and highways, if any,; c) special taxes or

tasements for improvements not yet completed; d) installments not due at the date hereof of any

special tax or easement for improvemants heretofore completed; and &) genera) taxes for the year

1 iy Bk fl ol = - B

v 'S

D P M S Y |



2018, if not due a1 the time of closing, and subsequent years including taxes which may accruc by

reason of new or additignal improvements to the Property,

4, EEIQ&MQ_&QEM Because of the anticipated closing date, no Eamest

Money Deposit is required.

5. eage i &st Money Deposit. Because of the anticipated closing date, no

Earnest Money Deposit is fequired.

6, Payment of the Remainder of Purchase Price. Purchaser shall satisfy the Purchase

price, plus or minug prorations, at closing by payment in cash.

7. iligence Requiremen lier. Seller shall deliver, simultaneously with the

execution of this contract, any of the following materials in Seller's possession for Purchaser’s
due diligence review that Seller has not glready delivered: existing Phase I and || reports, current

tax bill any existing leases, servics and/or management 8grecments, licenses, permits, real estate

tax records, notices of code violations and existing surveys,

8. Fanm Lease. Selleris retaining land edjacent to the Property (“Seller's Retained

Property™). Selier has disclosed a Fagm Lease on the Property to Purchaser. The Farm Lease

also includes some of the “Seller’s Retained Property.” Purchaser and Seller agree to prorale the

rent paid under the Farm Lease gny the basis of respective acreages and, in the first year, fhe (ime

of ownership, Sefler will cooperate with Purchaser to amend the Farm Lease to reflect he new

2




ownership of the property and the new payment procedures under which Tenant shall pay the rent
to Purchaser and Purchaser shall, within 30 days of receipt, remit to Seller the Seller’s pro-rata
portion of the rent paid by Tenant. Seller and Purchaser agree to cooperate in continuing 1o have
said property leased for agriculture unti) the development plans of either party requires otherwise,
The Seller and Purchaser shall canlinue lo lease ta the same Tenant unjess they mutually agree

otherwise or until either party withdraws its property from availability for such leased use, This

paragraph shall survive the Closing.

9. Access Easement, Seller is conveying the Property to Purchaser subject loa
permanent access and egress easement for the benefit of both the Property and Seller's Relained
Property. The terms of the easement are set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, including: the
legal description of that portion of the Property subject to the easement (“Easement Premises™;
lhe engineered design for constructing the entrance to the Property and Seller’s Retained Property
(“Access Plan’ %

and the associated and related terms concerning construction of the entrance

improvements and the mainienance thereof. Exhibit 2 shal] be referenced in the Deed as an

exceplion and recorded with the Deed conveying the Property to Purchaser. The Parties agree
thet the Essement Premises and Access Plan arc heraby approved by the Cicy and that--subject
only 1o revisions required by the State of Illinois Department of Trensportation—the Easement
Premises and Access Plan shall be the exclusive means of access and egress for the Sefler's

retained property, unless mutually agreed otherwise. The cost of constructing the entragce in

accordance with the Access Plan shai| be barne by the Party first commencing development of its

respective property. This-paragraph shall survive the Closing.

B I B 1 e o g ey, [T 00 i o Y

- TR S F i T |
e ey o W T R R S U S S = I L P



10.  Closing. The closing or sattlement ("Closing™) of the transaction contemplated by

this Contract shall be held at the office of Seller's designated Title Company in or proximate to

Charleston, Nlinois during regular business hours at a time that ig mutually agreesble to
Purchaser and Seller but not fater than J, uly 1, At Purchaser’s sole option, and upon 7 calendar

days written notice to Seller and Seller's Atlornay, the Closing shall take Place on an earlier date

chosen by the Purchaser and matually acceptable o Saller,

il.  Title.

1L.] M@MMMMM& Seller shall obtain from the

Title Company and deliver, to Purchaser, within 10 days after the Effective Dgte of this
Agreement, an ALTA Policy of Title Insurance commitment for title insurance, covering the

Property in the amt-'mnt of the Purchase Price, with extended coverage over the peneral

exceptions including a contiguity endorsement and wilh en effective date no eetlier than February

1,2016 (the “Title Commitment™) cavering the Property and legible copies of alt Schedule B

exception documents (the “Exception Documents™). Seller shall pay the cost of (he title

insurance policy, extended coverage, and the contiguity endorsement,

112 Survey. Seller wijt provide 7 days prior to closing an ALTA standard survey of

the Property that is certified to both Purchaser and Title Company.

11.3 tle Qbiections: e of Title Objections. Purchaser shall have 5 business

days after receipt of the Title Commitmeni o notify Seller, in writing, of such

objections as Purchaser may have g any malter disclosed in the Tigle Commitment,

4




Exception Documents or the Survey. Any item contained in the Title Commitment or any

matter shown on the Survey or Exception Documents to which Purchaser does not object prior
to the Title Exam Deadline shall be deemed a‘Permitted Exception.™ Notwithstanding the

foregoing, Purchaser shal) not be required to object, and Seller agrees to cleer by payment, any

mortgage loans encumbering the Property at Closing and any othet exception of an
ascertainable amount which may be remaved by the payment of money at Closing. In the

event Purchasar shall notify Seller of objections ta title or to matiers shown on the Survey (the

“Unpenmtted Exceptions™) prior ta the Title Exam Deadline, Seller shall make commercially

reasonable eﬁ'orts to cure such objections. Within five {5) business days after receipt of
Purchaser’s notice of objections, Seller sha!l nolify Purchaser in wntmg whether Seller can
cure the Unpermitied Exceptions. Pruv:ded that Purchaser shall not haye terminated this
Agreement, Saller shall have until the date of Closing to attempt to remove, satisfy or cure the
same end for this purpose Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the Closing
if additional time is required, but in no event shail the adjounment exceed thirty (30)

calendar days after the date set for Closing. IfSeller is unable, after commermally reasonable

eﬂ‘um to effect a cure prior to the Closing (or any date to which the Closing has been

edjourned), Purchaser shall have the following options: (1) 10 accept & conveyance of the

Property subject to the Permitied Exceptions and the uncured Unpermitted Exception(s); or

(if)to terminate this Agreement by sending written notice thereof to Seller and upon

delivery of such notice of termination, this Agreement shall terminate and the Eamest Money

shall be returned to Purchaser,
rights,

and thereafier nejther party hereto shall have eny further

obligations or liabiljties hereunder except 1o the extent that &ny right, obligation or

5

i m e P



ity set forth herein expressly survives termination of this Agreement. If Seller aotifies
Purchaser that Seller will be unable to effect 5 cun: thereof, Purchassr shall, within five (5).
business days afier such notice has been given, notify Seller in writing whether Purchaser
shall elect to accept the conveyance under clause (i) or to terminate this Agrcemet_at- under

clavse (ii). Purchasers failure to respond within said five (5) business day period shall be

deemed (o be Purchaser's election to terminate this Agreement under clause (ii) above,

114 QW_%AI Closing, Seller shall convey and transfer to
Purchaser such title to the Property as will enable the Title Company to issue to Purchaser
&n extended coverage Owner's Policy of Title Insurance including survey and contiguity
endorsements (the "Title Policy") covering the Property, in the full amount of the Purchase
Price, Notwithstanding anything contained herein 1o the contrary, the Property shall be

conveyed subject to the following matters, which shall be deemed (g be Permitted

Exceptions;
(& the lien of alf ggd valorem res! estate taxss and assessments not
Yetdelinquent as of the date of Closing, subject 1o adj ustment as herein provided;
(®  liens, encumbragces or other jtems capsed or created by Purchaser; and
(€)  the Permitted Exceptions, including the Famm Lease,

11.5 Pre-Closing "Gap" Title Defects. Whether or not Purchaser sha] haye

furnished to Seller any notice of title objections pursuant ta the foregoing provisions of this

Agreement, Purchaser may, at or prior to Closing, notify Seller in writing of any

objections to title first raised by the Title Company between () the Title Examn Deadline,

and (b) the date on which the transaction contemplaled herein js scheduled ta close, With

6




Tespect to any objections 1o title set Forth in such notice, Seller shall have the same
obligation to cure and Purchaser shall have the same option to accept title subject to such
Mmatters or to telminate this Agreement as those which apply to any notice of objections

made by Purchaser before the expiration of the Inspection Period. Ef Seller elects to

attemnpt to cure any such matters, the date for Closing shali be eutomatically axtended

by areasonable additional time to effect such acure, but in no event shali the extension

exceed thirty (30) calendar days after the date for Closing,

12, Wananties. Pucsuant to the provisions of the agreement of which thisis g pant,

Seller covenants, Bgrees, warrants, and represents, for the benefit of Purchaser, that, to the best of

Seller’s knowledge:

a) Seller has no actual knowledge, nor has Seller received any notice, of any
actual or pending litigation or proceeding by third parties against Seller or tha Property
which may affect the Property, Seller will indemnify and hold Purchaser and its
employees end agents harmless from all claims, judgments, costs, fees and expenses
relating to al) said litigation for claims arising on or prior to the date of closing, whether
disclosed or undisclosed;

b) Seller has not received, prior o or al the date of this tontract, from any

govemnmental authority, any notice of zoning, building, environmenta prolection, safety,

fire or health code violations in respect to the property that has not beep corrected by

Seller prior 1o the date of this contract other than the following concerning underground
storage tanks,

E-..-._-—-_.. ———— ey e —y

i
L.I_- e i F a5 i o el T sl :

B LS o WS NP B |
e P SN TR, N A T St b



c) There are no written or oral leases, licenses or lenancies affecting the

Property nor are there any contracts, easements, rights, privileges or options affecting the

Property other than the Farm Lease.

d) To the best of Sellar’s knowledge, there has never been any dumping,

treatment, burial, handling, incineration, storing, depositing or spreading of garbage,

trash, dirt, soil, ash, rubbish, debris, materials, waste, or any other tangible item or thing

of any kind or nature, on or before the date of closing at the Progerty including, but nol
limited I.t-), redjoactive materials, pesticides, untreated sewage, hezardous waste, special

waste, septic tank plumbing, explosives, industrial process sludge or any other matarials
constituting a hazard, peril or threat to the health of persons or other animals or to
propesty (regardless of whether or not such material is not now or heretofore has not been

viewed as hazardous) or any violation of any énvironmental protection law arising from

&ny event accurring prier to closing,

13, Further Covenants. Selier further covenants for the benefit of and agrees with

Purchaser that pending closing, Seller shall:

(@  operate the Property only in the ordioary course of business; and

(b)  enter into no new leases or agrecments or modify eny existing Jease or agresment

affecting the Property without the prior written consent of the Purchaser,

4. Cooperation gn Development. The parties acknowledge and agrez that Seller will

require certain dpprovals from the City of Charleston for Seller to pursue the use of the Seller's

e et Fstai e T

s il e g ]



L | & n

Retained Property. The Parties 8gree to cooperate with each other in the pursuit of these
approvals from the Ciy including the agreement that both partjes shalj obtain approvals of minor
plats of subdivision for each of their respective parcels in order to make them legal lots of record.
The parties agree to prepare and file such plats for appraval within 6 months of the Closing,
Further, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is & cancept Plan for the Seliar’s development of the Seller's

Retained Property. The Purchaser hereby covenants and agrees to construct and extend, at the

City’s expense, waler and sewer to the property line of the Seller"s Retained Praperty at the point

indicated on Exhibit 3 and to complete that extension within & months of Seller being issued
building permits for improvements that are intended to be occupied. Purchaser and Seljer also
covénant and agree 10 execute easements for crogs-access and parking for the mutuaj benefit of

the Property and the Seller’s Rettined Property once final parking improvements are approved

for both the Property and Seller's Retained Property, This paragraph shall survive Closing.

15, Options,

The Parties shall also Convey to each other, as pari of this transaction, Option Agreements

in the form attached herato as Exhibits 4 and 5, 10 be recorded immediately afier the Deed
conveying the Property (o the Purchaser, granting to each other the right-of-ﬁrsl-refusal, fora

period of 10 years following the Closing, to purchase any or all of the Property or the Selfer's

Retained Property, as the case may be, at the same per-acre price of §11,696.50, adjusted by the

CPI Change Amount before said Property or Seller's Relained Property, or portion thereof, can

be sold to any other third party. “CPI Change Amoupt” shall mean one-hundred percent

(100%) of the amount obtained by dividing the difference between the CPI for the month of



Ty

December 2016 and the CPI for each Deceinber thereafter, up to and through the December

closest to the date in which the subscquent purchase will close. This paragraph shall survive the

Closing.

16.  Credits end Prorations.

The following shall be apportioned with respect to the Property es of 12:01 a.m., on the day

of Closing, as if Purchaser were vestzd with title to the Property during the entire day upon

which Closing occurs: a eredit for taxes for 2015 and a pro-rata share of taxes for 2014 and pro-

rated rents due under the Farm Lease,
17, Closing Costs.
17.1

Seller shall pay (a) the fees of any counsel representing it in connection with
this transaction, (b) the pre.miun-{ for the Title Policy with extended coverage but not the costs
of any endorsements I.heretcla €xcept a contiguity endorsement, (c) the State and County
transfer taxes applicable to the transaction if not exempt, and (d) one-half (1/2) of any

escrow fee which may be charged by Title Company.

172 Purchaser shall pay (a) the costs of any endorsements for the Title Palicy,
except for extended coverage and the contiguity endorsement which Seller has agreed to pay;
(b} the fees for recording the Deeds; (c) one-half (112) of any escrow fees charged by Title

Company. All other costs and expenses incident to this transaction and the clasing thereof shall

be paid by the party incurring same,

10

At e e il e, e s cnnd B it him b et



date of Closing;

18.  Conditipps Precedent 10 Obligation of Purchaser. The obligation of Purchaser to

consummets the transaction hereunder shal} be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Purchaser in its
scle discretion: Seller shall haye delivered to Purchaser all of the items cequired 10 be
delivered to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; and all of the representations and warranties
of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be true and corect inall mat:rilal respects as ofthe

and the Title Company is willing to issue the Title Policy in the amount of the

Purchase Price showing Purchaser in title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions.

Ie, nditions Prece ligation of Sel The obligation of Seller to

consummate the transaction hereunder shall be subject to the fulfillment on or before the date of
Closing of all of the following conditions, any or all of which may be waived by Seller intheir
solediscretion: Seller shali have received the Purchase Price as edjusted pursuant to and
peyable in the manner provided forin this Agreement; and Purchaser shall have delivered 1o
Seller all of the items required to be delivered to Seller pursuant to this Agrucrrient; and al] of
the representations and varranties of Purchaser cantained in this Agreement shall be {rue and
correct in all material respects as of the date of Closing; and Purchaser shall have performed and
observed, in all material respects, all covenants and agreements of this Agreemeat to be

Pecformed and observed by Purchaser as of the date of Closing,

20.  Destruction of Premises. The provisions of tha Uniform Vendor and Purchaser

Risk Act of the State of lilinois shall govern this Conlract (o the extent applicable. Purchaser

11




shall accept at Closing an assignment of Sellar’s right to receive insurance proceeds therefrom
end a credit against the Purchase Price equal to the deductible under the relevant policy.

2]1.  DBrokers. Seller and Purchaser each represents far itself that it has not engaged any

broker for this transaction.

22, Default. Tf, following the expiration of the Due Diligence Period and election by

the Purchaser to proceed with the transaction, the Seller fajls or refuses to convey the Property in

eccordance with the terms of this contract, then at the option of Purchgser, the Purchaser may sue

for specific performance of this contract together with reasonable attomeys fees.

23, Timeof Essence. Time is ofthe essence of this contract,

24,  Notices. Each notice provided for under this Contract shal| comply with the

requirements of this paragraph. Each notice shalf be via facsimile, in writing, and shall also be
sent by (T) depositing it with the U.S, Postal Semc: vie certified or registered mail, return receipt
requmted with adequate postage prepaid, or (it) via messenger or other courier properly
addressed; or (jii) via email to counse]. Each notice shall be effactive upon being transmitied by
fax and either deposited in the mai] or detivered to courier service, but the time period in whicha
respense from any notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto shall commence

lo run from the date of receipt of the notice by the addressee thereof, a5 evidenced by

12




1L.C T o—— * Ay — ey
SRIIRY e S
b e e

confirmation of the fax transmission or the ratum receipt or other written acknowledgment of

delivary,

25, RESPA Disclosuses. Purchaser and Saller hereby agree to make af| disclosures

and do all things necessary 1o comply with the applicable provisions of the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act of 1 974. Inthe event that either party shall fail to make appropriate

disclosure when asked, such failure shall be considered a breach on the part of said party,

26.  Withholding. Seller represents that it js not g “foreign person® as defined in
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and is therefore exempt from the withholding

requirements of said section. Seller will furnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption Certification

set forth in said section.

27, Qﬂm&mm This Contract may be executed in separate counterparts.
It shall be fully executed when each Party whosa signature is requiced has signed at least one

counterpart even though no one Caunterpart contains the signatures of al| the parties,

/SIGNATURE PAGE TO F OLLOW/

13

e e el e e — :



- LR
The parties executing this document on behalf of the parties do so only in their official

capacity and shall incur no personal obligation or liability.

PURCHASER: SELLER:

CITY OF CHARLESTON FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

A
ABTASIL v, | .
4
B A L P L B e e e T — ---"'—-"'r'---''-."""""\ﬁ1I

PR A i
R AR =LA s e e e T B R e T

Rl ERE S L f o e ) et ety |



- along said future right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thence south

e g —= e e - ———— et e T T -
T Trimmm, - .

EXEIIBIT 1

Part of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter
(23), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Nine (9) East
more particularly described as follows:

(SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-Three
of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridian,

Beginning al an existing survey marker at the Southwast Co
1/4) of Section Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve
Third (3" Principal Meridian (Monument Record
Recorder's Office); thence NO00°11'33"E, (bearings bas
west line of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Sowtheast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Twenty-
Three (23), 1665.17 Feet (1664.84 feet deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivision
X1, a subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recorded 01/13/1975, Book § of Plats at Page
33, Coles County Recorder's Office); thence N89°58'55"E, glong said south line and it's
extension thereof, 1218.20 feet (1218.06 fest deed) 1o an existing survey marker and the
westerly right-of-way line of Illinais Route #130; thence S03°59'14"E, along said westerly
right-of-way line, 60.14 feat o the intersection of the sajd Right-of-Way line and the south
line of & future street; thence $89°58'55"W, along said future right-of-way line, {said line also
being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the south line of the afo

rementioned Heritage Woods
Subdivision XI and it's extension thereof), 336.79 fest: thence southwesterly along said future
right-of-way line, glong a curve to the left with & 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord

872°50'25"W, 70.74 feat); thence 835°41'54"W, along said Future right-of-way line, 218.23
feet; thence southwesterly, along said future right-of-way line, along a curve to the left witha
120 foot redius, 116.69 feet arc (Long Chord 327°5025"W, 112.15 feet); thence S00°01'05"E,

easterly, along said future rght-
of-way line, along & curve to the left with a 470.00 foot radins, 48.08 feet are (Long Chord
802°56'S5"E, 48.06 feet); thence N89°58'55°E, 678.72 feet; theace S00°08
10 an existing survey marker; thence S89°53'39"E, 69.02 feet (69,06 feet d
of the said West Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Querter (SE 1/4), said point being 1.4 feet west
of an existing turvey markar (set under previous survey performed by IPLS #1981. Dated
04/14/1980); thence 800°06'41"W, along said east line, 660.97 feat (660.84 feet deed) 1o an
existing survey marker ("drill hole® in concrete) marking the southeast comer of the said West
Half (W 1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4); thence S89°58'13"W, along the south line of the
said West Half (w 'I;], 133938 feet (1339.24 feet deed) to the Point of Beginning, said net

parcel containing 39,16 acres, more or less, Charleston, Coles County, Illinois.

rner of the Southeas! Quarter (SE
(12) North, Range Nine (9) East of the
Book 1, Page 232, Coles County
ed upon GPS observation) along the

eed) to the eas( fine

4026-0200-3202, v, |

"46°W, 24791 fast



Py

e g

EXHIBIT C
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CHURCH PROPERTY

Twenty-Three (23), Township Twelve (12) Noaih, Range Nine (9) East of the Third (3rd) Principal Meridiag
(Monument Record Back 1, Page 232, Coles County Recorder's Office); theace N0O0®11'33"E, (beatings

Twenty-Three (23), 1665.17 Fest (1664.84 feer deed) to the south line of Heritage Woods Subdivisien XI,
subdivision to the City of Charleston, (Recarded 0171311 975, Baok 5 of Plats at Page 33, Coles County Recarder's
Office); thence NB9°58'55"E, alung said south line and It's extension therenf, 121820 fect (1218.06 feet deed) to an
ing survey macker and the weslerly right-of-way line of Jllinofs Routs #130; thence 503°59° 14°E, along sald
westerdy tight-of-way line, 50,14 feet to the ; theace continuing S03%50? 14"E, along said sight-of-
way line, 639.22 feet to ap existing survey marker; thenee S00°08'46"W, 58.18 feet: thenca 539°58'55"W, 678.72

feet to the cast right-of-way line of a future street; thence northwestesly, along yaid futurs right-of-way lin, slong 8

[ along said fut.un: right-of-way
line, along & curve to the right with e 120 foot redius, [16.69 feet are {Loog Chard N27°S0°25"E, 112.1§ fent);
'54"E, zlong seid fiamure right-of.way line, 21823 feel; thence northeasterly, along said fisture right-of-

(Long Chord N72°50 '25°E, 10,74 feat);
thence N39*58°SE, aleng said future right-of-way line, (said line also being 60.00 feet south of and normal to the

south line of the afarementioned Heritage Waods Subdjvision XT and It's extenston thereaf), 336.79 feet to the Point
of Beginning, said exception parcel cantalning 10.00'acres

4330-5592-1906, v, |

. 0 i e i e
e L B g g

1 H : e e, pe——

4y



EXHIBIT C
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF CHURCH PROPERTY

X eed) to an
existing survey markear and the westerly right-of-way line of Illinois Route #130; thence S03959° 14"E, along seid

3 thence cnnﬁnui;tg S03°59*14"E, aloag said right-of-
way line, 639.22 feetto en exIsting survey marker: thence S00°08°46™W, 58.18 feet; thencs 585958°55"W, §78.72

Geet to the eagt tight-of-way line of e future street; thence northwesterly, along said Fsture right-of-way line, slong a

curve 1o the right with & 470,00 foot radius, 43.08 feat arc (Loog Chord NO2"56'55"W, 48.06 feet); thence

NO0®0t 05~ W, along sald fture right-of-way line, 404.95 feet; thenee Roltheasterly, along said fungre right-of-way

- line, along & curve to the right with & 120 foot radius, 116,69 feet arc (Loog Chord N27°50°257E, 112.15 feet);
thence N55°41°54"E, nlopg said future right-of-way line, 218.23 feet; thence northeasterly, along sald fisture right-of-

way line, along a curve to the right with a 120 foot radius, 71.80 feet arc (Long Chord N72°50 '25"E, 70.74 feat);

thence N89°58's5E, glong said fisture right-of-way line, (sald line also being 60.00 feet south of and normat to the

south [ine of the aforementioned Heritage Weaods Subdjvision XI and it's extension thereof), 336.79 feet to the Point
of Beginning, said exception parce] containing 10.00 Acres

4830-5692-1906, v. 1



Charleston - First Christian Church
2 Acre Purchase

Legal Description

The South 2.00 Acres of even width of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase Il Subdivision, City of
Charleston, Coles County, Illinois more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an existing iron pin marking the Southeast corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase (I
Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, {Document
#781478), Book 5, Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office); thence 589°58'55"W (bearings
based on said subdivision plat), along the South line of said Lot 1, 678.72 feet to the Southwest
corner thereof, also being the East Right-of-Way line of Community Drive and a found iron pin;
thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right having a radius of 470.00 feet,
48.08 feet arc (long chord N02°56'55"W, 48.06 feet) to a found iron pin; thence N0OQ°01°05"w,
continuing along said Right-of-Way line, 80.18 feet to an iron Pin set; thence N89°58°55"E, along
a line being 128.18 feet normal to and parallel with the aforementioned South line, 676.49 feet
to the West Right-of-Way line of lllinois Route #130 and an iron pin set; thence S03°59'14", along
said Right-of-Way line, 70.17 feet to a found iron pin; thence SO0°08’46"W, 58.18 feet to the Point

of Beginning, containing 2.00 acres, more or less, situated in the City of Charleston, Coles County,
IHinots.



EXHIBIT E

Charleston - Christ First Church, fka First Christian Church aka First
Christian Church
3 Acre Purchase

Legal Description
The North 3.00 Acres of even width of the South 5.00 Acres of even width of Lot 1 of Sister

City Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City
Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document:

#781478), Book 5, Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office), also being on the East Right-of-Way
line of Community Drive;

thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right having a radius of
470.00 feet, 48.08 feet arc (long chord N02°56°55”W, 48.06 feet) to a found iron pin;

thence N00°01'05"W, continuing along said Right-of-Way Ime 80.18 feet to a found iron
pin and the Point of Beginning;

thence N0O0O°01'05”W, continuing along said Right-of-Way line, 195.13 feet to an iron pin
set; .

thence N89°58'55"E, along a line being 323.30 feet normal to and parallel with the South

line of the aforementioned Lot 1, 662.95 feet to the West Right-o f-Way Ime of Ilhn0|s Route #130
and an iron pin set; S

thence S03°59’14"E, along said Right-of-Way line, 195.60 feet to a found iron pin;

thence $89°58'55”"W, along a line being 128.18 feet normal to and parallel with the
aforementioned South line, 676.49 feet to the Point of Beginning, contammg 3.00 acres, more or
less, situated in the City of Charleston, Coles County, Illinois.



P I at Of S u rvey Parent Tract: Christ First Church
Owner: Contempora
Part of Lot 1 (Contemporary)
Sister City Phase Il Subdivision ~ TxParcelID: 224013413
0 200’ 400' Charleston, Coles County, IL
Description of Property Surveyed
The North 3.00 Acres of even width of the South
Multi-Use 5.00 Acres of even width of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il
T T Path Easement ~ Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois
20' Combination Utility and more particularly described as follows:
Recreation Easement . . ae . . .
25 Building Setback s Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the
ullal e x " .
7 sister city prott, Subdivision e S _ Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase.ll
e CC'LV of Charleston, s *  Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois,
A olés County, Minois 2 X
5@ ( Recorded 5/03/2019 YT, = = Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document #781478), Book 5,
-‘g 2 :;:; ngfcs,fpgégmu 2 8 Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s foice), also being
E ; | EB 2 on the East Right-of-Way line of Community Drive;
3l 83 N8S°58'55"E - 662.95'
g s (pige e Qf m thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a
S g P XK 1@@ s ad  curve to the right having a radius of 470.00 feet, 48.08
& v : ﬁﬁ SRXHAE  feet arc (long chord N0O2°56'55”W, 48.06 feet) to a
SR S (-] . .
N s i found iron pin;
LR Y 2525 350ALEKAX %
—/ B9°5E'E5"W - 676,490t
P.0B 7Y, Gity of Chareston : 1, thence N0O°01'05"W, continuing along said Right-
| arronty Deed 2 H H H
| g Recormod b A% /202 a% of .Way Ime,. 89.18 feet to a found iron pin and the
| - (Doc. #202100737806 @ Point of Beginning;
£ S. line, Lot 1 240 Sy
8¢ S89°68'55"W - 678.72' m \ o .
g® SW Cor. Lot 1 o thence N00°01'05"W, continuing along said Right-
= Sister City Ph. 2 Sub. g§ of-Way line, 195.13 feet to an iron pin set;
L&
48.08 Arc (470R)  Source of Title: ~ Warranty Deed =8 P— . .
(L.C. Ngg_gs )ss'm) " (Original 49.16 Ac.) Document #683131 m thence N89°58'55”E, alqng a line being ?323.30 feet
Recorded: 08/18/2005 normal to and parallel with the South line of the
(Pre-Subdivision) aforementioned Lot 1, 662.95 feet to the West Right-
Current: Ordinance 19-0-16 of-Way line of lllinois Route #130 and an iron pin set;
(Parent Tract) Document #201900781409
Egtc?rded 05/01/2019 thence S03°59'14"E, along said Right-of-Way line,
(Subdivision Approval) 195.60 feet to a found iron pin;
Surveyor Notes:
1. This professional service conforms to the current lllinois o ” . .
Minimum Standards for a boundary survey, thence S89°58'55"W, fﬂong a line bemg. 128.18 feet
2. To the best of my knowledge and belief this plat is a true normal to and parallel with the aforementioned South
representation of a survey completed by me or under my direction. line, 676.49 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing
3. Fieldwork complsted on January 17, 2022. . . .
4. No subsurface exploration was made. 3.00 acres, more or less, situated in the City of
5. No search was made for easements, vacations orfedications other Charleston, Coles County, Iliinois.
than as shown (if any).
6. Bearings based on subdivision plat.
7. Intended Use: Boundary delineation for pgpe! split and conveyance
to adjacent property owner. Legend

Dated this 20th day of January, 2022 AD

A—‘ e
7~ -
X 27,

(0] Survey Marker Found
[ ) IP w/Cap #2731 Set

Boundary of Property Surveyed

CSI CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC.
of Coles County (IL Prof. Design Firm #1257)

License Expires 11-30-2022

Survey Completed at the request of:

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
City of Charleston 520 Jackson Avenus - P.O. Bax 644 - Charleston, [inols - 81820 - (217) 345-8511
Flle #4472-02-21 Pg. 1of1
— R N R




Plat of Easement

Part of Lot 1

Sister City Phase Il Subdivision

Sister City Ph. 2 Sub.

Surveyor Notes:

1. This professional service conforms to the current lllinois
Minimum Standards for a boundary survey.

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief this plat is a true

3. Fieldwork completed on January 19, 2022.
4. No subsurface exploration was made.

than as shown (if any).
6. Bearings based on subdivision plat.

screening purposes.

Dated this20th day of January, 2022 AD

Micg(ael W. Stffivan 1

lllinGis Professional Land Surveyor No. 2731

el

_

representation of a survey completed by me or under my direction.
5. No search was made for easements, vacations or dedications other

7. Intended Use: Permanent easement for pedestrian access and

Charleston, Coles County, IL
(0} 100 200' <
Christ First -
Parent Tract: Christ First Church // g4 Church %
Owner: (Contemporary) / / = .
Edge /4 =
Tax Parcel ID: 02-1-01134-012 (Parent Tract) Cone. L 2
— =
gl Permanent Easement A &
= Pedestrian Access and &
‘= Screening Purposes W
§ 2 (See Detail Pg 2,) ©
- § P.0.B.
N89°58'55"E - 293.56' gl Z
o ; 6'\00
.\\j\
/ o0
ot ! \ SU’&OO : 8
% € \e3. 0\° =]
& POERa W19
= = C\W of ity % / ) =
z 3 Ky Yeout 02/49) m
o 2 3 el oYY, 00 5 Y10y A
¥ v S 165 ged Y18\ 7 g
4 S GO 0 ¥500? 3
7] 86 OC' ?
54 200
Z7T v
N00°01'05"W S03°59'14"E
0.18' ) City of Charleston Iy =
@ arranty Deed
] Recorded 10/19/2021
48.08' Arc (470R)  — (Doc. #202100797806) S00°0846'E
(L.C. NO2°56'55"W - 58.18'
48.06")
S89°58'55"W - 678.72'
S. line, Lot 1
SW Cor. Lot 1

SE Cor. Lot 1
Sister City Ph. 2 Sub.

Deed Reference for Warranty Deed
Servient Tenement: (Original 49.16 Ac.)
Document #683131

Recorded: 08/18/2005
(Pre-Subdivision)

Current: Ordinance 19-0-16
(Parent Tract) Document #201900781409
Recorded 05/01/2019
Lot 1
(Subdivision Approval)
Legend
0]

Survey Marker Found
IP w/Cap #2731 Set

Boundary of Property Surveyed

EXHIBIT F

License Expires 11-30-2022

Survey Completed at the request of:
City of Charleston

CS CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC.
of Coles County (IL Prof. Design Firm #1257)

CIVILENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
520 Jackson Avenue - P.O. Box 644 - Charleston, llinois - 61920 - (217) 345-9511
File #4472-02-21 Pg.10of2




ratofLot4 P lat of Easement

/
Sister City Phase Il Subdivision / / Christ First
Charleston, Coles County, IL ~{_ /// Church
Edge_/ \\//
gone. o $54°24'34"E

@ $54°40'46"E - 28.77'
@ N35°29'04"E - 19.99'

@ Curve to Right
7.08' Arc - 4.5' Radius

L.C.: N80°32'15"E - 6.37"

Easement Area: 0.265 Acres
(11530.34 SF)

N00°01'05"W - 109.07*

$00°01'05"E - 102.08'

N0O°01'05"W
20.00

.)/1l N89°68'66"E - 293.56'

P.0.B.

N89°58'55"E - 100.0

. \D\tan/
Easement De
Description of Easement

Part.of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois more particularly
described as follows:

Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase |l
Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document #781478), Book 5,
Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office), also being on the East Right-of-Way line of Community Drive;
thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right having a radius of 470.00 feet, 48.08 feet
arc (long chord N02°56'55”W, 48.06 feet) to a found iron pin; thence NO0°01°05”W, along said Right-of-Way
line 275.31 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58'55”E, along a line being 323.30 feet normal to and parallel
with the South line of the aforementioned Lot 1, 293.56 feet to the Point of Beginning and an iron pin set;
thence N00°01’05”W, 20.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58’55”E, 100.00 feet to an iron pinset; thence
NO0°01'05"W, 109.07 feet to the southwesterly edge of an existing concrete parking lot and an iron pin set;
thence S54°40°46"E, along said concrete edge, 28.77 feet to a point; thence N35°29’04”E, along said concrete
edge, 19.99 feet to a point; thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 4.50 feet, 7.08 feet arc (long
chord N80°32’15"E, 6.37 feet) to a point; thence $54°24’34"E, along said concrete edge, 47.53 feet to the
corner of the aforementioned parking lot and an iron pin set; thence S00°01’05”E, 102.08 feet to the
aforementioned parallel line and an iron pin set; thence $89°58’55”W, along said line, 180.00 feet to the

Point of Beginning, containing 11530.34 square feet (0.265 acres), more or less, situated in the City of
Charleston, Coles County, lllinois.

CS CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC.
of Coles County (IL Prof. Design Firm #257)

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

Survey Completed at the request of:
City of Charles 520 Jackson Avenue - P.0. Bax 644 - Charlasion, linols - 61820 - (217) 345-9511
fty fon Flle #4472-02-21

Pg.20f2
. h




Charleston - Christ First Church
Permanent Easement ,
(Pedestrian Access and Screening)
1/20/2022

Description of Easement .

Part of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase
It Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document
#781478), Book 5, Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office), also being on the East Right-of-Way
line of Community Drive; thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right
having a radius of 470.00 feet, 48.08 feet arc (long chord N02°56’55”W, 48.06 feet) to a found
iron pin;

thence N00°01'05”W, along said Right-of-Way line 275.31 feet to an iron pin set; thence
N89°58'55"E, along a line being 323.30 feet normal to and parallel with the South line of the

aforementioned Lot 1, 293.56 feet to the Point of Beginning and an iron pin set;

thence N0OO°01'05”W, 20.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58’55”E, 100.00 feet to an iron
pin set;

thence N00°01'05”W, 109.07 feet to the southwesterly edge of an existing concrete parking
lot and an iron pin set;

thence S54°40°46"E, along said concrete edge, 28.77 feet to a point;
thence N35°29°04"E, along said concrete edge, 19.99 feet to a point;

thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 4.50 feet, 7.08 feet arc (long chord
N80°32°15"E, 6.37 feet) to a point;

thence S54°2434”E, along said concrete edge, 47.53 feet to the corner of the aforementioned
parking lot and an iron pin set;

thence S00°01°05”E, 102.08 feet to the aforementioned parallel line and an iron pin set;
thence S89°58’55”W, along said line, 180.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing

11530.34 square feet (0.265 acres), more or less; situated in the City of Charleston, Coles County,
lllinois.



EXHIBIT G

P ENT AGRE NT

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of this day of February, 2022, by and between the City
of Charleston ("Municipality"), an lllinois municipality, 520 Jackson Avenue, Charleston, lllinois and
The Christ First Church, fka First Christian Church aka First Christian Church, Charleston, lllinois, an
lllinois Not-for Profit Corporation, [“Owner”] at 1706 Community Drive in Charleston, lllinois;

RECITALS:

A. Owner is the legal owner of record of real property located at 1706 Community Drive
in the City of Charleston, County of Coles, and State of lllinois, which real property is legally
described in Exhibit A to this Easement Agreement (“Property”); and

B. The Municipality desires to locate a multi-use recreational path for public access and
screening easement upon, over, under, through, along, and across a portion of the Property, in the
location described in Exhibit B to this agreement ("Easement Premises”); and

C. The parties desire to formalize in a written easement agreement the rights and
responsibilities of both parties regarding the Easement Premises; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and the mutual
covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement and other good and valuable consideration
paid by the Municipality to Owner, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties mutually agree as follows:

Section 1: Grant of Easement. Owner hereby grants, conveys, warrants, and dedicates
to the Municipality, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement and right of way to construct,

maintain, reconstruct, use, own, operate, repair, replace, enlarge, renew, alter, or remove (these
actions shall be referred to as the “Installation”) a muiti-use recreational path for public access
(which shall be referred to as the “Facilities”) and screening. The Installation of the Facilities shall
be performed according to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, in, upon, over, under,
through, along, and across the Easement Premises, together with all reasonable rights of ingress
and egress over, along, upon, and across the Easement Premises and any adjoining lands of Owner
necessary for the exercise of the rights herein granted.



Section 2: |nstallation. The Municipality agrees that the Installation of the Facilities will be
done and completed in a good and workmanlike manner, all at the sole expense of the Municipality.

Section 3: Restoration. Upon completion of any installation activity by the Municipality, its
authorized agents, servants, employees, or contractors, the Municipality agrees to (a) replace and
grade all topsoil removed by the Municipality; (b) replace any and all sod removed by the Municipality
with sod of like quality; and (d) replace any and all natural grass removed by the Municipality by
seeding with a good quality seed.

Section 4: Hold Harmless. The Municipality agrees to save and hold Owner harmless from
all claims, causes of action, suits, damages, or demands that arise directly from the negligence of
the Municipality or its authorized agents, servants, employees, or contractors in the Installation of
the Facilities on the Easement Premises.

Section 5: Reservation of Rights. Owner reserves the right to use the Easement Premises,
and its adjacent property in any manner that will not prevent or interfere in any way with the exercise
by the Municipality of the rights granted in this Agreement; provided, however, that Owner shall not
permanently or temporarily improve, disturb, damage, destroy, injure, or obstruct the Easement
Premises nor permit the Easement Premises to be permanently or temporarily improved, disturbed,
damaged, destroyed, injured, or obstructed, at any time whatsoever, without the express prior written
consent of the Municipality. Owner has the right to grant other non- exclusive easements over, along,
upon, or across the Easement Premises provided, however, that any other easements will be subject
to this Agreement and the rights granted in this Agreement; and provided further that the Owner must
obtain the Municipality’s prior written consent to the terms, nature, and location of any other
easements.

Section 6: Further Assurances. Owner hereby represents and warrants that it will take
all necessary action so that the easements contemplated by this Agreement are released from all
liens, including but not limited to, the lien of all mortgages, mechanics’ lien claims, security
agreements, assignments of rents and leases, and will execute all documents that are reasonably
necessary to perfect the Municipality’s right, title, and interest in the EasementPremises.

Section 7: Covenants Running with the Land. The easements and rights granted in this

Agreement, the restrictions imposed by this Agreement, and the agreements and covenants
contained in this Agreement are easements, rights, restrictions, agreements, and covenants running
with the land, will be recorded against the Easement Premises, and will be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of Owner and the Municipality and their respective heirs, executors, administrators,
grantees, successors, assigns, agents, licensees, invitees, and representatives, including, without
limitation, all subsequent owners of the Easement Premises, or any portion thereof, and all persons
claiming under them. If any of the easements, rights, restrictions, agreements, or covenants created
by this Agreement would otherwise be unlawful or void for violation of (a) the rule against perpetuities
or some analogous statutory provision, (b) the rule restricting restraints on alienation, or (c) any other
statutory or common law rules imposing time limits, then those easements, rights, restrictions,
agreements, or covenants will continue only until 21 years after the death of the last survivor of the
now living lawful descendants of any now living current or former President of the United States.

Section 8: Notices. All notices and other communications in connection with this Agreement
must be in writing and delivered to the addressee.

Section 9: Assianment of Riahts. Owner agrees that the Municipality may assign its rights
or delegate its duties under this Agreement, in whole or in part, withoutOwner’s consent.



Section 10: Amendment. This Agreement may be modified, amended, or annulled only
by the written agreement of Owner and the Municipality.

Section 11: Survival. All representations and warranties contained in  this Agreement
will survive the execution of this Agreement and its recordation and will not bemerged.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed or have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their proper officers duly authorized to execute this Agreement.

ATTEST: [MUNICIPALITY]

By:

THE CHRIST FIRST CHURCH, FKA FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH AKA FIRST
CHRISTIAN CHURCH, CHARLESTON, ILLINOIS, AN ILLINOIS NOT-FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION

Tom Hildebrand, Trustee Date

ATTEST:
Sandra Gossett, Trustee Date




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS
COUNTY OF COLES )
1, , @ Notary Public in and for said County, in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that , personally known to me to be the Mayor of
the City of Charleston, and , personally known to me to be the Clerk of the City

of Charleston, and personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to

the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day and acknowledged that as the Mayor and
Clerk of the Municipality, they signed and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act
and as the free and voluntary act of the Municipality for the uses and purposes therein setforth.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2022,

Notary Public

My commission expires:

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS
SS

N N’ S

COUNTY OF COLES

1 , @ Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do

hereby certify that and

personally known to me to be the persons who executed this agreement, appeared before me this
day in person and acknowledged that they signed, sealed, and delivered the same instrument as
their free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and Notarial Seal this day of , 2022

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(SEAL)



Exhibit A

Legal Description of the Property



Charleston - Christ First Church
Permanent Easement

(Pedestrian Access and Screening)
-1/20/2022

Description of Easement

Part of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase
Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document
#781478), Book 5, Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office), also being on the East Right-of-Way
line of Community Drive; thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right

having a radius of 470.00 feet, 48.08 feet arc (long chord N02°56’55"W, 48.06 feet) to a found
iron pin;

thence N0O0°01'05”W, along said Right-of-Way line 275.31 feet to an iron pin set; thence
N89°58'55"E, along a line being 323.30 feet normal to and parallel with the South line of the
aforementioned Lot 1, 293.56 feet to the Point of Beginning and an iron pin set;

thence N00°01'05”W, 20.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58'55”E, 100.00 feet to an iron
pin set;

thence N00°01'05"W, 109.07 feet to the southwesterly edge of an existing concrete parking
lot and aniron pin set;

thence 554°40°46"E, along said concrete edge, 28.77 feet to a point;
thence N35°29’04”E, along said concrete edge, 19.99 feet to a point;

thence aloné a curve to the right having a radius of 4.50 feet, 7.08 feet arc (long chord
N80°32’15"E, 6.37 feet) to a point;

thence $54°24'34"E, along said concrete edge, 47.53 feet to the corner of the aforementioned
parking lot and an iron pin set;

thence S00°01'05”E, 102.08 feet to the aforementioned parallel line and an iron pin set;

thence $89°58'55”W, along said line, 180.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing

. 11530.34 square feet (0.265 acres), more or less, situated in the City of Charleston, Coles County,
llinois.



Exhibit B

Plat of Easement with Legal Description



100' 200

Owner: (Contemporary)

E. ROW line,
Community Dr.

N89°58'65"E - 293.56'

\

Parent Tract: Christ First Church

Tax Parcel ID: 02-1-01134-012 (Parent Tract)

Permanent Easement

Pedestrian Access and |
Screening Purposes
(See Detail Pg 2.)

P.O.B.

Plat of Easement

Part of Lot 1

Sister City Phase Il Subdivision
Charleston, Coles County, IL

Christ First
Church

0%y el 11 ‘oull MO M
gl Tl

-\.

Sister City Ph. 2 Sub.

Surveyor Notes:

1. This professional service conforms to the current Illinois
Minimum Standards for a boundary survey.
2. To the best of my knowledge and belief this plat is a true

3. Fieldwork completed on January 19, 2022.
4. No subsurface exploration was made.

than as shown (if any).
6. Bearings based on subdivision plat.

screening purposes.

Dated this20th day of January, 2022 AD

%@ —

Miclfael W. Suffivan T

lllinois Professional Land Surveyor No. 2731
License Expires 11-30-2022

Survey Completed at the request of:
City of Charleston

a2
=
N -
=t - \s { W’ / pe
3 3 O'E\I Oou 07 18,7 I
e T ; SSKB G 6 d A 8 ©
; 5 g 65 160 et 7 :
= I ;0 \’d % & 2
2 RE¥ (00D,
g 2no%
2 ¥
N00°01'05"W ) S03°59'14"E
-—80.18' ) C!W of Charleston 7047
« arranty Deed
\ kS Recorded 10/19/2021
48.08' Arc (470'R) - (Doc. #202100797806) S00°08'46"E
(L.C. N02°56'55"W - 58.18' ————=
48.06')
$89°58'55"W - 678.72'
S.line, Lot 1
SW Cor. Lot 1

representation of a survey completed by me or under my direction.
5. No search was made for easements, vacations or dedications other

7. Intended Use: Permanent easement for pedestrian access and

SE Cor. Lot 1/
Sister City Ph. 2 Sub.

Deed Reference for Warranty Deed

Servient Tenement: (Original 49.16 Ac.)
Document #683131
Recorded: 08/18/2005
(Pre-Subdivision)

Current: Ordinance 19-0O-16
(Parent Tract) Document #201900781409
Recorded 05/01/2019
Lot1
(Subdivision Approval)
Legend
@]

Survey Marker Found
IP w/Cap #2731 Set

Boundary of Property Surveyed

CS CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC.
of Coles County (IL Prof. Design Firm #1257)

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
520 Jackson Avenue - P.O. Box 644 - Charleston, lllinols - 61920 - (217) 345-9511
File #4472-02-21 Pg.10f2




saroflors  Plat Of Easement

/
Sister City Phase Il Subdivision / / Christ First
Charleston, Coles County, IL i /// Church
Edge:}\ \/

S54°24'34"E
@ S54°40'46"E - 28.77'

@ N35°29'04"E - 19.99'

@ Curve to Right
7.08" Arc - 4.5' Radius

L.C.: N80°32'15"E - 6.37"

Easement Area: 0.265 Acres
(11530.34 SF)

N00°01'05"W - 109.07"

N00°01'05"W
20.00

o

N89°58'55"E - 100.00"

N89°58'55"E - 293.56' i

589°58'55 W-18%/ —
P.0.B. C‘ \D\TETI/
Easement De
Description of Easement

Part of Lot 1 of Sister City Phase Il Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, Illinois more particularly
described as follows:

Commencing at an existing iron pin marking the Southwest corner of Lot 1, of Sister City Phase lI
Subdivision, City of Charleston, Coles County, lllinois, Recorded May 3, 2019, (Document #781478), Book 5,
Page 247, Coles County Recorder’s Office), also being on the East Right-of-Way line of Community Drive;
thence along said East Right-of-Way line, along a curve to the right having a radius of 470.00 feet, 48.08 feet
arc (long chord N02°56°55”W, 48.06 feet) to a found iron pin; thence NO0°01’05”W, along said Right-of-Way
line 275.31 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58'55”E, along a line being 323.30 feet normal to and parallel
with the South line of the aforementioned Lot 1, 293.56 feet to the Point of Beginning and an iron pin set;
thence N00°01'05”W, 20.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence N89°58'55”E, 100.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence
N00°01'05"W, 109.07 feet to the southwesterly edge of an existing concrete parking lot and an iron pin set;
thence S54°40’46"E, along said concrete edge, 28.77 feet to a point; thence N35°29'04”E, along said concrete
edge, 19.99 feet to a point; thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 4.50 feet, 7.08 feet arc (long
chord N80°32'15"E, 6.37 feet) to a point; thence $54°24'34"E, along said concrete edge, 47.53 feet to the
corner of the aforementioned parking lot and an iron pin set; thence S00°01’05”E, 102.08 feet to the
aforementioned parallel line and an iron pin set; thence $89°58’55”W, along said line, 180.00 feet to the

Point of Beginning, containing 11530.34 square feet (0.265 acres), more or less, situated in the City of
Charleston, Coles County, lllinois.

CS CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC.
of Coles County (IL Prof. Design Firm #1257)

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
520 Jackson Avenue - P.0. Box 644 - Charleston, Illinois - 61920 - (217) 345-9511

File #4472-02-21 Pg.20of2

Survey Completed at the request of:
City of Charleston




City Council Regular Meeting 11)

Meeting Date: 02/15/2022
Submitted By: Deborah Muller, City Clerk

TITLE:
ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor's Appointment of Darlene J. Greathouse to a 5-Year Term on the Board of Zoning
Appeals & Planning.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve.




	Agenda
	AI 3248 CC Minutes:  02/01/2022.
	       ATT_CC Minutes_  02_01_2022.
	AI 3249 Bills Payable:  02/18/2022.
	       ATT_Bills Payable_  02_18_2022.
	AI 3247 Payroll:  01/29/2022.
	       ATT_Payroll_  01_29_2022.
	01-29-2022

	AI 3260 Comptroller's Report:  January 2022.
	       ATT_Comptroller's Report_  January 2022.
	Comptroller report - 01-2022 1
	Comptroller report - 01-2022 2
	Comptroller report - 01-2022 3
	Comptroller report - 01-2022 4

	AI 3256 Proclamation:  Recognizing February 19-26, 2022, as National FFA Week.
	       ATT_Proclamation_  Recognizing February 19-26, 2022, as National FFA Week.
	AI 3251 RES:  Authorizing Release of Closed Session Meeting Minutes.
	       ATT_RES_  Authorizing Release of Closed Session Meeting Minutes.
	AI 3252 RES:  Authorizing Destruction of Audio or Video Recordings of Closed Session Meetings.
	       ATT_RES_  Authorizing Destruction of Audio or Video Recordings of Closed Session Meetings.
	AI 3253 RES:  Approving Expenditure of Tourism Funds for Red, White & Blue Days.
	       ATT_RES_  Approving Expenditure of Tourism Funds for Red, White and Blue Days.
	AI 3250 RES:  Declaring Local State of Emergency.
	       ATT_RES_  Declaring Local State of Emergency.
	AI 3254 ORD:  Authorizing Acquisition of 3 Acres from Christ First Church.
	       ATT_ORD Authorizing Acquisition of 3 Acres from Christ First Church.
	       ATT_Exhibit 1_  Second Amendment to Option Agreement and Permanent Easement Agreement.
	Christ First Church--Permanent Easement Agreement for Multi-Use Path (3 acres)(CC 02-15-2022).pdf
	PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT
	RECITALS:
	Tom Hildebrand, Trustee                             Date
	Sandra Gossett, Trustee                                Date
	Exhibit A



	       ATT_Exhibit A_  Legal Description.
	       ATT_Exhibit B_  Real Estate Contract.
	       ATT_Exhibit C_  Legal Description of Church Property.
	       ATT_Exhibit D_  Amendment to Option Agreement.
	       ATT_Exhibit E_  Legal Description and Plat of Survey.
	       ATT_Exhibit F_  Plat of Easement.
	       ATT_Exhibit G_  Permanent Easement Agreement.
	AI 3255 Announcement:  Mayor's Appointment of Darlene J. Greathouse to 5-Yr. Term on BZAP.

